PATSY H. NANBU B D
Assistant Treasurer o L E

05 HAY 289 A ¥ 1b

May 29, 2 PUBLIC UTILITIES
By 29,2015 COMMISSION
The Honorable Chairman and Members of the é& o(«‘/whﬁ
Hawaii Public Utilities Commission Industry Type { / ' /
Kekuanaoa Building e >3t/
465 South King Street, 1* Floor Period Ending  a—
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 Initials

Dear Commissioners:

Subject: MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LTD.
2014 PUC ANNUAL UTILITY REPORT

Enclosed are four (4) signed and notarized copies of Maui Electric Company, Ltd.'s 2014
Public Utilities Commission Annual Report. The Annual Report has been prepared
utilizing the FERC Form No. 1 format, which provides statistical financia! and operational
information in a format that is readily comparable to other utilities.

Please call me at 543-7424 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Py R s

Patsy H. Nanbu
Assistant Treasurer

Enclosure

xc: Division of Consumer Advocacy (2)

Maui Electric PO BOX 398 7 KAHULUI, MAUI, HI 96733-6898
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Maui Electric Company, Limited

State exact corporate name of respondent

210 Kamehameha Avenue, Kahului, HI 96732
. Address of Respendent's Principal Business Offies

To the
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State of 'Hawaii

For the year ending

December 31, 2014
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name“of Respondent 02 Year/Penod of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED End of 2014/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
. i
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
210 KAMEHAMEHA AVENUE, KAHULUI, HI 86732
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
PATSY H. NANBU ASST TREASURER
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
900 Richards Street, Honolulu, Hi 96813
08 Telephone of Contact Person,inciuding| 09 This Report Is ) 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) [X] An Original (2} O A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)
(808) 543-7424 : i

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined thls report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statlements
of the businass affairs of the respandent and the finenclal stalements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
raspects to the Unifarm System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed -
(Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title
/!

Title 18, U.5.C. 1001 makes It a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department ot the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudutent statemants as to any matter within ts jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1




Name of Respondant This F&poArri‘ '(%ri nal
MAU! ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED {1)... [X] An Origina

Date of Repont
{Mo, Da, YP)O

Year/Pertod of Raport
Endof - 2014/Q4

{2y - []A Resubmission * Y
"us%?miecmc Uiillty)

Enter in column (c) the terms *none,” "not aﬁplicabla,' or "NA." as appropriate, whera no information or amounts have bean repgrted for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondants are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Raferance Remarks
No. Page No.
(a} {b) . {c).
1| General information . ) . 101
2| Conirol Over Respondent T 102
" 3} Corporaticns Controlied by Raspondant 103 N/A
4| Officers <104
5| Directors o , , 105
6 | Informationl ori Forinula Rates 106(a)(b) N/A
7 | tmportant Changes' During the Year 108-108
8| Comparative Balance Sheet R S . 110113
B | Statement of Incoms for the Year 14-197
10| Statement of Ratalned Earnings for the Year 118-118
11 | Statament of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statemants 122-123
13| Statement of Accum Comp Income, Gomp Incame, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14| Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Pravisians for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 NA
16 Electric Plant In Service 204-207
17 { Eigctric Plant Leased to Others 213 NfA
18| Elactric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 { Construction Work In Progress-Electic 216
20} Accumulated Provision for Dapreciation of Electdc Utility Plant 219
21| Investmant of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 N/A
22 [ Materlals and Supplies 227
23 | Allowances 228{ab)-228(ab) N/A
24 | Extracrdinary Property Losgas 230 NfA
25 | Unrecovared Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 N/A
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnaction Study Costs 23
27 | Other Regulatory Asseis 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Dabits 233
29| Accumulated Dseferred Income Taxes 234 N/A
30| Capital Stock 250-251
31| Other Paid4n Cagpital 253 N/A
32| Capltel Stock Expensa 254
33| Long-Term Dabt 258-257
34 | Reconclllation of Reported Nat income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35| Taxes Accruad, Prepald and Charged During the Year 262-263
381 Accumulated Dalerred Investment Tax Cradits 268-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-686) Page 2




L)

(3 _m [ bt l (SR L AU

A

b : It L 4

e 7 L]

ll!‘. (]

AL H

i

L i 1 ! | 4 ]

[N ¢

Name of Respondent «t This Report I5:

 HESPe 1 an Original
MAU! ECECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED §2§ A Rassomission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y?)o

/i

Year/Perod of Report -
2014/Q4

‘End of. -

LIST.O OUL

{Elechic Liiity) (continued) .

Enter in column {c) the terms "nonse,” “not applicable,” or “NA," as appropriate, whare no information or amounts have been reporjed for
certain pages. Omit pages whera the respondents are *nona,” "not applicable,” or "NA". .

Line Title of Schedule .+ Refarence Remarks
No. Page No.
' (a) -(b) (c)

371 Other Deferred Cradiis 269
38 Accumulated Daferred income Taxes-Accelerated Amontization Property 272273 N/A
33 | Accumulated Defarred Income Taxes-Other Proparty 274-275
40| Accumulated Daferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 Other Regulatory Liablities 278
42| Electric Operating Revenues ' 300-301
43 | Raglonal Transmission Sarvice Ravanues (Account 457.1) 02 N/A
44 { Salgs of Eletricity by Rate Schedules 304
45 | Sales for Resale 310-311 N/A
46 | Etectric Oparation and Malntenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 NIA
48 | Transmisslon of Electricity by ISO/RTOs a3t N/A
50} Transmission of Electriclty by Others a3z NiA
51| Miscellaneous General Expanses-Electric 335
52 j Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plani 336-337
53| Regulatory Commission Expansas 350-3514
54 | Research, Davelopment and Damonstration Actlvities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Sataries ard Wages 354-355
56 | Comman' Uillity Plant and Expanses 356 NIA
§7 | Amounis Included In ISO/RTO Settiement Statements g7 NiA
5B [ Purchasa and Sale of Anclilary Services 398 N/A
60 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Tranamisslon Sysiem Peak Load 400a NI/A
61| Electric Enargy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Qutput 401
63 | Steam Etectric Generating Plant Stalistics 402-403
64 | Hydroslectric Generating Plant Stalistics 406-407 N/A
65 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-400 N/A
66 | Ganarating Plant Statlstics Pages 410411

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85) Paga 3




Name of Respondent (T1h)is ?ﬁ%‘\ lcsm o ' I(:g?ta‘gf F!Yep)on Year/Period ol Rapor
gina 0, Da, Y1) End of 2014/Q04
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2} 3 A Resubmission - Iy, ol e
BT O OULES {Eleciric Uy} {continuad):

Enter in column {c) the terms “none,” "not applicable,” or *NA." as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reportad for
cerlain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none,” *not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Raference Remarks
Na. Paga No.
ia) o) ()

87 | Transmisslon Lina Statistics Pages 422-423

6B | Transmission Lines Added During fthe Year 424-425 NIA

69 | Substations . 428-427

70| Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 428

71| Foolnote Data 450

Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box:
[C] Two coples will be submitted

T7] No annuai report to stockholders [s prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 4




-
=

)
)
)
]
]
)
]
j
]
]
)

BI.ANK PAGE
(Next page is 101)



%
!
t

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Pate of Report Year/Paricd of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2y O A Resubmission Py End of 2014/04

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account:
are kept, if different from that whare the general corporate books are kept.

Sharon M. Buzuki, Presidant
210 ramshameha Avenue
Rahulni, HI 96732

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent s incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give referance to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organizaticn and the date organized.

Hawali, April 28, 1921

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a recaiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authorily by which the receivership or
trusteaship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Hone

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Blockric Utility - Class “A"

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial staterngnts an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

{1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2 No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101
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Name of Respondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2) [ A Resubmigsion

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, Yr}

I

Year/Peariod of Report

Endof  __2014/Q¢

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. f any corporation, business trust, or simllar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
contrel over the repondent af the end of the year, slate name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extant of control. if control was in a holding company organization, show the chaln
of awnership or contrel 1o the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficlearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust,

The respondent has bean a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hawalian Electric Company, Inc., since November 1, 1968.

Since July 1, 1983, Hawanan Electnc Gompany, Inc., became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 102




Name of Respondent (TTTB Reg Arl Ics)ri ginal R?te gl H\?%orl Yaar/Pariod of F;%;ﬁl’to“
n nal o, Da, YT
MAl.JI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2} A Resubmission ' Endof ___ <Y "7
OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, titie and salary tor each executive ofiicer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer” of a
resporident includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function

(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who peﬁorms similar policy making functions,

I a change was made during the year in the incumbant of any posilion, show name and tatal remuneration of the previous
incumbenl. and the date the change in incumbency was mads.

Line Tile Namie of Ofifcar —Sala
No. C for Yedr
(a) {b) e

1 |1. OFFICERS:
2 .
3 - |Pregident Sharan M. Suzukl
4 {Financial Vice President Tayne S. Y. Sekimura
5 {Vice Prasident Darcy L. Endo-Omalo
6 |Vice Presidant and Secretary Susan A, Li
7 [Vice President Josegh P. Viola
B fTreasurar Lorie Ann Nagata
9 | Assisiant Treasurer Lyle J. Matsunaga

10 |Assistant Treasurer Patsy H. Nanbu

11 [Assistant Secratary Eileen S. Wachi

12 | Assistant Secratary Julia R. Smolinski

i3

14

15 |2. CHANGES DURING THE YEAR:

16 {Eff 2/24/2014, the lollowing organizational changes

17 |were made:

18 |-Cathiynn L. Yoshida, took a leave of absence

19 |-Patsy H. Nanbu, then VP resumad Aast Treas posiiion

20 |-Joseph Viola becama Vice Prasident

21

22

23

24

25

26

v

28

29

30

3

32

a3

34

35

38

a7

a8

ag

40

41

42

43

44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 104
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Name of. Respondent

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
M Ezijn Original
(&) E]A Resubmission

Date of Report Yea.rIPeliod of Repor
{Mo, Da, Y1) 2014104
Y, End of

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information calfed for conceming each director of the respondent who held oflice al any time during the year. Include in column {a), abbreviated

tiles of the directors wha are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate mambers of the Exécutive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

No,

ame (an a;’itle) of Lhractor .

Frincipamutst.’i{\ess Address

1. DIRECTORS;

Alan M. Oshima (Chairman)

Honolulu, Hawali

Sharon M, Suzuki

Kahutul, Hawali

Constance H, Lau

Honolulu, Hawaii .

.| Tayne 8. Y. Sakimura

Honolulu, Hawail

o|ow|vjofn|s|wjal -

2. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
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Name of Respondent This Reporl Is:' Daie of Report Yaar/Pericd of Heport
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (1) {X] An Original /1 Endof  2014/Q4
{2) aA Resubmission
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR .

Give partisulars (details) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and numbar them in
accordance with the inquires. Each inquiry should be answered. Enler "none,” "not applicable,” or “NA" where applicabls. i
information which answers an inquiry Is given selsewhere in the report, make a refsrence to the schadule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions 1o franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownarship in other caompanles by recrganizalion, marger, or consolidation with other companias: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the lransaclions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, If any was required. Give dale journal entries calied for by the Uniform Systern of Accounts
were submitted 1o the Commission. ‘

4. Important leasehoids (other than leaseholds tor natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned of surrendered; Give
&ffective dates, lengths of terms, namaes of parties, rents, and other condition, State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
raference to such authorization.

5. Imperiant extension or reduction of tfrangmission or distribution system: State lerritory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give referance to Commigsion authorization, if any was required, State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also siate major
new confinuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate {otal gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangemants, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a rasull of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees inciuding issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or lass. Give relerence to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantes.

7. Changes in aricles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose ol such changes or amandments.
8. State the ¢stimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. Slate briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhera in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voling trustes, associated company or kKnown
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. It the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, sugh notes may be includaed on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes In officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
ocecurted during the reponing periad.

14. In the evant that the regpondent paricipates in a cash management program(s) and its propriatary capital ratio is tess than 30
percent please describe the significant avents or transactions causing the proprietary capilal ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiiiated companias through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at Ieast a 30 parcent propristary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 108
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period ol Report
{1) X An Original | {Mo, Da, Yr)

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED {2} _ A Resubmission 11 . 201404
i IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

None

Noneé.

None,

None

None

None

None

Naone

Legal Proceedings

See 2014 10-K pages 112-120, "Note 3 Electric utility segment - Commitments and .
contingencies® - ’
10. None

11. None

12. None ‘

13. See "Officers" and "Directors" on pageg 104 and 105, respectively

1¢. Not applicable

SO O AN S W

|FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 108.1




Name of Respondent
MAULELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

R

This Report Is:

{1} An Original .
(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y7)
I,

Year/Period of Report

Endof 201414 .

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) . G

une | - i ’ | “Current Year " Prior Ygar
No. - Ael. End of Quartar/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12431
{a) (b {c) {d) "
1 UTILITY PLANT o .
2 | Utllity Plant (101-108, 114) 200-201 1,052,812,349 1,011,183,810
3 | Construction Work in Prograss (107) 200-201% 11,818,835 11,090,234
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 1,064,631,184] 1,022,214,044
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr, Amont. Depl, (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 477703302 460,323,586
6 | Net Ulillty Plant (Entar Tolal of line 4 less 5) 586,927,882 552,890,048
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ret., Conv. Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 ’ 0
8 INuciear Fisal Matérials and 'Assemblles-Stock Account (120.2) [& 0
9- | Nuclear Fuel Asgamblles in Raactor (120.3) 0 .
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) . .- 0
‘11 | Nugiear Fual Under Capilal Leasas (120.6) 0 0
12 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Amont. ofNucl: Fuel Assemblies {120.5) . 202.203 0] 0
13 | Nat Nuclear Fuet (Enter Tota! of linas 7-11 less 12) o 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of inag 6 and 13) 586,927,882 §52,890,048
15 | Utllity Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 [ Gas Stored Undarground - Noncurrent (117) 0 Y
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Propanty (121} 1,659,128 1,559,128
19 | (Less) Accum, Prov. for Dapr. and Amort. {122) 27,272 21,272
20 | Investmenis in Assoclated Companies {123) 0 0
21 | Invastment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224.225 4]
22 | (For Cost of Accounit.123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) o '
23 | Moncurrent Partlon af Allowances 228-229 O
24 | Othar Invesiments (124) 0 0
25 | Sinking Funds {125} 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0, 0
27 | Amortizatlon Fund - Federal (127) 0) 0
28 | Other Special Funds {128) 0 0
20 | Spacia! Funds (Non Major Only) {128) 0 ]
30 [Long-Temn Portion of Darivative Assets (175} ¢ 0
‘31 | Long-Term Panion of Darivative Asseots — Hedges (176) & 0
32 |TOTAL Other Property and Investments {Linas 18-21 and 23-31) 1,531,856 1,531,856
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only} (130) o 0
35 |Cash (131} 628,043 147,853
36 | Spacial Daposita (132-134) 0 "]
37 |Working Fund {135) 4,450 4,450
38 | Temporary Cash Invasimenis (136} 0 0
39 | Notes Recaivablg {141) 473,387 497,014
40 | Customar Accounts Receivable (142} 22,924,917 26,187,043
‘41 | Othar Accounts Recelvable {143) 1,177,409 948,758
42 [ (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Cradit (144) 222,051 185,336
43 | Noles Recelvable from Assoclatad Companies {145) s, 0
Accounts Raecelvable from Assoc. Companies {146) 1,474,14 1,548,161
45 | Fue! Stock (151) 227 17,730,882 20,295,785
Ful Stock Expanses Undistributed {1562) 227 0 ]
47 | Reslduals (Elec) and Exiracted Products (153) 227 o 0
48 | Plant Materfals and Operating Supplies (154) 227 17,392,718 14,857,074
49 |Merchandise (155) 227 0| 0
§0 | Other Materals and Supplles (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materlals Held for Sals (157) 202-203/227 0] 0
52 | Afiowancas (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Namie of Respondent This Report is: "Date of Report Year/Period of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
' (2) 7 A Resubmission A ‘ Endof 201404
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER:DEBITS]cdntinued)
Line ' Current Year Prior Year
Na. Ref. End of Quarter/Ysar End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 1231
(a) (b) {c} {d)
63 | {Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances ¢ 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163} 227 38,838 -72,880
§5 | Gas Slored Underground - Current (164.1) q . 0
56 '| Liquafied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing {164.2-164.3) of 0
£7 | Prepayments {185} 2,538,516 8,370,748
Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
58 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) [4 +8B65,076
Rents Recelvable {172) . [« 0
81 | Accrued Utllity Revenuss (173) . 18,390,283 19,291,186
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 1,035,350 * 868,916
83 | Derivativa’ Instrument’Assals (175} ©C ) 0 " 0
{Lass) Long-Term Partlon of Derivative Instrument Assets {175) ) (1}
65 | Derlvative.Instrumaent Assets - Hadges (176) 0 0
{Less) Long-Tam Portlon of Darivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 Q
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assats (Lines 34 through 66) 83,587,786 91,454,929
68 . DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Detst Expenses (181} 1,245,384 1,372,540
70 | Extraordinary Property Lossas (182.1) 230a 0] 0
71 ) Unrecaverad Plant and Regulatory Study Coslts (182:2) 230b 0. 0
72 | Other Aegulatory Assets {182.3) : 232 108,913,878 85,440,851
73 | Prolim. Survey and [nvestigation Charges (Elactric) (183) 0 ¢]
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survay and Invastigation Charges 183.1) O 4]
75 | Othet Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) .0 0
76 | Clearng'Accounts (184) 1,758,366 741,076
77 | Temporary Facilitias (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellanaous Delarred Debits (188) 233 10,813,858 11,446,192
79 | Def. Lossas from Dispasition of Ulility Pit. {187) 0 [
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188} 352-353 v 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reanquirad Dabt {188) 0 0
82 | Accumulated Defarred Incoma Taxes (180) 234 0 0
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Cosgis (191) Q 0
84 | Total Deferred Dabits (linas 69 through 83} 122,720,476 79,000,759
85 {TOTAL ASSETS {lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84} 704,777,000, 724,877,502
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Repon

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (1) & An Original (mo, da, yr)
{2) [J A Resubmission il end of 2014/04
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Uine ’ Cument Year Prior Year
No. . Ral: €nd of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) {d)

1 |PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued {201) 250-251 16,875,730 16,875,730
3 | Prafered Stock Issued (204) 250-251 5,000,000 5,000,000
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) ¥ 0
5 {Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0j 0
& |Premium on Capial Stock (207) 93,506,400| 93,506,400
7 | Other Pald-in Capitel (208-211) 253 0 0
8 |Instaliments Received on Caplia! Stock (212) 252 ly 0
8 | {Less) Discount on Capital Stock {(213) 254 0 0
10 |{Less) Capital Stock Expanse (214) 254b 152,682, 151,772
11 | Retained Eamings {215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 145,276,579, 138,350,450
12 | Unappropfiated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings {216.1) 118-119 0 0
13  |{Less) Reaquired Capltal Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 §{ Noncorporale Proptatorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumuiated Other Comprahansive income (219) 122{a)(b) 186,292 180,378
16 | Total Proprislary Capital (Ilnas 2 through 15) 261,682,338 253,771,187
17 |L.ONG-TERM DEBT .
18 | Bands (221) 256-257 0 0
18 | {Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-267 oo 0 0
20 | Advancés lrom Assoclated Companles (223} 256-257 10,000,000 10,000,000
21 | Cther Long-Term Dabt (224) 256-257 176,600,000 176,000,000
22 |Unamortized Pramium on Long-Term Dabt (225) . o - . 0
23 |(Lass) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Dabt-Dabit (226) -0 0
24 | Tola! Long-Term Dab! {lines 18 through 23) 186,000,000 188,000,000
25 {OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES :
26 |Obligations Under Capital Leaaes - Noncurrent (227) . [¢) [})
27 {Accumulated Provision for Proparty Insuranca (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injurlas and Damages {228.2) " 0
29 | Accumyiated Provision for Pensions and Benadits (228.3) i 76,050,799|. 30,083,768
30 | Accumulated Miscallanapus Operating Provisions (228.4) . E 0
31 | Accumulsied Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 o]
32 |Long-Term Podidn of Darivativa Ingtrument Liabliities 0 o
23 |Leng-Temm Porlion of Derivatlve Instrument Llabilitios - Hedges 0 0
34 [ Asset Retiramant Obligations (230) ) 0f 0
35 |[Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (iines 26 through 34) 76,050,798 30,083,768
38 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Notes Payable (231); 0 0
38 | Accounta Payable (232) 12,772,772 20,114,328
3% | Noles Payable to Associated Companies (233) 5,600,000} 6,839,000
40 | Accounis Payable to Associated Companigs {234) 4,481,547, 3,844,316
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 4,034,542 4,337,667
42 | Taxes Accrued (236), 262-263 368,807,373} ITATLN3
43 |interest Accrued {237) 2,851,406 2,505,587
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 79,427 79,433
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112
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Name of Respondent This Fleport Is: Date of Repon Year/Period of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (1) @ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) [:] A Resubmission 1 Endof 201404
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHEFI DEBITSIComEnued)
Line Currant Year Prior Yoar
No. Raf. End of Guarter/Year End Balance
Titla of Account Page No. - Balance 12/31
(8} ' )] {© {d)
B3 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 ‘0
£4 | Stores Expanse Undistrbuted (163) 227 38,836 72,880
65 | Gas Stored Undarground - Current (164.1) G -0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (184.2-164.3) o - .0
57 | Prepayments {185) 2,538,516} 8,370,749
58 | Advancas for Gas (166-167) O 0
59 |interest and Dividends Receivablia (171) L0 665,076
60 | Rents Receivable (172) . of [i]
81 | Accrueg Ulility Revenuas (173) . 18,390,283 19,291,188
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets {174) . 1,035,350 "+ 880,918
83 | Derivative Instrumant Assats (175} .o © 0
84 | (Less) Long-Term Porlion of Derivative Insirumant Assets (175) - g 0
65 |Dervative Instiument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 , 0
68 |{Less) Long-Temn Portion of Derlvative instrument Assets - Hedges (176 o [}
67 | Total Currant and Accrued Assets (Linas 34 through 6) . 83,567,768 . . 91 454 929 .
68 , '+ DEFERRED DEBITS N e
69 [Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 1,245,384] © " 1,372,540
70 | Extraordinary Property Logses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plari and Raguiatory Study Cosls {182 2) 230b o - 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assals {182.3) 232 108.913,87 65,440,851
73 | Pralim. Survey and Investigation Charges [Eleclnc) {183} L ¢
74 | Preliminary Naliral Gas Survey and invastigation Charges 183.1) o 0
75 | Cther Praliminary. Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2), cn OF L. ‘
78 | Clearing'Accounts (184): -, v, .. « '1,756,358). 741,076 B
77 | Temporary Facilities, (185} T 0 ol 0
78 | Miscellaneous Dafarred Debils {188} 233 - - . 10, 313 BSB . . 11,446,192
79 | Def. Lossas from Disposition of Utllity PIi. {187} . . w -~ Of. [V}
80 |Research, Devel. and Demonsiration Expend. (188} A52-353.,, - - 0 -0
81 |Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (188} S N o 4
82 | Accumulated Deferred Incoma Taxes (180) 284 . v B E )
83 | Unrecoverad Purchased Gas Costs (181) oo . O 0
84 | Totat Defarrad Dabits (ines 8% through B3) \ 122 729 4781, " 76,000,758
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) + 704,777,000 724,877,592
I
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Paricd of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (1) i An Original {mo, da, yr) : -
- ' (2) [J A Resubmission I end of 2014/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET. {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT&)ntinued)

| D S S

tine T Current Year Prior Yaar
No. . Ref. End of Quarter/Ysar] End Balance
Title of Account Paga No. Balance 12/31
{a) (o). ) {d)
46 | Matured Intarest (240} oo 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payabie (241) D 0
48 * | Misceltanaoys Current and Accnied Liabifities {242) 7,234 105 7.186,588
48 | Obligations Under Caplta! Leasas-Current (243) 0 0
50 ] Dervative Instrument Liablfities (244) 0 0
51 |{Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabllities 0 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabllities - Hadges (245} 0 0
53 [ (Less) Long-Tarm Portion aof Derivative instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Currant and Accrued Liabilities (Tinas 37 through 53) 78,881,172 82,078,431
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 [ Customar Advances for Construction (262) 5,285,651 5,244,523
57 | Actumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credlts (255) 266-267 14,725,156 14,362,614
58 | Defarred Gaing from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) O 0
59 | Other Deferrad Cradlts {253) 269 ;3 88,170,838; 93,205,117
80 [ Other Regulatory Liabllities (254) 278 2,455,696] 753,334
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 | Accum. Dsfarrad Income Taxes-Acesl. Amor.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 [ Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Proparty (262) 53,120,350, 44,884,732
84 | Accum. Daferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 20,414 98 14,493,888
85 | Totat Deferrad Cradits {lines 56 through 84) 182,172,680 172,044,208
&6 ! TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 18, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 794,777,000 724,877,592

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03)
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Name of Respondem This Raport is: Date of Repont [Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT}
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) . A Resubmission i/ 2014/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Sch ule Page: 112 Line No.: 58 Column: ¢

Line 59 columns (c} and (d) includes 588,217,709 and $85,047,271 at Decem.ber 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, respectively, of Contributions in Aid.of Construction as prescribed by
NARUC System of Accounts and authorized by the Hawaii Public utilities Commission.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name ol Respondent '(TRIS Rﬁ% larig . (Dﬁte [n)f R\l;p'ort Year/Parlod of Report
na o, Da, Yr
' . End ot 2014/04
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) CJA Resubmission Iy _—

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in ¢column (¢) tha current year to daie batance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column {g) plus the date in column (i) pius the
data in column (k). Repont in column (d} similar data for the previous year. This Information is reported In the annuat filing only.

2. Enter in column (8} the balance far the reporting quartsr and in column (f) the balance for tha sama thraa month period for the prior yaar.

3. Report in column (g) tha quarter o date amounts tor electic utility function; in column (i} the quarter to date emounts for gas utiiity, and in colurnn (k)
ihe quarter o date amounts for other utility function far the current year guarter,

4. Report in column {h) the quarter 1o dale amounts for electric ulility function; in column {f) the quarter to date amounts tor gas utility, and in column (1)
the quarter o date amounts far other utillty function for the prior year quarter.

5. !if additional columns are neaded, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not repor faurth quarter data tn columns (e) and (f)

8. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Ulility Plant Leasad to Othars, in another utility columnin a simitar mannar Ic
a utility department. Spraad the amount{e} over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. include these amounts in columns (¢} and (d) 1otals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounis 412 and 413 above.

Line Totat Tolat Currant 3 Months | Prior 3 Months
No. Cunent Yaarto Pror Year to Endad Ended
(Ref.) | DateBalancetor | Date Balancefor | Quarerly Only Quartarly Only
Title of Account Page No. { GuarterYear QuarterfYear No 4th Quarter Mo 4th Quartar
{a) (d) C] U]
T [TTILITY OPERATING INCOME . i R
2] Operating Revenues (401 o ) T I A
3|Operating Expenses | .
4{Operation Expanses (401) 298,475,110 307 086,014
5| Mainlenanca Expensas (402) 320-223 17,218,335 18,096,259
6| Dopreciation Expensa (403) 336-337 21,279,089 20,099.270
7] Dopraciation Expensa for Asset Felrement Casts (403.1) 336-337
B| Amont. & Dapl. of Ulility Plant (404-405) 336-337
G| Amort. of Uility Plant Acq. Ad}. {406) 335-337

Y
o

Arnort. Property Losses, Unracov Plant and Regulatory Study Cosls (407)

11| Amost. of Convergion Expensas {(407)

12| Regulatory Débits (407.3)

13| {Lass) Reguiatory Cradits (407.4)

14| Taxas Other Than Incoma Taxes (408.1} 262263 39,905,989 40033433
15| Incoma Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262263 521,008
16 - Other (409.1) 262263 -445,333) -595,835
17 | Provision for Dalerved tncomas Taxas (410.1) 234, 212211 14,000,433 12,357,258
18 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxas-Cr. {411.1) 234, 212-217

19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net {411.4} 286 428418 1,048,886
20| {Less) Galns from Digp. of Uity Piant (411.6)

n
pi-4

Lasses from Disp, of Utilty Plant (411.7}

n
n

(Less) Gaing [rom Dispesition of Alowances (411.8)

23| Lossas irom Disposition of Allowancas (411.9)

24 | Accration Expense (411.10)

25| TOTAL Utilty Oparating Expenses (Entor Total of Tnas 4 thru 24) 490,882,047 394,545,101
26 [ Nat U Oper inc (Enter Tot ling 2 tess 25) Carry to Pi17,line 27 32,106,654 30,076,007
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Name of Raspondent-

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Re|
(1)

Date of Heporl

ﬁ:n Onglnal {Mo, Yr)

YearPeriod of Report
End of 2014/Q4

{2) A Rasubmission [
-, STATE%ENT OF. INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continusd)

and expansa accounts,

8. Use page"122 for imponant notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof,
10. Give concise explanations concaming unsettied rate proceedings whera a contingency axists such that refunds of a metarizl amount may need o be
made fo the utility's cusiomars or. which may rasult in material rafund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effectad
the gross revenuas or cosis to.which the confingency relates and the tax etiacts logethar with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to ratain such revenues or recover amounts pafd with respect to powar or gas puichases.
11 Give cancise gxplanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made of recelved during the year resulting from satilement of any rate
procaadlng affecting revenues received or costs Incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustmanis mads to balance sheat, incoms,

12.4f any notes appaaring in the report to stnkholders are a.ppllcabia te lha Statemant of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter‘on page 2227 -3 conc]se explanalion ot only those changes In atcounting meihods mada during iha year which had an eiact on et incoms,
including the Basls of tallo:x:a.!lons and apporllonmenls from those used in the preceding year. Also, giva the appropriate dollar alfact of such changes.
14, Explain In‘a footnole if-the' previous ysar‘slquartefs figures are differant from that reported in prior reporis.
15. It 1he columns are insufficiant for reporiing additional uillity depariments, supply the approprlate account titles report the informatlon in a footnote to

()

(h) .

-

_{} -0 k)

this schadule.
T ' .
ELECTRIC UTILITY e GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY, )
Cunant Year to Date | Pravious Yaar to Date Current Year o Dale | Previous Year to Dale | Curent Year o Tiaia | Plevious vear fo Dale | Line.
{tn doilars) - {in doliars) . [in colars) {in dollars) fin dotiars) {in doltars) No.

0

1

- — | 3

208,475,110 302,088,914 _ 4

17,218,335, ~ 18,996,258 5

21,279,088 20,098,270 8

7

3]

9

10

"

12

o 13

39,905,989 40,033,433 14
521,006 15[.

-445,333 -595,935 16

14,000,430 12,357,258 7 17

18

428,418 1,046,808 18

20

21

22

23

24

380,862,047 394,545 101 25

32,106,864 30,076,007 26

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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Narme ot Respondant
MALI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report is;
{1} ﬁin Original

{2) HA Resubmission i
STATE

(Mo,

Date of Raport
. (Mo, Ba, Y

End of |

Year/Period of Report
2014/Q4

(continued)

Lina
Na.

Title of Account
(a)

{Ret.)
Page No.

{t)

TOTAL

Current Year

‘Previous Year

{d)

“Turenl 3 Wonths |
Ended
Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter
fo)

" Prior T Manhs
Ended
Quanery Onfy
Na 4t Quarter

Net Ullity Operaling Income {Camed forward from pags 114)

Other Income and Deduciions

Other income

Nonutllty Opsgrating Incoma

Revanues From Marchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {415)

{c)

32,106,684

30,076 097

U]

{Less) Costs and Exp. of Marchandising, Job. & Contraci Wark (416)

Revenues From Nonufility Oparations (417}

254

[L.és3) Expenses of Noriullily Operations (417.1)

2,520

1924

Nonoperating Rental incoms (418)

41

Equily in Eamings of Subsidiary Corpanies (418.1)‘

19

Intarest and Dividend lncome (419) .

113,705

491,840

Adowance o Otr Fud3 Usad Drueeg Consirecton (10,1

213,813

423,135

Miscellaneous Nonaparating incoma (421)

136,155

260,505

Galn on Dispasttion of Proparty (421.1)

TOTAL Othér income {Enter Total of lines 31 thr 40}

Othér ncome Deducliony

Loss on Dispasttion of Property {421.2)

461,043

1,182,869

Miscellaneaus Amoriization (425)

10.060

10,080

- Donations (426.1)

67,759

53,731

" Lifa Insuranca {426.2)

Panalties (425.3)

Exp. for Cenain Civic, Pofitica) & Related Activiles (426.4)

Other Deductions (426.5)

TOTAL Other incoma Daductions (Tota! of nes 43 thru 48)

Taxgs Applic. to Othes Income and Deductions

Taxas Other Than ncome Taxas (408.2}

262-263

Incoma Taxes-Federal (409.2)

262-263

Incoma Taxes-Other (409.2)

262-263.

Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes {410.2)

234, 272:271

{Loss) Provision for Delerred Income Taxas-Cr. (411.2)

234, 212277

Ivastment Tax Credt Ad).-Net (411.5)

{Lass) invastment Tax Cradils (420)

TOTAL Taxas on Olher Incoms and Deductions {Total of lines 52-58)

Nal Other Income and Deductions (Total of nag 41, 50, 58)

Intarasl Chargas

Intarast on Long-Term Debt (427}

Amart. ol Debi Disc. and Expanss (428}

Amonlzation of Loss on Reaquired Dabt (428.1)

{Less) Amost. of Premium on Dabt-Cradi (428)

{Less} Amartization of Gain on Reaguired Debt-Cradi (429.1)

Infares! an Debl 1o Assoc. Companias (430}

723558

763,316

Other Interest Expanse (431)

333,201

522,788

{Loss) Allowarnics for Borrewad Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432}

91,047

168,640

Nal Iniares) Charges (Totel of fings 62 thru B8}

9,787,437

8,292,685

Incore Balore Extraortinary llams (Total of lines 27, 80 and 70)

Extraordinary flems

Extracrdinary income (434}

22,656,382

21,657,483

(Less) Eximordinary Daductions (435)

Nal Extratrdinary ltams (Tola) of fn 73 less Bna 74)

Income Taxes-Fadaral and Other (405.3}

262-263

Extragrdinary ltame Aftar Taxas (ina 75 loss fina 76)

Net incoma (Total of Ena 71 and 77)

22,656,282

21,657,893

FERC

FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV, 02-04}
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Name of Raspondent mls Rﬁin IS: il ?hgie Bl_ﬁp)on Faar/Period of Reporl
n Origl o, Lya, Yr 014/04
MAUE ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) DA Resubmission i1 €nd of
STATEMENT OF RETAINED INGS

1. Do not repon Linas 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Raport all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primtary account aftected in cofumn {b)

4. State the purpose and amount of sach resarvation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments te the opening batance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, ihen debit items in that order.

8. Show dividends for each class and series of capilal stock,

7. Show separataly the State and Federal incoma tax effect of itams shown in account 439, Adjustmants to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in & footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be resarved or appropriated as wall as the totals eventually to ba accumulatad.

9. W any notes appearing in the repor to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quartar/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Data Year to Date
Line ltam Account Alfected Balance
Na. {a)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 216) pooo e T

1| Balance-Baginning of Period

2| Changes R

3] Adjusimants to Retained Eamings (Account 439) T
4
5
[:]
7
8

9] TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 438)

10
1
12
13
14

15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 438)
16| Balance Transferred from Iincome {Account 433 lass Account 418.1)
17} Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Actl. 438)

22) TOTAL Appropriations of Ratained Eamings {Acct. 436}
23] Dividands Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24 -381,250 (381252
25

28

27

28

29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) -381,250 [ 381,258)
30| Dividends Daclared-Comman Stock {(Account 438)

#H -14,349,004 { 14,015,808}
32

33

kL

35

28] TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) 414,349,004 { 14,016,808}
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undisirb, Subsldiary Eamings

38| Batance - End of Pariod (Total 1,9,15,16,22,28,38,37) 146,276,579 138,350,450

[ APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Paga 118
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Name of Respondent mls R iﬂ IS inal (D’;te DOL FI$p,on Year/Pericd of ;!De 4;64
. n Qriginal o, Da, Yr End of
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @ A Resubmission 7t ndof T .

STATEM OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Linas 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes In appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained samings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistrippted subsidiary eamings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affectad in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustmants'to Retained Earnings, reflecling adjustments to the apening balance of retained sarnings. Follow
by credit, then debit tems in that order,

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capitat stock.

7. Show separataiy the Siate and Federal income tax effect of iterns shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnole the basis for determnining the amount reserved or approprialed. if such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts 1o be reserved or appropriated as wall as the totals eventually to be accumuiated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders ara applicable to this statemant, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
QuarnasfYear Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Yeaar to Date
Ling Item IAccount Affectad Bafance Balance
No, (a) (b) © (d}
39
40
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Relained Eamings (Account 215) .

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT, Resarve, Federal (Account 215.1)

48] TOTAL Appiop. Retained Eamnings-Amort. fasove, Federal {Acct. 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48| TOTAL Ralained Earnings (Accl. 215,215.1, 216) {Total 38, 47) {218.1} 146,276,579 138,350,450

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBRSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quartery

49| Balance-Beglnning of Year (Debit or Cradit)

50| Equity In Eamings for Yaar {Credit) {Account 418.1)

-

51| {Less) Dividends Receivad {Debit)

52

53] Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52}
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OF CASHFLOWS

{1) Codes ta be used:{a) Net Proceads or Payménis;(bjBonds, debeniures and other long-term dabt; (¢) Includa commercial paper; and (d} Identily separaiely such Hems as
invesimants, fixed assets, infangities, elc.
(2} Inlormatlen about noncash invesling and fmancing activilios must ba pfovided in the Notas to the Financial stalamants, Also provide a reconciliation beiween 'Cash and Cash
Equivilents al End of Period” with relatsd amounts on the Balance Sheal.
(3) Operating Activies - Other. Inchude gains and losses periaining 10 operating ativiles orly. Gaing and losses perisining 1o investing and inancing attivities should be reported
in thoss activities. Stww In the Notes to the Financials the amounts of imarest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
{4} Investing Activilies: Inglude al Other (lina 31) nat cash outiiow fo ncqulfa other companies. Provide a reconcllintion of assets acquired with lahllities assumed in the Notes to-
tha Financial Siatements, Do not includa on this statament the dollar amounl of leases capliatized per the USalA Genurat Instruction 20; instead provide a reconcillation uf the

doflar amaunt of feases capllalized with the plani cost.

Current Year to Date Previcus Yeer to Date
{51'2? Description (See lnstrucﬁoh t:c; 1 for Explanation of Codes) OuanerNear d OuanerNaar
.. o a’
! 1 |Nel Cash Flow from Operating Activities:’

2 |Net income (Line 78(c) on paga 117)

3 [Noncash Chargas {Cradits) to Income: N

4 |Depraciation and Dapletion 22,843,026

5 |Amartization of

g — -

7 ]

.8 |Detarred Income Taxes (Net) 13,062,820 12,798,011

9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 384,338 1,046,895
10 [Net (Incresse) Ooecrease in Rocelvatiles 3,180,876 1,178,196
11 [Net (Increass) Decrease in Inventory - -2,647,360 -814,155
12 |Net (Increase) Decraase in Aflowances Invertory
13 |Nat Increasa (Decreass) In Payables and Accrued Expanses -7.865,702 -B,835,928
14 Net (Ihtraase) Decraase in Other Regulatory Assels 77,124 -10,177,200
15 |Nel increass (Decroasa) in Other Ragulatory Liabilities 1,403,102 .
16 |{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 213,613 423,135
17 |iLess) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies . '

18 |Othar {Changa in acciuad unbilled revenues) 895,432 33,570
19 “Change in fuel ol stock "~ 2.564,683 2,462,082
20 ‘Change in Interest and praferred divldends payabla 345,419 -7,361
21 Changes in other asssts and liabililles, -4,427,344 -8,398,366
22 |Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Oparating Activities (Total 2 Ihru 21} 56,221,121 31,064,328
23 -
24 |Cash Flows from Investiment Activilles:
25 |Constructlon and Acquisition of Plant (including land}: .
26 |BGrass Additions to Utllity Plant {less nuclear fuel} -43,785,904 52,451,347
27 |Qross Addltions to Nuclaar Fue!
28 |Gross Additions to Common Uity Plant
20 :Grogs Addltions to Nonutility Plant
30 {{Legs) Allowance lor Olher Funds Used During Construction 4,080,044 -2,884,070
31 |Other {provids daetails in foolnote):
az
33
34 [Cash Outflows for Plant {Tatal of lines 26 thru 33) -39,895,880 -49,567,277
35
36 [Acquisition of Other Noncurrant Assets (d)
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrant Assels (g)
38
39 |investmants in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companles

)

Contributions and Advancas from Aasoc. and Subsidiary Companies

Disposltion of Investments in {and Advances to)

Assoclated and Subsidiary Companies

Purchase of Investment Securies {a)

Proceads from Sales of Investment Securitigs (a)
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Name of Respondent
MAU! ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Repont [s:
m lﬁ(ﬁ’m Original

2) QA Resubmission [
ATEM H FLOW

Date of Aeport
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year/Period of Raport
End of 2014/Q4

(1) Codes 1 be used:{a) Net Proceeds cr Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debi; {c) Mctuce commercial paper; and (d) kisntify saparately guch items as
investmants, fixed assels, intangibles, tc.
(2] Information abowt noncash investing and financing activilies musi ba provided in the Nolss 16 the Financial slatemants, Also pfovids a lecmcil:anon batween “Cash and Cash
Equivalams a3 End of Pariod” wilh relaled amounts on tha Balance Sheet:
{3) Operating Aciivilies - Other; Inciuda gains and lngses pertaining to ofteraling activilies only, Geins and losses pertaining 10 invesfing and financing activilies shou'd be reporiad
in those aclivitles, Show & the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid {nel of amounl capitalized) sntd incorme taxes paid.
(4) Invesling Activilias: Inclw.le at Other {line 31) net cash outfiow to acquire othar companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquirsd with iiabfiities assumed In the Notas 1o
the Finangial Staisments. Do not include on (his siatsment tha dollar amaunt of leases capilalized per the USolA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconclliztion ol the

dollar amount of leases capitalized wiih the plani cost.

Line
No,

(a)

Description (See Instruction Mo, 1 1or Expianation of Codas)

Currant Year to Date
Quartar/Year

(&)

Pravious Year to Dats
CQuarter/Year
{c)

46

Loans Mage or Purchased

A7

Collections on Loans

T

49

Net {Increase) Dacrease In Racelvables

S0

Net (Increase ) Decrease In Inventory

5

iy

Net {Increase) Decrease n Allowances Held for Speculation

52

Net increase (Dacrease) in Peyables and Accrued Expenses

83

Other {provitle datails In tootnole}:

54

55

&6

Npt Cash Plovided by {Used in) Investing Activitles

57

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

S8

58

Cash Flaws irom Financlng Activities:

60

Proceads from lssuance of:

61

Long-Tarm Debt (b)

... -39,605,860

-1,239,000

- 49,567,277

40,000,000

62

Praterred Stock

63

Common Stock

64

Cihar (provide details in footnote):

85

66

Net Increase in Shorl-Tesm Dabt (c)

67

Other. Borrowings from assoclated companies

-2,561,000

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total 61 thru 63}

-1,238,000

37,439,000

7

72

Paymenils for Retirarnant of:

73

Leng-term Debt (b}

-20,000.000

74

Preferrad Stock

-381,256

-381,250

75

Common Stock

-14,349,004

14,016,808

76

Othar: Proceads from igsuance of common stock

12,461,000

[rebt Issuing costs

~75,011

-185,284

78

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (o)

79

80

Dividands on Preforred Stock

Dividends on Common Stock

Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities

(Tatal of inas 70 thru B1)

£IB|R|Z

Nat increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

{Totat of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

88

Cash and Cash Equivalants at Beginning of Pericd

a9

80

Cash and Cash Equivatents al End of paried

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space balow lor important notes regarding the Balance'Sheet, Statement of Income for 1ha year. Slatement of Retained
prowdmg a subheadmg for dach siatement excepl where anotg is apphcable to mora than one statemant.

2. Furnlsh pariculars (details).as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, Including a briaf explanation of
any achon mma\ad by ihe Internal Revenue Service involving poseible assessment of additional income taxes of matenal amoun\ or of

on cumulative préferied stock’

3. For Account 116, Utility Piant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of

disposition conlempfatad giving raferences to Cormmissaon orders or othef athorizations respecllng classification of amounts as plant

adjustments and requirements as to daspositmn theraof,

4. Where'Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss 6n Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamiortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give

an explanauon prov’rdmg the rate treatment given'these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniterm System of Accounls

5. Give a concise explanation of any retaingd earnlngs restrictions and stale the amount of retained earnings affected by such

restrictions. -

6. If the nates to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annuai repon to the atockholdam are ]

apphcahle and furnish the data requ:red by instructions above and on pagas 114-121, such notes may be. included herain. B

7. For the 30 dnsciosures. respondant must provide in the noles sufficient disclosures 5o as to make tha interim Inférmation not”

mis!eadmg Disclostres whlch would substanﬂally duplicate the disclosures contained in’ the most recent FERC. Annual’ ‘Report may be

omitted. T

8. For the 3Q disclosures; the- dlscloaures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most raéent year have occurred

which have a material sffect-on tha respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently

completed year m such. Items as* accounhng prificiples and. practices; estimates inherent in the preparalion of the financial statements;

status of long- terrn conttacta.;capltalizatlon u'u:ludung ssgnillcam new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agteaments and

changas resul!lng !rom business combinatlcns or d!sposllmns Howevar were material contingencles exist, the disclosure of such
matters’ shall be prowded avan lhough"’ !signlﬂcant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Fmally. lf the; notas to! the ﬁn&nclal slataments relatmg Ao'the respandent appaaring in \he annual report to the stockholders are

appllcab!a and fumrsh the ctata requlred byt ‘the; above instructions, such notes may be includad hereln,

a claam for refund of incomi taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dmdends in afrears .

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Hawalian Electric Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries

1 - Summary of significant accounting policies

General

Hawaiian Electric and its wholly-owned operating subsidiaries, Hawaii Electric Light Company, lnc. (Hawaii Electric Light) and
Maui Electric Cdmpimy. Limited (Maui Electric), are regulated puhlic electric utilities (colfectively, the Utilities) in the business of
generating, purchasing, transmitting, distributing and selling electric energy on all major islands in Hawaii other than Kauai. Hawaiian
Electric aiso owns Renewable Hawaii, Inc, (RHI), Uluwehiokama Biofuels Corp. (UBC) and HECO Capital Trust III.

Basis of presentation. In preparing the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generalily accepted
in the United States of America (GAAP), management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual
results could differ significantly from those estimates.

Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change for the Utilities include the amounis reporied for property,
plant and equipment; pension and other postretirement benefit abligations; contingencies ond litigation; income taxes; regulatory assets
and liabilities; and electric utility revenues.

Consolidation, The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Hawaiian Electric and its subsidiaries. The consolidated
financial statements exclude subsidiaries which are variable interest entities (VIEs) when the Utilities are not the primary beneficiary.
Investments in companies over which the Utilities have the ability 1o exercise significant influence, but not control, are accounted for
using the equity method. All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Regulation by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Hawaii (PUC). The Ulilities are regulated by the PUC and accounls
for the effects of regulation under FASB ASC Topic 980, “Regulated Operations.™ As a result, the actions of regulators can affect the
timing of recognition of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities. Management believes the Utilities™ operation currently satisfy the
ASC Topic 980 criterin. If events or circumstances should change so that those criteria are no longer satisfied, the Utilities expect that
their regulatory assets, net of regulatory liabilities, would be charged to the statement of income in the period of discontinuance.

Equity method. Investments in up to 50%-owned affiliates over which the Utitities have the ability to exercise significant influence
over the operating and financing policies and investmenis in unconsolidated subsidiaries {e.g. HECO Capital Trust 11I) are accounted
for under the equity method, whereby the investment is carried at cost, plus (or minus) the equity in undistributed earnings (or losses)
and minus distributions since acquisition. Equity in earninps or losses is reflected in operating revenues, Equity method investments
are also evaluated for QTTI

Cash and cash equivalents. The Utilities consider cash on hand, deposits in banks, money market accounts. certificates of deposit,
ghort-term commercial paper of non-affiliates and liquid investments (with original maturities of three months or less) to be cash and
cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are recorded ot the invoiced amount. The Utilities generally assesse a late payment charge
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on balances unpaid from the previous month. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Utilities” best estimate of the amount of
probable credit losses in the Utilities’ existing accounts receivable. On 2 monthly basis, the Utilities adjust their allowance, with a
correspending charge (credit) on the statement of income, based on its historical write-off experience. Account balances are charged
of f agninst the allowance after cotlection efforts have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is considered remote. Atboth
December 31, 2014 and 2013, the allowance for cusiomer accounts receivable, accrued unbilled revenues and other sccounts
receivable was $2 million.

Property, plant and equipment, Property, plant and equipment are reported at cost. Self-constructed electric utility plant includes
engineering, supervision, administrative and general costs and an allowance for the cost of funds used during the construction period.
These costs are recorded in construction in progress and are transferred to wtility plant when construction is completed and the
facilities are either placed in service or become usefu for public utility purposes. Costs for betterments that make utility plant more

useful, more efficient, of greater durability or of greater c:ipacity are also capitalized. Upon the retirement or sale of electric utility
plant, generally nio gain or loss is recognized. The cost of the plant retired is churged lo accumu!aled depreciation. Amounts collected
from customers for cost of removal (expected to eiceed salvage value in the futurc) are included in regulatory libilities.

Depreciation. Depreciation is computed primarily using the straight-tine method over the estimated lives of the assets being
depreciated. Electric utility plant additions in the current year are depreciated beginning January | of the following ycar in accordance
with rate-making, Electric wiility plant has lives ranging from 20 to 8% years for pmd“cuon plant, from 25 to 63 years for transmission
and distribution plant and from S to 65 years for general piant, The Utilities® composite annual depreciation rate, which includes a
component for cost of removal, was 3.1 % in 2014, 2013 and 2012.

Leases. The Utilities have entered into lease agreements for the use of equipment and office space. The provisions of some of the
lease agreements contain renewal options.

The Utilities ' operating lease expense was $9 million, $8 million and $8 million in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The
Utilities "future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Hawaiian
(in millions) Electric
2015 §
2016
2017
2018
2019
Thercalter 14
$ 40

w h oth Ov OO

Retirement benefits. Pension and other postretirement benefit costs are charged primarily to expense and electric utility plant.
Funding for the Utilities' qualified pension plan is based on actuarial assumptions adopted by the Pension Investment Committee
administering the Plans on the advice of an enrolled actuary. The participating employers contribute amounts to a master pension trust
for the Pluns in accordance with the funding requirements of the Employee Rerirement Income Security Act of 1974, as nmended
(ERISA), including changes promulgated by the Pension Protection Act of 2006, and considering the deductibility of contributions
under the Internal Revenue Code. The Utilities generally fund at least the net periodic pension cost during the year, subject to limits
and targeted funded status s determined with the consulting actuary. Under o pension tracking mechanism approved by the Public
Lhilities Commission of the State of Howaii (PUC), the Utilities generaliy will make contributions to the pension fund at the greater of
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the minimum level required under the faw or net periodic pension cost.

Certain health care and/or life insurance l;eneﬁls are provided to eligible retired employees and the employees' bereficiaries and
covered dependents. The Utilities generally fund the net periodic postretirement benefit costs other than pensions (excepl for executive
tife) and the-amortization of the regulatory asset for postretirement benefits other than pensions (OPEB), while maximizing the use of
the most tx advantaged funding vehicles, subject to cash flow requirements and reviews of the funded status with the consulting
actuary. The Utilities must fund OPEB costs as specified in the OPEB tracking mechanisms, which were approved by the PUC. Future
decisions in rate cases could further impact funding amounts. '

The Utilities recognize on their batance sheet the funded status of their defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit
plans, as adjusted by the impact of decisions of the PUC.

Environmental expenditures. The Utilities are subject to numerous federal and state environmental statutes and regulations. In
general, environmenta] contamination treatment costs are charged to expense, unless it is probable that the PUC would allow such
costs 1o be recovered in future rates, in which case such costs would be capitalized as regulatory nssets. Also, environmental cosls are
caopitatized if the costs extend the-life, increase the capacity, or improve the safety or efficiency of propenty; the costs mitigate or
prevent future environmental contamination; or the costs are incurred in preparing the property for sale. Environmental costs are either
capitatized or c_harg_ed to expense when environmental assessments and/or remedial efforts are probable and the cost can be rqusonubly_
eslimated.

Financing costs.

The Utilities use the straight-line method, which approximates the effective interest method, to amortize long-term debt financing
costs and premiums or discounts over the term of the related debt. Unamortized financing costs and premiums or discounts on the
Utilities' long-term debt retired prior to maturity are classified as regulatory assets (costs and premiums) or liabilities (discounts) and
are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining original term of the retired debt. The method and periods for amortizing
financing costs, premiums and discounts, including the treatment of these items when long-term debt is retired prior to maturity, have
been established by the PUC as part of the rate-making process.

The Utilities use the straight-line method to amortize the fees and related costs paid to secure o firm commitment under their
line-of-credit arrangements.

Contributions in aid of construction. The Utilities receive contributions from customers for special construction requirements. As
directed by the PUC, contributions are smortized on a straight-line basis over 30 to 55 years os an offset against depreciation expense.

Electric utility revenues. Electric utility revenues are based on rates nuthorized by the PUC, Prior to the implementation of
decoupling, revenues related to the sale of energy were generally recorded when service was rendered or energy was delivered to
customers and included revenues applicable to energy consumed in the accounting period but not yet billed to the customers.

The rate schedules of the Utilities include energy cost adjustment clauses {ECACs} under which electric rates are adjusted for
changes in the weighted-average price paid for fuel oil and certain components of purchased power, and the relative amounts of
company-generated power and purchased power. The rate schedules also include purchased power adjustment clauses (PPACS) under
which the remaining purchase power expenses are recovered through surcharge mechanisms. The amounts collected through the
ECACs and PPACs are required to be reconciled quarterly.

Upon the implementation of decoupling (Hawaiian Electric on March I, 2011, Hawaii Electric Light on April 9, 2012 and Maui
Electric on May 4, 2012), the Utilities: (1) recognize monthly revenue balancing account (RBA) revenues or refunds for the difference’
between FUC-approved target revenues and recorded adjusted revenues, which delinks revenues from kilowatthour sales, (2) recognize
a revenue escalation component via a rate adjustment mechanism (RAM) for centain operation and maintenance (O&M) expenses and

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123.3 ]




Name of Respondent . This Raport is: Date of Repont | Year/Period -of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) LA Hesubmission i1 . 2014/04

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

tote base changes and (3) recognize (when applicable) an earnings sharing mechanism, which would provide for a reduction of
revenues between rate cases in the event the utility's ratemaking return on average common equity (ROACE) exceeds the ROACE
#llowed in its most recent rate case.

The Utilities’.cevenues include amounts for various Hawaii state revenue taxes. Revenue taxes are generally yecorded as-an
expense in the year the related revenues are recognized. However, the Utilities’ revenue tax payments to the taxing authorities in the
period are based on the prior year’s billed revenues {in the case of public service company taxes and PUC fees) or on the current year's
cash collections from electric sales (in the case of franchise taxes). For 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Utilities included approximately

$267 million, $266 million and $280 million, respectively, of revenue taxes in “revenues" and in *“taxes, other than income taxes”
expense, R

Power purchase agreemenls. Ha power purchase agreement (PPA) falls within the scope of ASC Topic 840, “Leases,” and results in
the classifi cation of the agreement as a capital lease, the Utilities would recognize a capital asset and & lease obligation. Currently,
none of the PPAs aré required to be recorded as a copital lease.

The Utilities evaluate PPAs to determine if the PPAs are VIEs, if the Utilities are a primary beneficiary and if consolidation is
required, See Note 6.

Repairs and maintenance costs, Repairs and maintenance costs for overhauls of generating units are generally expensed as they are
incurred,

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC). AFUDC is an accounting practice whereby the costs of debt and equity
funds used to finance plant construction are credited onihe statement of income and charged to construction in progress on the balance
sheet. 1f a project under construction is delayed-for an extended period of time, AFUDC on the delayed project may be stopped ofter
assessing the causes of the delay and probability of recovery.

The weighted-averoge AFUDC rate was 7.7% in 2014, 7.6% in 2013 and 7.6% in 2012, and reflected quarterly compounding.

Income taxes. Deferred income tax assets and linbilities are established for the temporary differences between the financial reporting
bases and the tax bases of the Utilities” assets and liabilities at federal and state 18x rates expected to be in effect when such deferred
tax assets or liabilities are renlized or seitled. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upan the generation of future
taxable income during the pericds in which those temporary difterences become deductible. Valuation allowances are established when
necessary to reduce deferred income tax assets to the amount expected 1o be realized.

The Utilities™ investment tax credils are deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives of the properties to which the
credits relate, in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 980, “Regulated Operations.”

The Utilities are included in the consolidated income tax retusns of its parent, HEL However, income tax expense has been
computed for financial statement purposes as if the Utilities filed separate consolidated Hawaiinn Electric income tax returns.

Governmental tax authoritiés could challenge a tax return position 1aken by management. If the Utilities' position does not prevail,
the Utilities' results of operations and financinl condition may be adversely affecied as the related deferved or current income tax asset
might be impaired and written down cr an unanticipated tax liability might be incurred.

The Utilities use a “more-likely-than-not™ recognition threshold and measurement standard for the financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected 10 be taken in a tax return,

Fair value measurements. Fair volue estimates are estimates of the price that would be received to sell an asset, or paid upon the
transfer of a liability, in an arderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value estimates are
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generally determined based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability and are based on market
data obtained from independent sources. However, in certain cases, the Utilities use their own assumptions aboul market participant
assumptions based on thé best information available in the circumstances. These valuations are estimates at a specific point in time,
based on relevant market information, information about the financial instrument and judgments regarding future expected Joss
experience, economic conditions, tisk characteristics of various financial instruments and other factors. These estimates do not reflect
any premium or discount that could result if the Utilities were to sell its entire holdings of a particular financial instrument at one time,
Because no active trading market exists for a portion of the Utitities" financial instruments, fair value estimates cannot be determined
with precision. Changes in the underlying assumptions used, including discount rates and estimates of future cash flows, could
significantly affect the estimates. In addition, the tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized goins and losses could
have a significant effect on fair value estimates, but have not been considered in making such estimates.

The Utilities group their financial assets measured at fair value in three fevels outlined as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for identical assets or liabilities in active markets, A
quoted price in an active market provides the most relinble evidence of fair value and is used to measure fair value
whenever available.

Level 2: Inputs fo the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or Habilities in active markets; inputs to the
valuation methodology include quoted prices for identical or similar assels or ligbilities in markets that are not active; or
inputs 1o the valuation methodology that are derived principally from or can be comoborated by observable market data
by correlation o other means.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are uncbservabie and significant to the fair value measurement. Level 3 assets and
liabilities include financial instruments whose vatue is determined using discounted cash flow methodologies, as well as
instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation.

Classification in the hierarchy is based upon the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or
liability. For instruments classified in Level 1 and 2 where inputs are primariiy based upon observable market data, there is less
judgment applied in arriving at the (air value. For instruments classified in Level 3, management judgment is more significant due to
the lack of observable market data.

Fair value is also used on o nonarecurring basis to evaluate certain assets for impairment or for disclosure purposes. Exumples of
nenrecurring uses of fair value include mortgage servicing rights accounted for by the amortization method, loan impairments for
certain loans, goodwill and asset retirement obligations (AROs).

Share-based compensation. The Utilities apply the fair value based method of accounting to account for its stock compensation,
including the use of a forfeiture assumption. See Note 11.

Impairment of long-lived assets and long-lived assets (o be disposed of. The Ulilities review long-lived assets and certain
identifiable intangibles for impairment whenever events or changes in circurnsiances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an assel to
future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less costs to sell.

Recent accounting pronouncements.

Obli{gations resulting from joipt and several {jability. In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2013-04, “Liabilities (Topic 405): Obligations Resulting from Joint and Several
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Linbility Arrangements for Which the Total Amount of the Obligation Is Fixed ot the Reporting Date,” which provides guidance for
the recognition, measurement and disclosure of obligations resulting from joint and several liability arrangements for which the total
amount of the obligation is fixed at the reporting date. The guidance requires entities to measure these obligations.as the sum of the
amount the entity has agreed with-co-obligars to pay and any additional amount it expects to pay on behalf of its co-obligors. The
guidance a1so requires an entity to disclose the nature and amount of the obligation as well.as other information,

The Utilities retmspecnvely adopted ASU No. 2013 04 in the first quarter of 2014 nnd it did not have a mnterlnl lmpacl on the
Utilities’ results of operanons. financial cond:t:on or llqu:dny

Unrecognized tax benefits (UTBs). n July 2013; the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-11, “Income.Taxes (Tapic 740): Presentation
of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a-Net Operating Loss Carryforward, a Ssmllar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists,”™
which requires the nelting of UTBs against a defcn‘ed tax asset for a loss or other tax carryforwn:ds that would apply in settlement of
the uncertain tax positions. UTBs should be netted agamsi all available same-jurisdiction loss o other tax carryforwards that would be
utilized, rather than only against carryforwards that are created by the UTBs.

The Urtilities prdspectlivelly adopted ASUNG, 2013211 in the first quarter of 2014 and it did not have a material impact on the
Utilities’ results of operations, financial condition or liquidity.

eufgm_(gg trom con[md ln Mny 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Cistomers: (Topic
606).” The core principle of the guidance i m ASU No. 2014-09 is that an cmlly should recogmze revenue to depict the transfer of
promlsed goods or services to customers in an amount thal reflects the consideration to which the enmy expects o be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. To achieve that core principle, an entity should apply the following steps: (1) identify the
contract/s with s customer, (2) identify the performance obligations in the contract, (3) determine the transaction price, (4) allocate the
transactian price o the performance obligations in the contract, and (5) recognize revenue when, or as, the entity satisfies a
performance obligation.

The Utilities plan to adopt ASU No. 2014-09 in the-first quarter of 2017, but has nat determined the method of adoption (full or
modified retrospective application) nor the impact of adoption on its results of operations, financial condition or liquidity.

Reclassifications. Hawaiian Eléctric changed its consolidated staternents of income for each guarter in 2013 from a wiility
presentation to a commercial company presentation, under which ail operating revenues and expenses (including non-regulated
revenues and expenses) are included in the determination of operating income. Additionally, income 1ax expense, which was
previously included partially in operating expenses and partially in other income (deductions), is now entirety presented directly above
net income in income taxes and includes income taxes related to non-regulated revenues and expenses.

2 * Proposed Merger

On December 3, 2014, HEIL parent of the Utilities, and NextEra Energy, Inc., a Florida corporation (NEE), NEE Acquisition Sub
1, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and n wholly owned subsidiary of NEE (Merger Sub 1) and NEE Acquisition Sub !l'.
Inc., a Delaware corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of NEE (Merger Sub I), entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger
(the Merger Agreement). The Merger Agreement provides for Merger Sub [ to merge with and Into HEI (the Initial Merger), with HEI
surviving, and then for HEI to merge with and into Merger Sub II, with Merger Sub 11 surviving as a wholly owned subsidiary of NEE
(the Merger). The Merger is intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization under the Intemnal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
wnd be tax-lree to HEI shareholders.

Pursuant io the Merger Agreement, upon the closing of the Merger, each issued and outstanding share of HEI common stock will
automatically be converted into the right to receive (0.2413 shares of common stock of NEE (the Exchange Ratio). No adjustment to
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the Exchange Ratio is made in the Merger Agreement for any changes in the market prices of either HEI or NEE common stock
between December 3, 2014 and the closing of the Merger.

The closing of the Merger is subject (o various conditions, including, among others, {i) the approval of holders of 75% of the
outstanding shares of HEI common stock, (ii) effectiveness of the registration statement for the NEE common stock to be issued in the
Initial Merger and the listing of such shares on the New York Stock Exchange, {iii} expiration or termination of the applicable
Hart-Scott-Rodino Act waiting period, (iv) receipt of all required regulatory approvals from, among others, the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC), the Federat Communications Commission and the Hawnii Public Utilities Commission, (v) the
absence of any law or judgment in effect or pending in which a governmental entity has imposed or is seeking 1o impose a legal
restraint that would prevent or make illegal the closing of the Merger, {vi) the absence of any material adverse effect with respect o
either HEI or NEE, (vii) subject to certain exceptions, the accuracy of the represeniations and warranties of, and compliance with
covenants by, each of the partiés to the Merger Agreement, and {viii) receipt by each of HEI and NEE of a tax opinion of its counsel
regarding the tax treatment of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement.

The Merger Agreement contains customary representations, warranties and covenants of HEI and NEE.

HEI is also subject to 2 “no. shop™ restriction that limits ils ability to solicit alternative acquisition proposals, provide information
or engage in discussion with third parties, except under limited circumstances to permit HEI's board of directors to comply with its
fiduciary duties.

The Merger Agreement contains certain termination rights for both HEI and NEE, including the right of either party to terminate
the Merger Agreement if the Merger has not been consummated by December 3, 2015 (subject to a 6-month exiension if required to
obtain necessary regulatory approvals), and further provides that upon termination of the Merger Agreement under specified
circumstances, HEI or NEE, as the case may be, would be required to pay the other party a termination fee of $90 million and
reimburse the other party for up to $5 million of its documented out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the Merger
Agreement.

PUC application. In January 2015, NEE and Hawaiian Electric filed an application with the PUC requesting approval of the
propased Merger of Hawaiian Electric. The application also requests modification of certain conditions agreed to by HEI and the PUC
in 1982 for the merger and corporate restructuring of Hawaiian Electric, and confirmation that with approval of the Merger Agreement,
the recommendations in the 1995 Dennis Thomas Report (resulting from a proceeding to review the relationship between HEI and
Hawaiian Electric and any impact of HEI's then diversified activities on the Utilities) will no longer be applicable. The application
includes a commitment that, for at least four years following the completion of the transaction, Hawaiian Electric will not submit any
applications seeking a general base rate increase and will forego recovery of the incremental operations and maintenance rate
adjustment under decoupling during that period, which amounts to appraximately $60 million in cumulative savings for customers,
subject to certain exceptions and conditions, including that the following remain in effect: the RBA tariff provisions, the Rate Base
RAM, the Renewable Energy Infrastructure Program, and Renewable Energy Infrastructure Surcharge, the IRP/DSM Recovery tariff
provisions, the ECAC tariff pravisions, the PPA tariff provision and the Pension and OPEB tracker mechanism. Various parties,
including governmental, environmental and commerciaj interests, have moved to intervene in the proceeding. A PUC decision on the
intervention motions and esteblishing a procedural schedule for the docket is pending.

Qrher requeests. On January 29, 2015, HEI submitted its application to the FERC requesting all necessary authorization o
consummate the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement.

Pending litigation and other matters.

Litiggtion. HEI and its subsidiaries are subject to various legal proceedings that arise from time 1o time. Same of these
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proceedings may seek relief or damages in amounts that may be substantial. Because these proceedings are complex, many years may
pass before they are resolved, and it is not feasible to predict their outcomes. Some of these proceedings involve claims HEI and
Hawaiian Electric believe may be covered by insurance, and HEI and Hawajian Electric have advised their insurance carriers
accordingly.

Since the December 3, 2014 announcement of the merger agreement, eight purported class action complaints were filed in the
Circuit Court of the First Circuit for the State of Hawaii by alleged stockholders of HEI against HE], Hawaiian Electric (in one
complaint), the individual directors of HEI, NEE and NEE's acquisition subsidiaries. The lawsuits are captioned as follows: Miller v.
Hewaiian Electric Industries, Inc., et al., Cose No. 14-1-2531-12 K'TN (December 15, 2014) (the Miller Action); Walsh v. Hawaiian
Electric Industries, Inc.. ei al., Case No. 14-1-2541-12 JHC (December 15, 2014) (the Walsh Action); Srein v. Hawaiian Eleciric
Industries, Inc., et al., Case No. 14-1-2555-12 KTN (December 17, 2014) (the Stein Action); 8rown v. Hawaiian Electric Industries,
Inc., et al., Case No. 14-1-2643-12 RAN (December 30, 2014} (the Brown Action); Cohn v, Hawaiian Eleciric Industries, Inc., et al.,
Case No. 14-1-2642.12 KTN (December 30, 2014) (the Cohn State Actien). Guenther v. Watanabe, et al., Case No. 15-1-003-01 ECN
{January 2, 2015) (the Guenther Action); Hudson v. Hawaiian Electric industries, Inc., et al., Case No. 15-1-0013-01 JHC (January 5,
2015) (the Hudson Action}, Grieco v. Hawaiian Efectric Industries, Inc., et al., Case No. 15-1-0094-01 KKS (January 21, 2015) (the
Grieco Action). On January £2, 2015, plaintifis in the Miller Action, the Walsh Action, the Stein Action, the Brown Action, the
Guenther Action, and the Hudson Action filed a motion to consolidate their actions and to appoint co-lead counsel. On February 13,
2015, the Court held a hearing on this motion. On January 23, 2015, the Cohn State Action was voluntarily dismissed. Thereafter, the
same alleged stockholder plaintiff filed a purported class action complaint in the United States District Court for the Disirict of Hawaii
against HEI, the individual directors of HEI, NEE and NEE's acquisition subsidiaries. The lawsuit is captioned as.Cohn v. Hawaiian
Electric Industries, Inc. et al., 15-cv-00029-JMS-KSC (January 27. 2015) {the Cohn Federal Action).

All eight actions aliege, among other things, that members of HEl's Board breached their. fiduciary duties in connection with the
proposed transaction, and that the Merger-Agreement involves an unfair price, was the product of an inadequate sales process; and
contnins unreasonable deul protection devices that purportedly preclude competing offers. The complaints further allege that HEL, NEE
and/or its acquisition subsidiaries aided and abetted the purported breaches of fiduciary duty. The plaintiffs in these lawsuits seek,
armong other things, (i) a declaration that the Merger Agreement was entered into in breach of HEI's directors’ fiduciary duties, (i) an
injunction enjoining the HE! Board from consummating the Merger, (iii) an order directing the HEI Board 10 exercise their duties to
obtain & transaction which is in the best interests of HEI's stockholders, (iv) a rescission of the Merger to the extent thal it is
consummated, and/or (v) damages suffered os a result of the defendants' alleged actions. In addition, the Cohn Federal Action alleges
that the HE1 board of directors violated its fiduciary duties and federal securities laws by omitting material facts from the Registration
Statement on Form $-4.

HE! and Hawaiian Electric believe the allegations of the complaints are without merit and intends to defend these lawsuils
vigorously.

Other matters. 1n January 2015, various clean energy and environmental groups filed a motion and applications with the PUC to
delay consideration of the Utilities® proposed Merger pending its decision on the Power Supply Improvement Plans, Distributed
Generation Interconnection Plan, Integrated Demand Response Portfolio Plan, decoupling, and issues regarding customer-based
distributed energy resources. The Utilities and NEE filed oppositions to these applicalions with the PUC and asked for their dismissal.

4 - Other Notes

Regutlatory assets and liabilities. In accordance with ASC Topic 980, “Regulated Operations,” the Utilities' financial statements
reflect assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses based on current cost-bosed rate-making regulations. Their continued accounting under
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ASC Topic 980 generally requires that rates are established by an independent, third-party regulator; rates are designed to recover the

costs of providing service; and it is reasonable to assume that rates can be charged to and collected from customers. Management

believes the Utilities” operations currently satisfy the ASC Topic 980 criteria. If events or circumstances should change so that those

criteria are no longer satisfied, the Utifities expect that the regulatory assets, net of regulatory liabilities, would be charged to the

statement of income in the period of discontinuance, which may result in u material adverse effect on the Utilities' financial condition,

results of operations and/or liquidity.

Regulatory assets represent deferred costs expected 1o be fully recovered through rates over PUC-authorized periods. Generally,
the Utilities do not earn a return on their regulatory assets; however, they have been allowed Lo recover interest on certain regulatory
assets and to include certain regulatory assets in rate base. Regulatory hiabilities represent amounts included in rates and collected from
ratepayers for costs expected to be incurred in the future. For example, the regulatory liability for cost of removal in excess of salvage

value represents amounts that have been collecied from ratepayers for costs that are expected to be incurred in the future to retire
utility ptant. Generally, the Utilities include regulatory liabilities in rate base or are required (o apply interest lo certain regulatory

tiabilities. In the table below, noted in parentheses are the original PUC authorized amortization or recovery periods and, if different,

the remaining amortization or recovery periods as of December 31, 2014 are noted,

Repulatory assets were as follows:

December 31 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Retirement benefit plans (balance primarily varies with plans’ funded statuses) $ 683243 $ 350,82
Income taxes, net (I to 55 years) . 86,836 85,430
Decoupling revenue balancing account (1 1o 2 years) B0, 183 90,386
Unamortized expense and premivms on retired debt and equity issuances (19 10 30 years: 6 to 18 years
remaining) 15,569 17.342
Vacation earncd. but not yel taken (1 year) 10,248 9.149
Postretirement benefits ather than pensions (18 years: less than | year remaining) 18 62
Other (1 10 50 years; 1 10 46 years remaining) 29,167 22,734
$ 905264 § 575924
Included in:
Current assets s 71421 § 69,738
Long-term assels 833,843 506,186
$ 905264 § 575924
Regulatory liabilities were as follows:
December 31 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Cost of removal in excess of salvage value {1 to 60 years) $ 331000 § 115164
Retirement benefit plans (5 years beginning with respective utility's next rate case) 12,413 31.546
Other (5 yeurs: 1 t0 2 years remaining) 1.436 2,589
$ 344849 § 349,299
Included in:
Current liabilities $ 632 % 1.916
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Long-term liabilities 344217 347,383
$ 344840 § 34920

The regulatory asses and Hability relating to retirement benefit plans was recosded as a result of pension and OPEB racking
mechanisms adopted by the PUC in rate case decisions for the Utilities in 2007 (see Note 10).

Major customers. The Ulilities received 12% (3350 million), 11% ($340 million) and 11% ($349 million) of their operating
revenues from the sale of electricity to various federal government agencies in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Cumulative preferred stock. The following series of cumu!auve preferred stock are redeemable onl y at the option of the respective
company at the followmg prices in the even! of voluntary liquidation or redemption:

+

Voluntery

. : . liguidation  Redemplion
Decemnber 31, 2014 ) price
Series
C. D, E. H.J and K (Hawaiian Electric) % 20 % 21
I (Hawaiian Electric) 20 20
G (Hawaii Electric Light) 100 100
H (Maui Electric) 100 100

Hawaiinn Electric is obligated to make dividend, redemption and liquidation payments on the preferred stock of each of its
subsidiaries if the respective subsidiary is unable 10 make such payments, but this obligation is subordinated to Hawaiian Electric's
obligation to make payments on its own preferred stock,

Retated-party transactions. HEI, parent, charged the Uiilities $7 million, $6.2 mitlion and $6.1 million for peneral management and
administrative services in-2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The amounts charged by HEI to its subsidiaries for services provided by
HEI employees are allocated primarily on the basis of time expended in providing such services.

Hawaiian Electric’s short-term borrowings totaled nil at December 31, 2014 and 2013, The interest charged on short-term
borrowings from HEI is based on the lower of HEI's or Hawaiian Electric's effective weighted average short-term external borrowing
rate. If both HE! and Hawaiian Electric do not have short-term external borrowings, the interest is based on the overage of the effective
rate for 30-day dealer-placed commercial paper quoted by the Wall Street Journal plus 0.15%.

Borrowings among the (Itilities are eliminated in consotidation, Interest charged by HEI to Hawaiian Electric was nil'in each of
2014 and 2013 and de minimis in 2012.

Commitments and contingencies.

Fuel copiracis. The Utilities have contractual agreements to purchase minimum quantities of fuel oit, diesel fuel and biodiesel for
multi-year periods, some through October 201 7. Fossil fuel prices are tied to the market prices of crude oil ond petroleum products in
the Far East and U.S. West Coast and the bicdiesel price is tied to the market prices of animal fat feedstocks in the U.S. West Coast
and U.8. Midwest. Based on the nverage price per barrel as of December 31, 2014, the estimated cast of minimum purchases under the
fuel supply contracts is $0.4 billion in 2015, $0.3 billion in 2016 and $6.4 million in 2017, The actual cost of purchases in 2015 and
future years could vary substantially from this estimate as a result of changes in market prices, quantities actually purchosed and/or
other factors. The Utilities purchased $1.1 billion, $1.1 billicn and $1.3 billion of fuel under contractuasl agreements in 2014, 2013 and
2012, respectively.
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Hawaiian Electric and Chevron Products Company (Chevron), a division of Chevron USA, Inc., are parties to the Low Sulfur Fuel
Oil Supply Contract (LSFO Contract) for the purchase/sale of low sulfur fuel oil (LSFO), which terminates on December 31, 2016 and
may automatically renew for annual termns thereafter unfess earlier terminated by either party. The PUC approved the recavery of costs
incurred under this contract on April 30, 2013.

On August 27, 2014, Chevron and Hawaiian Electric entered into a first amendment of the LSFO Contract. The amendment
reduces the price of fuel above certain volumes, allows for increases in the volume of fuel, and modifies the specification of certain
petroleum products supplied under the contract. In addition, Chevron agreed to supply a blend of LSFO and diesel as soon as January
2016 (for supply through the end of the contract term, December 31, 2016) to help Hawaiian Electric meet more stringent EPA air
emission requirements known as Mercury and Air Toxics Standards. The amendment is subject to apprbva] of the PUC, and can be
terminated if approval is not received by April 15, 2015. '

Hawaiian Electric and Hawaii Independent Energy, LLC, (HIE) a wholly owned subsidiary of Par Petroleum Corporation of
Houston Texas, were parties 1o an amended LSFO supply contract (assigned to HIE pursuant to its'purchase of the Hawaii refinery and
related assets of Tesoro Haweii Corp), which.ran through December 31, 2014, with a provision that it would automatically renew for
annual terms thereafler unless earlier terminated by either party. On August 28, 2014, Hawaiian Electric provided notice to HIE that it
would not renew the LSFO supply contract,

The Utilities are pasty to amended contracts for the supply of industrial fuel oil and diesel fuels with Chevron and HIE,
respectively, which end December 31, 2015, Both agreements may be automaticatly renewed for annual terms thereafter unless earlier
terminated by either of the respective parties. In August 2014, Chevron and the Utilities entered into a third amendment to the
Inter-Island Industrial Fuel Oil and Diesel Fuel Supply Contract, which amendment extended the term of the contract through
December 31, 2016 and provided for automatic renewal for annual terms thereafier uniess earlier terminated by either party. In
February 2015, Howaiian Electric executed a similar extension, through December 3£, 2016, of the corresponding Inter-Istand
Industrial Fuel Oil and Diesel Fuel Supply Contract with HIE.

The energy charge for energy purchased from Kalaeloa Partners, LP (Kalaeloa) under Hawniian Electric's PPA with Kalaeloa is
based, in part, on the price Kataeloa pays HIE for LSFO under a Facility Fuel Supply Contract (fuel contract) between them (assigned
to HIE upon its purchase of the assets of Tesoro Howaii Corp. as described above), The term of the fuel contract between Kalaeloa and
HIE ends May 31, 2016 and may be extended for terms thereafter unless terminated by one of the parties.

The costs incurred under the Utilities’ fuel contracts sre included in their respective ECACs, 1o the extent such costs are not
recovered through the Ultilities’ base rates. ’

Power purchase gereements. As of December 31, 2014, the Utilities had seven firm capacity PPAs for a total of 575 megawalts
(MW) of firm capacity. Purchases from these seven independent power producers (IPPs) and ail other 1PPs totaled $0.7 billion for
each of 2014, 2013 and 2012. The PUC allows rate recovery for energy and firm capacity payments to IPPs under these agreements.
Assuming that each of the agreements remains in place for its current term (and as amended) and the minimum availability criteria in
the PPAs are met, aggregate minimum fixed capacity charges are expected to be approximately $0.1 billion per year for 2015 through
2019 and a total of $0.5 billion in the period from 2020 through 2035.

In general, the Utilities base their payments under the PPAs upon available capacity and actually supplied energy and they are
generally not required to make payments for capacity if the contracted capacity is not available, and payments are reduced, under
certain conditions, if avnilable capacity drops below contracted leveis. In general, the payment rates for copacity have been
predetermined for the terms of the agreements. Enerpy payments will vary over the terms of the agreements. The Utilities pass on
changes in the fuel component of the energy charges to customers through the ECAC in their rate schedules. The Ultilities do not
operate, or participate in the aperation of, any of the facilities that provide power under the agreements. Title to the facilities does not
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pass to Hawaiian Electric or its subsidiaries upon expiration of the agreements, and the agreemenis do not contain bargain purchase
options for the facilities,

Purchase power adjustment clause. The PUC has approved purchased power adjustment clauses (PPACs) for the Utilities.
Purchased power capacity, O&M and other non-energy costs previously recovered through base rates are now vecovered in the PPACs
and, subject to approvat by the PUC, such costs resulting from new purchased power agreements can be added to the PPACs outside of
a rate case. Purchased energy costs continue to be-recovered through the ECAC to the extent they are not recovered through base rates.

Hawaii Clean Energy Initiggive. In January 2008, the State of Hawaii (State) and the U.S. Department of Energy signed a
memorandum of understanding establishing the Hawaii Clean Energy Initiative (HCED. In October 2008, the Governor of the State,
the State Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism (DBEDT), the Division of Consumer Advocacy of the State
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs and the Utilities (collectively, the parties), signed an agreement setting forth goals
and objectives under the HCEI and the related commitments of the parties (the Energy Agreement), including pursuing a wide range of
actions to decrease the State’s dependence on imported fossil fuels through substantial increases in renewable energy and programs
intended to secure greater.energy efficiency and conservation. Many of the actions and programs included in the Energy Agreement
required approval of the PUC.

The parties to the Energy Agreement concluded that the agreements and policy directives in the Energy Agreement had been
advanced or superseded by subsequent events, as well as by decisions and orders issued by the PUC, and accordingly ended the Energy
Agreement on September 14, 2014. On Septiember 15, 2014, the State of Hawnii and the U.S. Department of Energy executed a MOU
recognizing that Hawaii is embarking on the next phase of its clean energy future. The MOU provides the framework for a
comprehensive, sustained effort to better realize Hawaii's vust renewable energy potential and atlow it to push forward in three main
aress: the power sector, transportation and energy efficiency. This next phase will focus on stimulating deployment of clean energy
infrastructure as a catalyst for economic growth, energy system innovation and test bed investments,

Utiliry projects. Many public utility projects require PUC approval and various permits from other governmental agencies,
Difficulties in obtaining, or the inability to obtain, the necessary approvals or permits can result in significanily increased project costs
or even cancellation of projects. Further, completion of projects is subject to various risks, such as problems or disputes with vendors.
In the event a project does not praoceed, or if it becomes probable the PUC will disallow cost recovery for all or part of a project,
project costs may need to be written off in amounts that could result in significant reductions in Hawaiian Electric's consolidated net
income,

In May 2011, the PUC ordered independently conducted regulatory audits on the reasonableness of costs incurred for Hawaiian
Electric's East Oahu Transmission Project (EOTP). Campbell Industrial Park (CIP) combustion turbine No, 1 (CT-1) project, and
Customer Information System (C1S) project. However, in March 2012, the PUC eliminated the requirement for a regulatory audit for
the EOTP Phase I in connection with an approved settlement of the EQTP Phase I project cost issues and, in March 2013, the PUC
eliminuted the requirement for an audit of the CIP CT-1 and CIS project costs as described below.

On January 28, 2013, the Utilities and the Consumer Advocate signed a settlement agreement (2013 Agreement), subject 1o PUC
approval, 1o write off $40 million of costs in lieu of conducting the repulatory audits of the CIP CT-1 project and the C1S project.
Based on the 2013 Agreement, as of December 31, 2012, the Utilities recorded an after-1ax charge 1o net income of approximately $24
million — %$17,1 mitlion for Hawaiian Electric, $3.4 million for Hawaii Etectric Light, and $3.2 million for Mnui Electric. The
remaining recoverable costs for these projects of $52 million were included in rate base as of December 31, 2012,

As part of the 2013 Agreement, Hawaii Eleciric Light would withdraw its 2013 test year rate case, and delay filing a new rate case
until 2 2016 test year, Additionally, Hawaiian Electric would delay the filing of its scheduled 2014 test year rate case to no earlier than
January 2, 20]4. For both Utilities, the existing terms of the last rate case decisions would continue. Hawnijian Electric would also be
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allowed to record Rate Adjustment Mechanism (RAM) revenues starting on January 1 of 2014, 2015 and 2016. The cash coltection of
RAM revenues would remain unchanged, starting June 1 of each year through May 31 of the following year.

On March 19, 2013, the PUC issued a decision and order (2013 D&O) approving the 2013 Agreement, with the following
clarifications, none of which changed the financial impact of the settlement recorded as of December 31, 2012: (1) the PUC reiterated
its authority to examine and ascertain what post go-live CIS costs would be subject to regulatory review in future rate cases; (2} the
PUC discouraged requesting single issue cost deferral accounting and/or cost recovery mechanisms during the period of rate case
deferral by Hawatian Electric and Hawaii Electric Light; (3) the PUC approved the agreed-upon recovery of CIP CT-1 and CIS project
costs through the RAM, as set forth in the 2013 Agreement, however not setting a precedent for future projects; and (4) the PUC
reaffirmed its right to rute’on the substance of the Maui Electric 2012 test year rate case in its ongoing rate case proceeding. On
May 31, 2013, the PUC issued a final D&O in the Maui Electric 2012 test year rate case. See "Maui Electric 2012 test year rale case”
below.

In March 2012, the PUC approved a settlement agreement reached among Hawaiian Electric, the Consumer Advocate and the
Department of Defense, under which, in lieu of a regulatory audit, Hawaiian Electric would write off $9.5 million of EOTP Phase |
gross plant in service and associated adjustments. This resulted in an after-tax charge to net income in the fourth quarter of 2011 of
approximately $6 miltion and the eliminztion of the requirement far 2 Phase 1 regulatory audit. The PUC also provided for an
additional increase of approximately $5 million in Hawaiian Electric's 2011 test year rate case for the additional revenue requirements
reflecting all remaining Phase | costs nat previousty included in rates ar agreed to be written off.

Renewable energy projects. The Ulilities are committed to achieving or exceeding the State’s Renewable Portfolio Standard
(RPS) goal of 40% renewable energy by 2030 and to decreasing the State’s dependence on imported fossil fuels. The Utilities continue
to evaluate and pursue opportunities with developers of proposed projects to integrate power into its grid from a variety of renewable
energy sources, including solar, biomass, wind, ocean thermal energy conversion, wave, geothermal and others.

In November 2013, Hawaiian Eleciric and Maui Electric filed an application for recovery of ils actual deferred costs totaling
$405,000 (sptit evenly between Hawaiian Electric and Maui Electric) for outside contractor services for additional studies to determine
the value proposition of interconnecting the islands of Oahu and of Maui County (Maui, Lanai, and Molokai) through the Renewable
Energy Intrastructure Program (REIP) surcharge. The application is currently pending before the PUC.

A revised draft Request for Proposals (RFP) for 200MW or more of renewable energy to be delivered to Onhu from any of the
Hawalian Islands was posted on Hawaiian Eleciric's website prior to the issuance of a proposed final RFP. In February 2012, the PUC
granted Howaiian Electric’s request Tor deferred accounting treatment for the inter-island project support costs. The amount of the
deférred costs was timited to $5.89 million. On July 11, 2013, the PUC issued orders related to the 200 MW RFP, including an order
initiating a proceeding to solicit information and evaluate whether an interisland grid interconnection transmission system between the
islands of Oahu and Maui is in the public interest, given the potential for large-scale wind and solar projects on Muui.

In May 2012, the PUC instituted a proceeding for a competitive bidding process for up to 50 MW of firm renewable geothermal
dispatchable energy {Geothermai RFP) on the island of Hawaii, and in July 2012, Hawaii Electric Light filed an application to defer
2012 costs related to the Geothermal RFP. In February 2013, Hawaii Electric Light issued the Final Geothermal RFP. Six bids were
received, but Haweii Electric Light notified bidders that none of the submitted bids sufficiently met both the low-cost and technical
requirements of the Geothermal RFP. In October 2014, Hawaii Electric Light issued Addendum No. | (Best and Final Offer) and
Attachment A (Best and Final Offer Bidder's Response Packoge) directly to five eligible bidders. The submittals received in January
2015 will be considered for final selection of one project to proceed with PPA negotiations.

In the fourth quarter of 2014, Hawaiian Electric filed applications requesting PUC approval of power purchase agreements for
renewable as-available energy for seven projects that were granted waivers from the Competitive Bidding Framework.
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nyironmental regufation. The Utilities are subject to environmental laws and regulntions that regulate the operation of existing
facilities, the construction and operation of new facilities-and the proper cleanup and disposal of hazardous waste and toxic substances.
In recent years, legistative, regulatory and govemmemal activities related 10 the environment, including proposals and rulemaking
under the Clean Air Act (CAA) axid. Clcnn Watér Act (CWA), have inéreased significantty and management anticipates that such
activity will continue.

On August 14, 2014, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published in the Federal Register the fina} reguiations required
by section 316(b) of the CW A designed to_protect-aquatic organisms from adverse impacts associated with existing power plant
cooling water intake structures. The regulations were effective October 14, 2014 and apply. to the cooling water systems for the steam
penerating units at Hawaiign Electric's power plants on the island of Oahu. The regulations prescribe a-process, including a number of
required site-specific studies, for states to'develop facility-specific entrainment and impingement controls 1 be incorporated in the
facility’s Nationa] Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit. In the case of Hawaiian Electric's power planis, there are a number
of studies that have yet to be completed before Hawatian Electric and the Department of Health of the State of Hawaii (DOH) can
determine what entrainment or impingement controls, if any, might be appropriate.

On February 16, 2012, the Federal Register published the EPA’s final rule establishing the-EPA's National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Polutants for fossil-fuel fired steam-electrical generating units (EGUs). The final rule, known as the Mercury and Air
Toxics Standards (MATS), applies (o the 14 EGUs at Hawalian Electric’s power plants. MATS establishes the Maximum Achievable
Contral Technology standards for the control of hazardous air pollutants emissions from new and existing EGUs. Based on a review of
the final rule and the benefits and cosis of alternative complmncc strategies, Hawaiian Electric has selected a MATS compliance
strategy based on sw:tchmg to lower emission fuels. The use of lower emission fuels will provide for MATS compliance at lower
overall costs arid avoid the reduction in operaticnal flexibility imposed by emissions contro! equipment. Hawaiian Electric requested
and received a one-year exiension, resulting in a MATS compliance date of April 16, 2016, Hawaiizn Electric also has pending with
the EPA a Petition for Recorisideration and Stay dated April 16, 2012, and a Request for Expedited Consideration dated August 14,
2013. The submitials ask the EPA to revise an emissions standard for non-continental oil-fired EGUs on the grounds that the
promulgated standard was incorrectly derived. The Petition and Request submittals to the EPA included additional data to demonstrate
that the existing standard is erroneous. Hawaiian Eleciric has been in contact with the EPA regarding the status of its Petition, but has
not heen given a time frame for an EPA decision or action. Due ta the EPA's delay in taking action on Hawaiian Etectric’s Petition for
Reconsideration submitted in April 2012, Huwm:an Electric submitted to the EPA, on February 20, 2015, a Notice of Intent to Sue as a
prerequisite to bringing a civil action.

On February 6, 2013, the EPA issued a guidance document titied “Next Steps for Aren Designations and Implementation of the
Sulfur Dioxide National Ambient Air Quality Standard,™ which outlines a process that will provide the states additionnl flexibility and
time for their development of one-hour sulfur dioxide (S02) National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) implementation plans.
In Mny 2014, the EPA published a proposed data requirements rule for states to characterize their air quality in relation te the one-hour
502 NAAQS. Under the proposed rule, the EPA expects to designate areas as attaining, or not artaining, the one-hour 02 NAAQS in
Diecember 2017 ar December 2020, depending on whether the area was charpcterized through modeling or monitoring. Hawaiian
Electric will work with the DOH in implementing the one-hour SO2 NAAQS and in developing cost-effective strategies for NAAQS
compliance, if neéded.

Depending upon the specific measures required for complinnce with the CWA 316(b) regulations and MATS, and the rules and
puidance developed for compliance with the more stringent NAAQS, the Utilities may be required to incur material capital
expenditures and other compliance costs, but such amounts and their timing are not determinable at this time. Additionally, the
combined effects of these regulatory initiatives may result in o decision to retire o7 deactivate certain generating units earlier than
anticipated.
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‘Hawaiian Electric, Hawsii Electric Light and Maui Electric, like other utilities, periodically encounter petroleum or other chemical
refeases into the environment associated with current or previous operations and report and take action on these relenses when and as
required by applicable law and regulations. The Utilities believe the costs of responding to such releases identified to date will not
have o material adverse effect, individually or in the aggregate, on Hawaiizn Electric’s consolidated results of operations, financial
condition or liquidity.

Porential Clean Air Act Enforcement. On July 1, 2013, Hawaii Electric Light and Mauj Electric received a letier from the
U.S. Department of Justice {(DOJ} asserting potential violations of the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) and Title V
requirements of the Clean Air Act involving the Hill and Kahului Power Plants. The EPA referred the matter to the DOJ for
enforcement based on Hawaii Electric Light’s and Maui Electric’s responses 10 information requests in 2010 and 2012, The letter
expresses an interest in resolving the matter without the issuance of a notice of violation. The parties had preliminary discussions in
February 2014, ond are continuing to negotiate toward a resolution of the DOJ's claims. As part of the ongoing negotiations, the DOJ
proposed in November 2014 entering into & consent decree pursuant to which the Utilities would install certain pollution controls and
pay a penalty. The Utilities are currently reviewing the proposal, but are unable to estimate the amount or effect of a consent decree, if
any, at this time.

Fonner Molokai Electric Company generation site. In 1989, Maui Electric acquired by merger Molokai Electric Company.
Molokei Electric Company had sold its former generation site {Site) in 1983, but continued to cperate at the Site under a lease until
1985, The EPA has since performed Brownfield asgcssmcnts of the Site that identified environmental impacts in the subsurface.
Although Maui Electric never épcraled at the Site and operations there had stopped four years before the merger, in discussions with
the EPA and the DOH, Maui Electric agreed to undertake additional investigations at the Site and an adjacent parcel that Molokai
Electric Company had used for equipment storage {the Adjacent Parcel) to determine the extent of impacts of subsurface contaminants.
A 201) assessment by a Muui Electric contractor of the Adjacent Parcel identified environmental impacts, including elevated
polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) in the subsurface soils. In cooperation with the DOH and EPA, Maui Electric is further investigaling
the Site and the Adjacent Parcel to determine the extent of impacts of PCBs, residual fuel oils, and other subsurface contaminants. In
March 2012, Maui Electric accrued an additiona) $3.1 million (reserve balance of $3.6 millicn as of December 31, 2014) for the
additional investigation and estimated cleanup costs at the Site and the Adjacem Parcel; however, final costs of remediation will
depend on the results of continued investigation. Maui Electric received DOH and EPA comments on a draft site investigation plan for
site characterization in the fourth quarter of 2013. Management concluded that these comments did not require a change 1o the reserve
balance. The site investigation plan has been revised (o address the EPA znd DOH comments and the final site investigation plan was
submitted to the DOH and EPA in December 2014,

Pear! Harbor sediment study. The U.S. Navy is conducting a feasibility study for the remediation of contaminated sediment
in Pearl Harbor. In the course of its study, the Navy identified elevated levels of PCBs in the sediment offshore from the Waiau Power
Plant. The results of the Navy’s study to date, including sampling data and possible remediation approaches, are undergoing further
federal review. Hawaiian Electric submitted comments on the Navy's siudy, including the further investigation and analyses that are
necessary to jdentify appropriate remedial options and actions.

In July 2014, the Navy notified Hawaiion Blectric of the Navy's determination that Hawailon Electric is responsible for cleanup
of the area offshore of the Waiau Power Plant. The Navy has also requested thut Hawaiian Electric reimburse the costs incurred by the
Navy to date to investigate the area, and 15 asking Hawaiian Electric to engage in negotiations regarding the financing and undertaking
of future response actions. The extent of the contamination, the appropriate remedial measures to address it, and Hawaiian Electric’s
potential responsibility for any associnted costs have not yet been determined. In December 2014, Hawatian Eiectric recorded a reserve
of $0.8 million for additional investigation of the PCBs in the sediment offshore from the Waiau Power Plant; however, final costs of
remediation will depend on the resuits of the additional investigation.
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Global climate change and greenhouse gas emissions reduction. National and.international concern gbout climate change
and the contribution of greenhouse gas (GHQ) emissions (including carbon dioxide emissions from the combustion of fossil fuels) to
climate change have,led to action by the State and to federal legislative and regulatory proposals to reduce GHG emissions.

In July 2007, Act 234, which requires a statewide reduction of GHG emissions by January 1,.2020 to levels at or below the
statewide GHG emission levels in 1950, became law in Hawaii. On June 20, 2014, the Governor signed the final regulations required
10 implement Act 234 and the regulations went into effect on June.30, 2014. In general, the regulations will require affected sources
that have the potential to emit GHGS in excess of established thresholds to reduce GHG emissions by 16% below 2010 emission levels
by 2020. The regutations will also assess nffected sources an annunl fee based on tons per year of GHG emissions commencing on the
effective date of the regulations, estimated to be approximately $0.5 million annually for the Utilities. The DOH GHG regulsations also
track the federal “Prevention of Significant Deterioimion and Title V Greenhouse Gos Tailoring Rule” (GHG Tailoring Rule, see
below) and would create new thresholds for GHG emissions from new and existing stationary source facilities.

Several approaches (e.g., “c’:ap.nnd Uadg") to GHG ‘emission reduction have been either introduced or discussed in the U.S.
Congress; however, no federal [egislation has yet been enacted.

On September 22, 2009, the EPA issued its Final Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gases Rule, which requires that sources
emitting GHGs above certain threshold levels monitor and report GHG emissions. The Utitities have submitted the required reports for
2010 through 2013 t6 the EPA. In December 2009, the EPA made the finding that motor vehicte GHG emissions endanger public
health or welfare. Since then, the EPA has als0 issued rules that begin to address GHG emissions from stationary sources, like the
Utilities” EGUs, '

In June 2010, the EPA issued its GHG Tailoring Rule covering the permitting of new or modified stationary sources that have the
potential to émit GHGs in greater quantities than the thresholds set forth-in the rule, under the Prevention of Significant Deterioration
program. On June 23, 2014, the U.S. Supreme Court issued a decision that invalidated the GHG Tailoring Rule, to the extent it
regulated sources based solely on their GHG emissions. It also'invalidated the GHG emissions threshold for regulation, On December
19, 2014, the EPA released two memorandums outlining the Agency’s plan for addressing the U.S. Supreme Court's decision.
Hawaiian Electric, Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric are evaluating the potential impacts of the. Agency’s plan on utility
operations and permitting. OnJanuary 8, 2014, the EPA published in the Federal Register its new proposal for New Source
Performance Standards for GHG from new generating units. The proposed rule on GHG from new EGUs does not apply to oil- fired
combustion turbines or diesel engine peneraiors, and is ndt otherwise expected to have significant impacts on the Unilities.

On June 18, 2014, the EPA published in the Federal Register its proposed rule for GHG emissions from existing power plants.
The rulé sets interim and final state-wide, stote-specific emission performance goals, expressed as Ib CO2/MWHh, that would apply 10
the state’s nffected sources. The interim poal would apply as an avernge over the period 2020 through 2029, with the final goal to be
met by 2030. On the same date, the EPA also published a separate rule for modified and reconstructed power plants. The EPA's plan is
to issue the final rules by mid-summer 2015. Hawaiian Electric is still evaluating the proposed rules for GHG emissions from existing.
modified, and reconstructed sources, and how they might relete to the recently issued State GHG rules. Hawaiian Electric will
participate in the federal GHG rulemaking process, and in the implementation of the Siate GHG rules, to try Lo reconcile federat GHG
regulation, state GHG regulation, and any action the EPA may take a5 a resylt of the recent U.S. Supreme Court opinian, to facilitate
clear and cost-effective compliance. The Utilities will continue to evaluate the impact of proposed GHG rules and regulations as they
develop. Final regulations may impose significant compliance costs, and may require reductions in fossil fuel use and the addition of
renewable energy resources in excess of the requirements of the RPS law,

The Utilities have taken, nnd continue to identify opportunities to take, direct action 1o reduce GHG emissions from their
operations, including, bwt not limited to, supporting DSM programs that foster energy efficiency, using renewable resources for enesgy
production and purchasing power from IPPs generated by renewable resources, burning renewable biodiesel in Haweiian Electric’s
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CIP CT-1, using biodiesel for startup and shutdown of selected Mani Electric generating units, and testing biofuel blends in other
Hawaiian Electric and Maui Electric generating units, The Utilities are aiso working with the State of Hawaii and other entities to
pursue the use of liquefied natural gas as a cleaner and lower cost fuel to replace, at least in part, the petroleum oil that would
otherwise be used. Management is unable to evaluate the ultimate impact on the Utilities’ operations of eventual comprehensive GHG
reguiation. However, mahngement believes that the various initiatives it is undertaking will |‘)r0\"ide a'sound basis for managing the
Wtilities* carbon footprint and meeting GHG reduction goals that will ultimately emerge.

While the 1iming, extent and ultimate effects of climate change cannot be determined with any certainty, climate change is
predicted to result in sea level rise, which could potentially impact coostal and other low-lying areas (where much of the Utilities
electric infrastructure is sited), and could cause erosion of beaches, saltwater intrusion into aquilers and surface ecosystems, higher
water tables and increased flooding and storm damage due to heavy rainfall. The effects of climate change on the weather (for
example, floods or hurricanes), sea levels, and water availability and quality have the potential 1o mnlcrlaily adversely affect the results
of operations, fi nancial. condition and liquidity of the Utilities. For example, severe weather could cause significant harm to the

Utilities® phys:cal facilities.

Mayi Electric 2012 test vear rate case. On May 31, 2013, the PUC issued a final D&O in the Maui Electric 2012 test year rate
case. Final rotes became effective August |, 2013. The final D&O approved an increase in annual revenues of $5.3-mitlion. which is
$7.8 million less than the interim increase in annual revenues that had been in effect since June |, 2012. Reductions from the interim

D&O re,luted:prima.rily to:

(in millions) ‘

Lower ROACE $ 4.0
Customer Information System expenses 03
Pension and OPEB expense based on 3-yeur average 1.5
Integrated resource plonning expenses 0.9
Operational and Renewable Energy Integration study cosis i1
Total adjustment k3 78

According to the PUC, the reduction in the allowed ROACE from the stipulated 10% to the final approved 9% is composed of
0.5% due to updated economic and financial market conditions manifested in lower interest rates in the 2012 test year and 0.5% for
system inefficiencies reflected in over curtaifment of renewable energy produced by independent power producers.

The reduction in the pension and OPEB expense is due to applying a 3-year average in the calculation of pension costs for the
purpose of the 2012 test year. This is not a PUC decision to chunge the pension and OPEB tracking mechanisms, although the PUC
emphasizes the need to evaluate alternatives to decrease or limit the growth in employee benefits costs.

The PUC also continued Maui Electric’s existing energy cost adjustment clause (ECAC) and power purchase adjustment clause
(PPAC) design. The PUC stated that it will consider the Utitities' future actions 10 reduce fuel costs and increase use of renewnble
energy as it continues to review the design of the ECAC in the future.

Since the final rate increase was Jower than the interim increase previously in effect, Maui Electric recorded z charge, net of
revenue taxes, of $7.6 million in the second quarter of 2013 and refunded to customers approximately $9.7 million (which includes
interest accrued since June 1, 2012) between September 2013 and early November 2013. As a result of the D&Q, in the second quarter
of 2013 Maui Electric also recorded adjustments to reduce expenses by reducing employee benefits expenses by $1.8 million for
adjustments to pension and OPEB costs, and to reclassify 30.7 million of IRP costs 1o deferred accounts.

As required by the final D&O, Maui Electric filed in September 2013 a System Improvement and Curtailment Reduction Pian
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{SICRP), which identified actions that Maui Electric had already implemented to increase the use of wind energy and further actions
that it is committed to implement to benefit customers.

M_aw'_&lg:rric 2015 test year r'are' case. On ﬁecember 30, 2014, Maui Electric filed its 2015 test year ra(e case in accordance with
the three-year general rate case cycle esmbhshed by the PUC in its Final D&O, issued on August 31, 20!0 in the decouplmg
praceeding. This was an abbreviated rate case filing i in which Maui Electric intends to forego the opportumty to seek a general rate
increase in base rates, in recognition that its customers have been enduring a high bill environment, If Maui Electric were to seek an
increase in-base rates, the requested increase in revenue, based on its revenue requirement for a normalized 2015 test year, would have
been §11.6 million, or 2.8%, over revenues at current effective rates with estimated 2015 rate adjustment mechanist (RAM) revenues.
The normalized 2015 test year-revenue requirement is based on an estimated cost of common equity of 10.75%. Management cannot
predict any actions by the PUC.as a result of this fifing.

Asset [enrgmen[ ob!ggﬂugm AROs represcm legal obhgutmns associdted with Lhe retirement of certain tang1ble long-lived assets,
are measured as the present velue of the projected costs for the future retirement of specifié assets and nre recogmzcd in the period in
which the liability is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The Utilities® recognition of AROs have no impact on
their earnings. The cost of the AROs is recovered over the life of the asset through depreciarion. AROs recognized by the Utilities
relate to.obligations to retire plant and equipment, including remova! of asbestos and other hnzardous materials.

Hawaiian Electric has recorded estimated AROs related to removing retired generating units at its Honolulu and Waiau power
plants. These removal projects are ongoing, with significant activity and expenditures occurring in 2014 in partial settiement of these
ligbilities. Both removal projects are expected to continue through 2015,

Changes to the ARQ liability included in “QOther liabilities” on Hawatian Electric's balance sheet were as follows:

(in thousands) 2014 . 2013
Batance, Jarivary ) $ 43,006 3 48.4M
Accretion expense 890 1263
Liabilities incurred — —
Liabilities settled (14,577) (5,672
Revisions in estimated cash flows — {916)
Baiance, December 31 o $ 29419 § 43,106

Decoypling. In 2010, the PUC issued an order approving decoupling, which was implemented by Hawaiian Electric on March 1,
2011, by Hawaii Electric Light on Aprit 9, 2012 and by Maui Electric on May 4, 2012. Decoupling is a regulatory mode) that is
intended to facilitate meeting the State of Hawaii’s goals to transition to a clean energy economy and achieve an aggressive renewable
portfolio standard. The decoupling model implemented in Hawaii delinks revenues from sales and includes annual rate adjustments for
certain O&M expenses and rate base changes. The decoupling mechanism has three components: (1) a sales decoupling component via
a revenue balancing sceount (RBA), (2) a revenue escelation component via a rate adjustment mechenism (RAM) and (3) an earnings
sharing mechanism, which would provide for a reduction of revenues between rate cases in the event the uliiity exceeds the ROACE
allowed in its most recent rate case. Decoupling provides for more timely cost recovery and earning on investments. The
implementation of decoupling has resulted in an improvement in the Utilities’ under-earning situation that has existed aver the lnst
several years.

On May 31, 2013, as provided for in its original order issued in 2010 approving decouﬁli'ng and citing three years of
implementation experience for Hawaiion Electric, the PUC opened an investigative docket to review whether the decoupling
mechanisms are functioning as intended, are fair to the Utilities and their ratepayers, and are in the public interest. The PUC affirmed
its support for the continuation of the sales decoupling (RBA) mechanism and stated its interest in evaluating the RAM to ensure it
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provides the appropriate balance of risks, costs, incentives and performance requirements, as well as administrative efficiency, and
whether the current interest rate applied to the outstanding RBA balance is reasonable. The Utilities and the Consumer Advocate were
named as parties 1o this proceeding u and filed a joint statement of position that any material cliangee to the cusrent decoupling
mechanism should be made prospcctwely afier 2016 unless the Utilities and the Consumer Advocate mutually agree to the change in
this proceeding. The PUC granted several parties’ motions to intervene. In October 2013, the PUC issued orders that bifurcated the
proceeding (Schedule A and Schedule B) and identified issues and procedural schedules for both Schedules.

Schedule A issues include: .

s  for the RBA, the reasonableness of the interest rate related to the carrying charge of the outstanding RBA balance and
whether there should be a risk sharing adjustment to the RBA,

¢ for the RAM, whether it is'reasonable to true up all actual prior year baseiine projects, which are those capital projects less
than $2.5 million, at year end or implement alternative methods to calculate the RAM rate base;

¢ whether a risk sharing mechanism should be incorporated into the RBA;

e whether performance metrics should be determined and reported; and

*  whether other factors should be considered if potential changes to existing RBA and RAM provisions are required.

Schedule B issues include:

*  whether performance metr:ics and incentives (rewards or penalties) should be implemented to control costs and encourage the
Utilities to make necessary or appropriate changes to strategic and action plans;

e whether the allocation of risk as a result of the decoupling mechanism is fairly reflected in the cost of capital aliowed in rates;

+ changes or alternatives 10 the existing RAM; and

+ changes o ratemaking procedures to improve efficiency and/or effectiveness.

Oral arguments on Schedule A issues were held in January 2014. On February 7, 2014, the PUC issued a D&O on the Schedule A
issues, which made certain modifications to the decoupling mechanism. Specificatly, the D&O requires:

«  Anadjustment to the Rate Base RAM Adjustment to include 90% of the amount of the current RAM Period Rate Base RAM
Adjustment that exceeds the Rate Base RAM Adjustment from the prior year, 1o be effective with the Utilities' 2014
decoupling filing,

¢ Effective March |, 2014, the interest rate to be applied on the outstanding RBA balances to be the short term debt rate used in
each Utilities last rate case (ranging from 1.25% 10 3.25%:, instead of the 6% that had been previously approved.

The D&O required the Unilities 10 immediately investigate the possibility of deferring the payment of income taxes on the accrued
amounts of decoupling revenue, and (o report the results with recommendations to the PUC. The PUC reserved the right to detesmine
in the next decoupling and rate case filings whether esch Utilities™ allowed income taxes should be adjusted for this change. The
Utilities updated the PUC on their progress in investigating the tax treatment of the revenues included in the RBA balances and
pravided information to the PUC concerning the application to the IRS for an accounting methods change to recognize RBA revenues
for tax purposes when amounts are billed. On April 28, 2014, the Utilities received approval for this change from the IRS, effective
January 1, 2014, This change will reduce the amount of interest 1o be accrued on the RBA balance as proposed by the Consumer
Advocate {see "Recent tax devclopmems" above).

As required, the Utilities developed websites to present certain Schedule A performance metrics and proposed additional
performance metrics. These metrics are all currently being reviewed by the PUC and, if appréved, wil] be available to the public.

The Schedule A issues on whether it is reasonable to automatically include all actual prior year capital expenditures on baseline
projects in the Rate Base RAM and whether a risk sharing mechanism should be incorporated into the RBA, particularly with respect
1o the PUC’s concemns regarding maintaining and enhancing the Utilities' incentives to control costs and appropriately allocating risk
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and compensation for risk, wilt be addressed in the Schedule B proceedings.

On May 20, 2014, the Lhilities and other parties filed their respecuve initial statements of position far the Schedule B issues in this
proceeding. Specifically, the Utilities concluded thai () the existing RAM provision can be modified to address concerns stated by the
PUC regarding the review of baseline capita! prajects and the grawth in plant additions, and (2} mrgeled incentives can be crafied 0
incentivize the activities identified by the PUC.

On September 15, 2014, the Utilities and other parties filed their respective reply statements of position for the Schedule B issues
in this proceeding. Specifically, the Utilities concluded that (1) the existing RAM provision can be medified to address PUC concems
regarding the review of baseline capital projects, and to provide.more incentives for the Utilities to contro] capital expenditure costs
while apgressively moving forward with their plans, (2) if the RAM is to be replaced. the Utilities can support transition to a-new
appropriotely designed incentive-based regulatory (TRR) model, (3) developing an IBR mechanism and process consistent with the
objectives in the Utilities’ approved plans will also take reasonable time; thus, it would be more reasonable to target 2017 to begin
implementation of any new IBR mechanism and decoupling should be retained in the meantime and (4) the thilities would support the
development of performance metrics to be implemented as part of a new IBR mechanism.

The Utilities and other parties participated in panel hearings on Schedule B issues in late October 2014,

In early December 2014, the PUC issued an order that amended the procedural schedule and issued information requests. On
December 22, 2014, the Utilities and other parties filed their respective responses to PUC information requests. The proceeding is
currently pending a PUC order instructing the parties regarding the issues and scope for limited briefs and reply briefs.

Management cannot predict the outcome of the praceedings or the ultimate impacy of the proceedings on the results of operation
of the Utilities.

April 2014 regulatory orders. In April 2014, the PUC issued four orders that collectively address certain key policy, resource
planning and operational issues for the Utilities. The four orders are as follows:

Imegrated Resource Planping. The PUC did not accept the Utilities™ Integrated Resource Plan and Action Pluns submission, and,
in lieu of an approved plan, has commenced other initiatives to enable resource planning. The PUC also terminated the Utilities’
integrated resource planning (IRP) cycle, including the filing of a mid-cycle evaluation repont, and formally concluded the IRP
advisory group. The PUC directed each of Hawaiian Electric and Maui Electric to file within 120 days its respéctive Power Supply
Improvement Plans (PS[Ps), and the PSIPs were filed in August 2014. The PUC also provided its inclinations on the future of Hawaii's
electric utilities in 2n exhibit to the order. The exhibit provides the PUC's perspectives on the vision, business stralegies and regulatory
policy chunges required to align the Utilities' business model with customers” interests and the state’s public policy goals.

Reliability Standards Working Group. The PUC ordered the Utilities (and in some cases the Kauai Island Utility Cooperative
(KIUCH) to take timely actions intended to lower energy costs, improve system reliability and address emerging challenges to integrate
additional renewable energy. In addition to the PSIPs mentioned above, the PUC ordered certain filing requirements which include the
following:

e  Distributed Generation Interconnection Plan to be filed within 120 days, The Ulilities’ Plan was filed in August 2014.

¢  Plan to implement an on-going distribution circuit monitoring program to measure real-time voltage and other power quality
parameters to be filed within 60 days. The plan shall achieve full implemenmtation of the distribution circuit monitoring
program within 180 days. The Utilities' Plan was filed in June 2014,

Action Plan for impraving efficiencies in the interconnection requirements studies to be filed within 30 days. The Utilities’ Plan
was filed in Moy 2014,

‘The Utilities are to file monthly reposts providing details about interconnection requirements studies,
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Proposal to implement an integrated interconnection queue for each distribution circuit for each istand grid to be filed within 120
days. The Uilities® integrated interconnection queue plan was filed in August 2014 ond the integrated interconnection queues
were implemented in January 2015.

The PUC also stated it would be opening new dockets to address (1) reliability standards, (2) the technical, ecanomic and policy
issues associated with distributed energy resources and (3) the Hawaii electricity reliabiity administrator, which is a third party
position which the legislature has authorized the PUC to create by contract to provide support for the PUC in developing and
periodicatly updating local grid reliability standards and procedures and interconnection requirements and overseeing grid access and
operation.

Policy men! er Regard wind Response Programs. The PUC provided guidance concerning the objectives and
goals for demand response programs, and ordered the Utilities to develop within 90 days an integrated Demand Response Portfolio
Plan that will enhance system operations and reduce costs to customers. The Utilities” Plan was filed in July 2014. In Aupusi 2014, the
PUC invited public comment on the Utilities’ Plan. The Utilities submitted a status update in October 2014, and a second status update

_is planned to be filed with the PUC in March 2015.

Maui Electric Company 2012 Test Year Rate Case. The PUC acknowledged the extensive analyses provided by Maui Electric in

its System Improvement and Curtailment Reduction Plan (SICRP) filed in September 2013. The PUC stated that it is encouraged by
the changes in Maui Electric's operations that have led to a significant reduction in the curtailment of renewables, but stated that Maui
Electric bas not set forth a clearly defined path that addresses integration and curtailment of additional renewables. The PUC directed
Maui Electric to present o PSIP within 120 days to address present and future system operations so as to nol only reduce curtailment,
but to optimize the operation of its system for its customers' benefit. The Maui Electric PSIP was filed in August 2014, and will be
reviewed by the PUC in a new docket along with the Hawaiian Electric and Hawaii Electric Light PSIPs. Maui Electric filed its first
annual SICRP status upcate in September 2014,

Review of PSIPs. Collectively, the PUC's April 2014 resource planning orders confirm the energy policy and operational
priorities that will guide the Utilities' strategies and plans going forward.

PSIPs for Hawaiian Electric, Maui Electric and Hawaii Electric Light (updating its Power Supply Pian filed in April 2014) were
filed in Aughst 2014. The PSIPs each include a tactical plan to transform how electric utility services will be offered to meet customer
needs and produce higher levels of renewnble energy. Each plan contains a diversifled mix of technologies, including significant
distributed and utility-scale renewable resources, that is expected to result, on a consolidated basis, in over 65% of the Utilities’ energy
being produced from renewable resources by 2030. Under these plans, the Utilities will support sustainable growth of rooftop solar,
expand use of energy storage systems, empower customers by developing smart grids, offer new products and services to customers
(e.g., community solar, microgrids and voluntary “demand response” programs}, switch from high-priced oil to lower cost liquefied
natural gas, retire higher-cost, less efficient existing oil-based steam generators, and lower full service residential customer bills in real
dollars.

The PSIPs will be reviewed by the PUC in a new docket, and a number of parties have moved to intervene in the proceeding. In
Sepiember 2014, the PUC invited the public to comment on the PSIPs. In October 2014, the Utilities filed responses to information
requests on the PSIPs from the PUC,

Transitionat Distribuied Generation Turiff. Consistent with their Distributed Generation Intefconnection Plan, on January 20,
20135, the Lhilities filed a motion which requested the PUC in pertinent part to:

(1) Reinstitute a program capacity threshold for the Utilities' existing Net Energy Metering (NEM) program;
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) Appmve the Utilities” proposal ta nddress both ex1stmg NEM program participants and those customers presenlly awaiting
interconnection approval’ ‘inder the existing NEM program;

{3) Appiove a new Transittonal Bisiribu\tﬁ Generation (TDG) wnff 1o be available o costumers seeking imerconnection afier the
NEM program capacity is reached which tariff more fairly allocates fixed grid costs to DG customers and credits customers
for the value of the excess energy produccd by their systerns; and

{(4) Approve a new standard form TDG contract to allow for the advanced technical capahilities required to integrate higher fevels
of distributed generation.

Once the requests in the motion are approved, itis contemplated that the Utilities will be able to increase existing circuit
penetration limits based upon deytime minimum load, and identify strategic and cost effective investmens 1o circuits and the system to
support increased levels of DG. Such investments would be made for the benefit of all customers rather than charging costs only to
those installing DG systems on the circuit.

The Utilities have requested approval of their motion within 60 days of filing or by March 20, 2015, On January 27, 2015, the
Cansumer Advocate opposed the Utilities® motion, contended that further analysis is required to determine whether the Utilities'

requests aré reasonable and in the public interest, and requested thal the PUC hold the motion in abeyance until such further review can
be conducted,

Munagement cannot predict the outcome of the proceedings to review the Plans submitted in response to the PUC’s April 2014
resource planning orders, or the ultimate impact of the proceedings on the results of operations of the Utilities.

Liquefied natural gns. In August 2014, Hawatian Electric entered into a 15-year agreement with Fortis BC Energy Inc. (Fortis) for
liquefaction capacity for liquefied natural gas (LNG) under tariffed rates approved by the British Columbia Utilitics Commission. The
agreement, which is subject to Hawaii PUC approval, other regulatory approvals and permits, and other conditions precedent before it
becomes effective, provides for LNG liquefaction capacity purchases of 800,000 tonnes per year for the first five years, 700,000
tonnes per year for the next five years, and 600,000 tonnes per year for the last five years. Fortis must also obtain regutatory and other
approvals for the agreement 10 become effective. The Fortis agreement is assignable ond can be assigned to the selected bidder in the

Unilities’ request for proposal (RFP) for the supply of containerized LNG and will help ensure that liquefaction capacity is available at
pricing that management believes will tower customer bills.

Conselidating financial information (unaudited). Hawaiian Eleciric is not required to provide separate financial statements or other
disclosures concerning Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric to holders of the 2004 Debentures issued by Hawaii Electric Light and
Muui Electric to HECO Capital Trust HI'(Trust III) since all of their voting capital stock is owned, and their obligations with respect to
these securities have been fully and uncenditionally guaranteed, on a subordinated basis, by Hawaiian Electric. Consolidating
information is provided below for Hawaiian Electric and each of lts subsidiaries for the periods ended and as of the dates indicated.

Hawaiian Electric also unconditionaltly guarantees Hawait Electric Light’s and Maui Electric's obligations (2) to the State of
Hawaii for the repayment of principal and interest on Special Purpose Revenue Bonds issued for the benefit of Hawaii Electric Light
and Maui Electric, (b) under their respective private placement note agreements and the Hawaii Blectric Light noies and Maui Electric
notes issued thereunder (see Hawaiian Electric and Subsidiaries' Consolidated Statements of Capitalization) and (c) relating to the trust
preferved securities of Trust 111 (see Note 6). Hawaiian Electric is alsa obligated, after the satisfaction of it obligations on its own
preferred stock, to make dividend, redemption and liquidation payments on Hawaii Electric Light's and Maui Electric’s preferred stock
if the respective subsidiary is unable to make such payments.
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Consolidating statement of income
Year ended December 31, 2014
; Hawaiian
 Hawaii .
Hawatian Maui Other Consolidating Blcciric
(in thousands) Consolidated
Heveaues § 2142245 422,200 422985 —_ 8 (1 s 2,947,321
Expenses
Fuel oil 82).246 117215 193,224 — — i, 131,685
Purchased power 537,821 123,226 60,961 — — 722,008
Other operation and maintenance 283,532 65471 61,609 — 410612
Depreciation 109,204 35,904 21,219 — — 166,387
Taxes, other than income taxes 201,426 39,521 30916 _ — 280,853
Total expenses 1,953,229 381,337 176,589 _ - 2,711,555,
Operating income 189,016 40,863 45976 e (87} 275,768
Allowance for equily funds used during
construction 6,085 472 214 — — 6,771
Equity in camings of subsidiaries 40964 - _ — (40,964} {2] -
interest expense and ather charges, net {44,041) (11,030 9,773) — 87 [1] {64,757
Allowance for borrowed funds used during
construction 2,306 182 91 —_ — 579
Incame before income taxes 194,330 30.487 36,508 —_— {40.964) 220,361
Income taxes 55,609 11,264 13,852 —_ — 80,725
Net Income 138021 19,223 22,656 _— (40,964) 139,636
Preferred siock dividends of subsidinries P 534 s — - 215
Net income attributable (o Hownlinn Electric 134,721 18,689 22,275 — (40,964) 138,721
Preferred siock dividends of Hawaiian Electric 1,080 — — —_— _ 1,080
Net income for common stock 5 137,641 18,689 22,275 — 140,964} $ 137,641
Consolidating statement of comprehensive income
Year ended December 31, 2014
Howaii Howalian
Hawailian Electric Maui Other Consolidating Electric
{in thousands) Light Consolidated
Net income for common slack H 137,641 18,689 22,275 — (40.964) $ 137.64)
Other comprehensive income {loss), net of taxes:
Retinement benefit plans:
Net Josses orising during the period, net of tlax
benefis (218,608) {28.725) (29,352 — §8,071 (1] (218.608)
Less: amonization of transilion obligation, prior
service credit and net losses recognized
during the period in net periodic benefit cosl,
net of 1ax benefits 10,212 1,270 1,080 — (2,360) [1) 10212
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Less: reclassification adjusiment for impact of
D&Os of the PUC included in regulaory
assets, pet of taxes 207,833 27437 28,257 — 155,694) [1) 207,833
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax benefits (563) {18) ] - 2 (563)
Comprehensive income altribulable to common
sharcholder $ 137,078 18,671 22,270 — (40,941) H 137.078
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Consolidating balance sheet
Hawaii Hawaiian
. . Hawaiian Electeic Maui Onher Consolidating, Electric
December 31, 2014 (in thousands) Light Consolidated
Assets ' : ' )
Property; plant and equipment
Ulllity property, plant und equlpment
Lanc) S 43810 5.464 3016 — — $ 52,209
Plant and equipment 3,782.438 1,179,012 1,048,012 — — 6,009,482
Less accumulated depreciation (1,253866)  (473933) (447,711 - — {2,175.510)
Construction in progress 134,376 12,421 11,819 —_ — 158,616
Uility property, plant and equipment. net 2,706,767 722,984 615,136 - — 4,044,887
Nonutility property, plani and equipment, less )
eccunmilated depreciation 4,950 82 1.531 - — 6.563
Total property, plant and equipment, net X IERIV 723,066 616,667 —_ - 4,051,450
nvestment in wholly-owned subsidinries, at equity 538,639 —_ — —_ (538,639} {2] [
Current nisels
Cash und equivalents 12416 612 633 ] - 13,762
Advances 1o affiliates 16,100 — —_ - (16,100) 1] ! —
Customer accounts receivable, net 111,462 24,222 22,800 _ _ 158,484
Accrucd unbilied revenues, net Y 103072 15926 1B.376 - — 137,374
Cther accounts receivable, net 9,980 981 2,246 - (8.924) [1) 4,283
Fuel oil stock, at average cosi 74,515 13,800 17.71 —_ —_— 106,046
Materials and supplies, al avernge cost 13,154 6.664 17.432 - — 57250
Prepayments and olher 44,680 8611 13,567 - (475) (3] 66,383
Regulatory asscls 58,550 6.745 6,126 — — 71,421
Tolal current assets 463,929 77561 98,91 0 {25.499) 615,003
Other long-term assets
Regulalory assets 623,784 107,454 102,788 — (183 [1] £33,843
Upamontized debi expense 5.640 1438 1,245 — - B.323
Other 53,106 15366 13.366 — - 81,838
Totu) ather lang-term pasets 682,530 124,258 117,399 - {183) 924,004
Tolal nssels S 496815 924,485 832477 101 (564,321} $ 5590457
Capitalization ond labilities
Capitalization
Common stock equity $ 1682144 281 846 256,692 1] (538,639) [2] § 1682144
Comulative preferred stock-noi subject 1o
mandatory redemption 22,293 7,000 5,000 — — 34,293
Long-term debt, net 830.546 190,000 186,000 - —_ 1,206,546
Total capitalization 2,534,983 478,846 447,692 100 (538.639) 2,922,983
Current linbliities
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Current portion of long-term debt — — —_ — —_ —
Short-term hormmowings-afTiliale . 10,500 5.600 _ 16.100) 11| _
Accounts payable 122,433 23,128 17,773 —_— —_ 163,934
Interest and preferred dividends payabfe 15407 1989 2931 —_ uny 22,316
Taxes accrued 176,339 37,548 36.807 — 292) [3] 250,402
Regulatory liabilities 191 - 441 — — 632
Other 48,282 9,866 16.004 —_ (9,096) [1) 65.146
Total carrent linbilitles 62,652 85,621 19446 - (25.499) 502,430
Delerred credits nnd other Lahilities
Deferred income taxes 429515 90119 81,738 — — 602,872
Regulatory liabilitics 236,727 71707 25,966 — (183 1) 344,217
Unamortized tax cregdits 49,865 14,902 14,728 . _— 79.402
Defined benefit pension and other
postretirement benefit plans iabitity 446,888 72,547 75.960 — — 595,395
Other 52,446 10,658 12,532 - — 76,636
Tola) deferred credits and other liabillites 1.215.441 265,933 217.42} - (1amn 1,698,612
Contributions in aid of construction 81739 04 475 88218 — — 466,432
Total caplialization and linbilities $ 4,396,815 924 8ES 832,977 101 (564.321) 5 5.500.457
Consolidating statements of changes in common stock equity
Hawaii Hawaiian
Hawaiian Electric Maui Other Consolidating Eleciric
(in thousands) Light Consolidated
Balance, December 31, 2013 $ 1,593,564 274,802 248,771 101 (523674 8 1,593,564
Net income for common stock 137,641 18,089 22275 - (40,964} 137.641
Other comprehensive loss, nct of tax bencfits (563) (8 (5} — X (563)
Issuance of common stock, net of expenses 39,994 _ — — — 39,994
Common stock dividends (88492} (1821 (14349 — 25976 {88,492)
Balance, December 31, 2014 $ 1,682,144 281,846 256,692 101 (538,639) $ 1,682,144
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Name_ of Respondent

MAU} ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2)J A Hesubmission

Date of Repor
(Mo, Da, Yr)
11

Year/Period.of Repori

2014/Q4

NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (Continued).

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 123.28




41N

A

! is o g LR |

|

L—¥f L t__.v

B ! , bt N i i :

Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) A Resubmission i 2014/04
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Consolidating statement of cash flows
Year ended December 31, 2014
Hawaii Hawaiian
Hawaiian Electric Maui Other Consolidating Electric
(in thausands) Light Consolidated
Cash flows from operating activilies - ) )
Net income $ 138721 19,223 22,656 —_ “0.964) [2] S 139,636
Adjustmenis to reconcile net income 19 net cosh
provided by aperating activities
Equity in eamings (41,064} — — — 40,964 [2] (1o
Common stock dividends received from
subsidieries 26,076 — — — (25,976 {2} 100
Depreciation of prﬁpmy. plant and equipment 109,204 35,904 21279 - - 166,387
Other amontizntion 1,749 2,59 3,746 — - B.091
Increase in deferred incgmc taxes 56.901 §2,083 13,963 — - 82,947
Change in tax credits, net - 4,998 680 184 — — 6,062
Allowance for equity funds used during
canstruction " (6.085) (472} (2t4) — —— 6,771}
Change in cash overdraii — - (1,038) —_ -— (1.038)
Changes in assels a,.,g liabilitles;
Decrease in accounts feceivable 16,213 7,150 1483 — (103) [ 26,743
Decrease in accrued unbilled revenues 4,680 1.174 896 — — 6,750
Decrease in fuel t;il stock 15,098 378 2,565 — — 28,041
Decrease {increase) in materials and supplics 4223 219 (2,648} —_ — 1,794
Increase in regulatory assels (14,620} (3,357} 971 - -~ (17.000)
Decreasc in accounts payable (14,276} (8,490) (7,866} — — 190,632)
Change in prepaid and accrued income taxes and
fevenue taxes {4,166} (2,258} 3,381 —_ — 14.036)
Decrease in defined benefit pension and other
postretirement henefit plans lisbility (562) — (399; — —_ 961)
Change in other assets and liabilitics (46,032) (12,085 (4,945) - 103 (1] (62,959
Net cash provided by aperating sctivitics 201,058 51752 56,220 — (25,976 283,054
Cash Nows from investing activitles
Capital expenditures (219,738) (48.050) (43,786 - — (31,574)
Ceniributions in aid of construction 0,621 7.695 4,000 —_ — 41.806
Advances from affiliates 9.261) 1.000 — —_ 8261 {1) —
Other — — — - _ —
Invesiment in consolidated subsidiary - — — — — —
Net cash used in investing sctivilies {198.978) (39,355) (39,696) —_ 8.261 {269,768)
Cash flows from Nnancing actlvities
Common stock dividends (BB,492) (11,627 {14,349) - 25976 (2} (B8,492)
Preferred stock dividends of Hawailan Electric and
subsidiaries {1.080) (534) (381 — —_ {1.995)
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Proceeds from issuance of common stock 40,000 - — - — 40,000
Proceeds from issuance of long-term deb

Repayment of Jong-lerm debi

_— (11.400) — - st (11,400)

Net increase (docrcasc) in short-1erm berrowings from '

non-afliliaes cmd affilinte with original maturities . .

af three months or less {1,000) 10,500 (1,239) - (8,261) [2] —
Other . (337) (50) (75) . - (462)
Nel cash used in financing activities (50,909) (3110 (16.044) — 17,715 (62,349)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cesh cquivatents (48,829) (714 480 - -— 49,063)
Cush and cash equivalens. January ) 61.245 1,326 153 101 — 62,825
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31, s 12416 612 633 - 101 — 5 13:762-

4 * Unconsolidated variable interest entities

HECO Capital Trust {II. Trust IIl was created and exists for the exclusive purposes of (i) issuing in March 2004 2 OOO 000 6.50%
Cumulative Quarterly Income Preferred Securities, Series 2004 (2004 Trust Preferred Securities) ($50 million aggmgnle hqmdahon
preference) to the public and trust common securities ($1.5 million aggrepate liquidation prelerence) to Hawniian Electric,

(ii) investing the proceeds of these trust securities in'2004 Debentures issued by Hawaiion Electric in the principal amount of $31.5
million and issued by Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric each in the principal amount of $10 million, {iii) ‘making distributions on
these trust securities and (iv) cngagmg n only those other activities necessary or incidenta) thereto. The 2004 Trust Prcferrcd
Secunucs afe mandatorily redeemable at the maturity of the underlying debt on March 18, 2034, which maturity may be extended fo
no tater than March I8, 2053; and are currently redeemable at the i issuer's option without premium. The 2004 Debentures, together
with the obligations of the Utilities under an expense agreement and Hawaiian Electric's obligations under its trust guarantee and its
guarantee of the obligations of Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric under their respective debentures, are the sole assets of

Trust I11. Taken together, Hawaiian Electric’s obligations under the Hawaiian Electric debentures, the Hawaiian Electric indenture, the
subsidiary guarantees, the trust agreement, the expense agreement and trust guarantee provide, in the aggregate, a full, imevocable and
unconditional guarantee of payments of amounts due on the Trust Preferred Securities. Trust III has at afl times been an unconsolidated
subsidiary of Hawaiian Electric. Since Hawaiian Electric, as the holder of 1009 of the trust common securities, does not absorb the
majority of the variability of Trust 1, Hawaiian Electric is not the primary beneficiary and does not consolidate Trust {1 in
accordance with accounting rules on the consolidation of VIEs. Trust I1I's balance sheet as of December 31, 2014 consisted of $51.5
million of 2004 Debentures; $50.0 million of 2004 Trust Preferred Securities; and $1.5 million of trust common securities. Trust 1Il's
income statement for 2014 consisted of $3.4 million of interest income received from the 2004 Debentures; $3.3 million of
distributions to holders of the Trust Preferred Securities; and $(1.1 million of common dividends on the trust common securities o
Hawaiian Electric. So long as the 2004 Trust Preferred Securities ure outstanding, Hawaiian Electric is not entitled to receive any
funds from Trust UI other than pro-rata distributions, subject (o certain subordination provisions, on the trust common securities. In the
event of o default by Hawaiian Electric in the performance of its obligations under the 2004 Debentures or under its Guarantees, 0r in
the event any of the Utilities elect to defer payment of interest on any of their respective 2004 Debentures, then Hawaiian Electric will
be subject to a number of restrictions, including a prohibition on the payment of dividends on its commoen stock.

Power purchase agreements. As of December 31, 2014, the Utilities had seven PPAs for firm capacity and other PPAs with smaller
IPPs ond Schedule Q providers (i.e., customers with cogeneration and/or small power production facilities with a capacity of 100
kilowartts (kWs) or less who buy power from or sell power to the Utilities), none of which are currently required to be consolidated as
VIEs. Approximately 9%0% of the firm capacity is purchased from AES Hawaii, Inc. (AES Hawaii), Kaleeloa Partners, L.P. (Kalaeloa),
Hamakua Energy Partners, L.P. (HEP) and HPOWER. Purchnses from all IPPs were as follows:
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Years ended December 31 2014 2013 2012
{in millions)

AES Hawaii $ 145 % 134 § 146
Kalaeloa 279 301 310
HEP 51 51 65
HPOWER 66 61 65
Other IPPs 181 164 138
Totai IPPs $ 722 § 18 724

Some of the IPPs provided sufficient information for Hawaiian Electric (o determine that the [PP was not a VIE, or was either &
“business™ or “governmental organization,”" and thus excluded from the scope of accounting standards for VIEs. Other IPPs, including
the three largest, declined to provide the information necessary for Hawaiian Electric to determine the applicability of accounting
standards for VIEs.

Since 2004, Hawaiinn Electric has continued its efforts to obtain from the IPPs the information necessary to make the
determinations required under accounting standards for VIEs. In each year from 2005 to 2014, the Utilities sent Jetiers to the identified
IPPs requesting the required information. All of these IPPs declined to provide the necessary information, except that Kalaeloa later
agreed 1o provide the information pursuant to the amendments to its PPA (see below) and an entity owning o wind farm provided
information as required under its PPA. Management has concluded that the consolidation of two entities owning wind farms was not
required as Hawaii Electric Light and Maui Electric do not have varinble interests in the entities because the PPAs do not require them
10 absorb any variability of the entities.

If the requested information is ultimately received from the remaining IPPs, a possible outcome of future analyses of such
information is the consolidation of one or more of such IPPs in the Consolidated Financial Siatements. The consolidation of any
significant IPP could have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the recognition of a significant amount
of assets and liobilities and, if such a consolidated IPP were operating al a loss and had insufficient equity, the potential recognition of
such losses, If the Utilities determine they are required to cansolidate the financial statements of such an IPP and the consolidation has
a material effect, the Utilities would retrospectively apply accounting standards for VIEs.

Kalaeloa Parmers, L.P. In October 1988, Hawaiinn Eleciric entered into n PPA with Kalaeloa, subsequently approved by the
PUC, which provided that Hawaiian Electric would purchase 180 MW of firm capucity for a period of 25 years beginning in
May 1991. In October 2004, Hawaiion Electric and Kalaeloa entered into amendments to the PPA, subsequently approved by the PUC,
which together effectively increased the firm capacity from 180 MW 10 208 MW, The energy payments that Hawaiian Electric makes
to Kalaeloa include: (1) a fuel component, with a fuel price adjustment based on the cost of low sulfur fuel oil, (2) a fuel additives cost
component, and (3) a non-fue! component, with an adjustment based on changes in the Gross National Product Implicit Price Deflator.
The capacity payments that Hawaiian Electric makes to Kalaeloa are fixed in accordunce with the PPA. Kalaeloa aiso has a steam
delivery cogeneration contract with another customer, the term of which coincides with the PPA. The facility has been certified by the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as o Qualifying Facility under the Public Utility Regutatory Policies Act of 1978.

Pursuant to the current accounting standards for VIEs, Hawaiian Electric is deemed to have a variable interest in Kalaeloa by
reason of the provisions of Hawaiian Electric’s PPA with Kalaeloa. However, management has concluded that Hawaiian Electric is not
the primary beneficiary of Kalaeloa because Hawaiien Electric does not have the power to direct the activities that most significantly
impact Kalaelon's economic perfermance nor the obligation to absorb Kalaeloa's expected losses, if any, that could potentinlly be
significant to Kalaeloa. Thus, Hawaiian Electric has not consolidated Kalaelon in its consoiidated financial statements. A significant
factor affecting the level of expected losses Hawaiian Electric could potentially absorb is the fact that Hawaiian Electric’s exposure to

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Paga 123.31




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Pariod of Report
' {1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
MAU! ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2)-_. A Resubmission i/ 2014/04
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

fuel price variability is limited to the remaining term of the PPA 1s compared to the facility’s remaining useful life. Although Hawaiian
Electric absorbs fuel price variability for the remaining term of the PPA, the PPA does not currently expose Hawaiian Eleciric to losses
as the fuel and fuel related energy payments under the PPA have been approved by the PUC for recovery from customers through base
electric rates and through Hawaiian Electric's ECAC to the extent the fuel and fuel related energy payments are not included in base
energy rates. As of December 31, 2014, Hawaiian Electric’s accounts payable to Kalaeloa amounted to $13 million.

5 + Short-term borrowings

As of Decemnber 31, 2014 and 2013, Hawaiian Electric had no commercinl paper outstanding.

As of December 31, 2014, Hawaiian Electric maintained 8 syndicated credit facility of $200 million. Hawaiian Electric had no
borrowings under its facility during 2014 and 2013. None of the facilities are colluteralized.

Credit agreements.

On April 2, 2014, Hawaiian Electric and a syndicate of nine financial institutions entered into an amended and restated revolving
non-collateralized credit agreement (Hawaiian Electric Facility). The Hawaiian Electric Facility increased Hawaiian Electric’s line of
credit to $200 million from $175 million. In January 2015, the PUC approved Hawaiian Electric’s request to extend the term of the
credit facility to April 2, 2019. The Hawaiian Electric Facility provided improved pricing compared to its prior facility. Under the
Hawaiian Electric Facility, draws would genernlly bear interest, based on Hawaiian Electric’s current long-term credit ratings, at the
“Adjusted LIBO Rate,” as defined in the agreement, plus 125 basis poinis and annual fees on undrawn commitments of 17.5 basis
points. The Hawaiian Electric Facility contains updated provisions for pricing adjustments in the event of a long-term ratings change
based on the Hawaiian Electric Facility's ratings-based pricing grid. Certain modifications were made to incorporate some updated
terms and conditions customary for facilities of this type, The Hawaiian Electric Facility does not contain clauses that would affect
access to the facility by reason of n ratings downgrade, nor does it have broad “material adverse change” clauses, but it continues to
contain customary conditions which must be met in order to draw on it, including compliance with several covenants (such as
covenants preventing its subsidiaries from entering inlo agreements that restrict the ability of the subsidiaries to pay dividends to, or to
repay borrowings from, Hawaiian Electric, and restricting its ability as well as the ability of any of its subsidiaries to guarantee
additional indebledness of the subsidiaries if such additional debt would cause the subsidiary's “‘Consolidated Subsidinry Funded Debt
to Capitalization Ratio"” to exceed 65% (ratio of 41% for Hawaii Electric Light and 42% for Maui Electric as of December 31, 2014,
a5 calculated under the agréement)). In addition to customary defoults, Hawaiian Electric’s failure to maintain its financiol ratios, as
defined in its credit agreement, or meet other requirements may result in an event of default. For example, under the credit agreement,
it is an event of default if Hawaiian Electric fails to maintain a “Consolidated Capitalization Ratio™ (equity) of at least 35% (ratio of
58% ns of December 31, 2014, as calculated under the credit agreement), or if Hawaiian Electric is ne longer owned by HEL Under
the proposed Merger Agreement, Hawaiian Electric will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of NextEra. The terms of the Hawaiian
Electric Facility are such that the proposed Merger would constitute a “Change in Control.” Hawaiian Electric has requested, and the
financinl institutions providing the Hawaiian Electric Facility have consented and agreed, that the proposed Merger shal! not constitute
a “Change in Control,” as defined in the credit agreement, provided that (i) the Merger is consummated and (ii) Hawaiien Electric
becomes and remains & wholly-owned subsidiary of NextEra.

The credit facility will be maintained to support the issuance of commercial paper, but also may be drawn to repny Hawaiian
Flectric’s short-term indebtedness, o make loans to subsidiaries and for Hawaiian Electric's capital expenditures, working capital and
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general corporate purposes,

6 * Long-term debt

December 31 : 2014 2013
{dollars in thousands) o .
Long-term deht | $ 1206546 § 1,217,945

| See components of “Total long—te’:fm debt” and unamortized discount in Hawaiian Electric and subsidiaries” Consolidated Statements
of Capitalization. - |

As of December 31, 2014, the nggregate payments of principal required on the Utitities' long-term debt for 2015 through 2019 are
nil in 2015, 2016, 2017, $50 million in 2018 and nil in 2019,

The Utilities' senior notes contain customary representations and warranties, affirmative and negative covenants, and events of
default ({the‘Gecurrence of which may result in some orall of thé notes of each and all of the uiilities then outstanding becoming
immediately due and payable) and provisions requiring the mainienance by Hawaiian Electric, and each of Hawaii Electric Light and
Maui Electric, of cenain financial ratios generally consistent with those in Hawatian Electric’s existing amended revolving
noncollateralized credit agreement, expiring on April 2, 2019 (See Note 7 of the Consolidated Financial Statemen:t.s).

10 - Retirement benefits

Defined benefit plans. Substantially all of the employees of the Utilities participate in the Retirement Plan for Employees of Hawaiian
Electric Industries, Inc. and Paﬂlctpalmg Subsidiaries (HEI Pensmn Plan). The HEI Pension Plan is o quelified, noncontributory
defined benefit pension plan and mcludes benefits for uumy union employees determined in accordance with the terms of the
collective borgaining agreements bctween the Utilities and the union. The Plan is subject to the provisions of ERISA. In general,
benefits are based on the cmployecs or directors’ years of service and compensation.

The continuntion of the Plan and the Supplemental Plan and the payment of any contribution thereunder are not assumed as
contractual obligations by the participating employers. The Supplemental Plan for d.ircclors has been frozen since 1996, No
participants have accrued any benefits under these plans after the respective plan's freeze and the plans will be terminated at the time
all remaining benefits have been paid. ‘

Each participating employer reserves the right to terminate its participation in the applicable plans at any time, and HE! reserves
the right 10 terminaié their respective plans ot any time. If & participating employer terminates its participation in the Plan, the interest
of each affected participant would become 100% vested to the exient funded. Upon the termination of the Plan, nssets would be
distributed to affected participants in accordance with the applicable allocation provisions of ERISA and any excess assets that exist
would be paid to the participating employers. Participants® benefits in the Plan are covered up to certain limits under insurance
provided by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation.

To determine pension costs for HEI and its subsidiaries under the Plan and the Supplemental Plan, it is necessory to make complex
calculations and estimates based ¢n numerous assumptions, including the nssumptions identified under “Defined benefit pension and
other postretirement benefit plans information” below.

Postretirement benefits other than pensions. The Utilities provide eligible employees health and life insurance benefits upon
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Defined benefit pension and other. postretirement benefit plans information. The changes in the obligations and assets of the

Utilities' retirement benefit plans and the changes in AOC! (gross) for.2014 and 2013 and the funded status of these plans and amounts
related to these plans reflected in the Utilities! consolidated balanice sheet as of December 31, 2014 and 2013. wére as follows:

2014

2013

: Pension Other Pension Other
{in thousands} beneflis beneflts benelils beneflts
Hawaiian Electric consolidated
Benefit obligation, Junuary 1 $ 1320810 § 169,579 § 1449445 3 187010
Service cost . 47,597 1,392 54,482 4,163
Interest cost 65.979 8,234 59.119 7.288:
Actuarial Iosscg {gains} 314,210 38,4388 {185,185) {20,900)
Benefits paid and expenses (57.819) (7.933) (57.051) (8,082)
Benefit obligation, December 31 1,690,777 211,760 1,320,810 169,579
Fair value of plan assets, Janvary 1 1,058,260 176,291 861,778 154,186
Actual retum on plan assels 69,242 9,036 172,822 28,700
Employer contributions 58,948 (274) 80,325 839
Beneflis paid ond expenses (57,445) {7,197) {56,665) (7.434)
Fair value of plan assets, December 31 1,125,005 177,256 1,058,260 176,291
Accrued benefit asset (liahility), December 31 $ 561,772) § {34,504) % (262,550) § 6,712
Other assets $ — —_— 8 — 3 7,200
Other liabilities (shon-term) {42ty (460) (388) {488)
Defined benefil pension and other postretirement benefit plans

linhility (561,351) (34,044) (262,162) —
Accrued benefit nssct (liability), December 31 $ (561,772) § 34,504) § (262,550) $ 6,712
AOCI debit/(credit), Junuary 1 (excluding impact of PUC D&Os) ¢ 295973 § (21,907 $ 623,588 $ 17.432
Recognized during year — net recognized ranshion asset - —— —_ —
Recognized during year - prior service credlt {cost) (62} 1.804 464 1,803
Recognized during year — net actuarial losses (18.459) - (34,597) (1,544)
Occurring during year — net actuarial losses (gains) 317,651 40,193 (293,482) (39.598)
AQCI debit{credil) before cumulnlive impact of PUC D&Os,

December 31 595,103 20,090 295,973 (21.907)
Cumutative impact of PUC D&0s (592,291) (22,975) (294.266) 19,206
AOCI debit(credit), December 31 $ 2812 § {2.885) § 1,707 § (2.701)
Net actuarial loss {gain) 3 595017 § 34,192 § 295825 § (6.001)
Prior service cost (gnin) 86 (14,102) 148 {15,506)
AQCI debit/(credil) before cumulative impact of PUC D&Os,

December 31 595,103 20,090 295,973 (21,807)
Cumulative impact of PUC D&Os {592.291) (22,975) (294,266) 19,206
AQCI debit/(credit), December 31 2812 (2,885) 1.707 (2.701)
Income taxes (benefils) (1,094} 1,122 (664) 1,050
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AQCI debit/{credit), net of taxes {benefits), December 31 $ L7I8 § (1,763) § 1,043 8§ (1.651)
‘The dates used to determine retirement benefit measurements for the defined benefit plans were December 31 of 2014, 2013 and
2012

On August 8, 2014 and July 6, 2012, President Obama signed the Highway and Transportation Funding Act of 2014 (HATFA)
and the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21), respectively, which included provisions relnted to the funding
and administration of pension plans with no impuct 16 the Utilities’ accounting for pension benefits; therefore, the net periodic benefit
costs disclosed for the plans were not affected. HE! elected to not apply HATFA to the 2013 plan year, HEI elected to apply MAP-21
for 2012, which improved the plans’ Adjusted Furding Target Atiainment Percentage for funding and benefit distriburion purposes and
thereby reduced the 2012 minimum funding requirement and lifted the restrictions on accelerated distribution options (which
restrictions were in effect from April 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012) for HE! and the Utilities, MAP-2| caused the minimum required
funding under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (ERISA) to be less than the net periodic cost for
2013 and 2014, Similarly, HATFA caused the minimum required funding under ERISA to be less than the net periodic cost for 2014;
therefore, to satisfy the requirements of the Utilities pension and OPEB tracking mechanisms, the Utilities contributed the net periodic
cost in 2014,

The Pension Protection Act provides that if a pension plan's funded status falls below certain levels, more conservative
assumptions must be used Lo vatue obligations under the pension plan. The HE! Retirement Plan met the threshold requirements in
each 0f 2012 and 2013 so that the more conservative assumptions did not apply for either the 2013 or 2014 valuation of plan liabilities
for purposes of calculating the minimum required contribution. Other factors could cause changes to the required contribution levels.

The Utilities have determined the market-related value of retirement benefit plan asscts by calculating the difference between the
expected return and the actual return on the fair vatue of the plan assets, then amortizing the difference over future years - (0 in the
first year and 25% in each of years two through five — and finally adding or subtracting the unamortized differences for the past four
years from fair value. The method includes a 15% range around the foir value of such assets (i.c., 85% to 115% of fair value). If the
market-related value is outside the 15% range, then the amount outside the range will be recognized immediately in the calculation of
annua! NPBC.,

A primary goal of the plans is to achieve long-term asset growth sufficient to pay future benefit obligations at 4 reasonable level of
risk. The investment policy target for defined benefit pension and OPEB plans reflects the philosaphy that long-term growth can best
be achieved by prudent investments in equity securities while balancing overall fund volatility by an appropriate altocation to fixed
income securities. In order to reduce the leve! of porifolio risk and volatility in returns, efforts have been made to diversify the plans’
investments by asset class, peographic region, market capitalization and investment style.

The Unilities based their selection of an assumed discount rate for 2015 NPBC and December 3t, 2014 disclosure on o cash flow
matching analysis that utilized bond information provided by Bloomberg for all non-callable, high quality bonds {i.c., rated AA- or
hetter) as of December 31, 2014, In selecting the expected rave of return on plan assets for 2015 NPBC, the Usilities considered
economic forecasts for the types of investments held by the plans (primarily equity and fixed income investments), the Plans’ asset
allocations, industry and corporate surveys and the past performance of the plans’ assets in selecting 7.75%.

The Utilities adopted updated mortality tables published by the Society of Actuaries as its moriality assumptions as of December
31, 2014, The use of the RP-2014 Tables and the Mortality Improvement Scate MP-2014 had a significant effect on the Utllities’
benefit obligations,

As of December 31, 2014, the assumed health care trend rates for 2015 and future years were as follows: medical, 7.25%. grading
down to 59 for 2024 and thereafter; dental, 5%:; and vision, 4%, As of December 31, 2013, the assumed health care trend rates for
2014 and future years were as follows: medical, 7.5%, grading down to 5% for 2024 and thereafier; dental, 5%; and vision, 4%.
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Medicare Advantage reimbursements are expected to phase out by 2016; therefore; post age 65 medical trends are adjusted to reflect
anticipated increases above the ordinary medical trend rates, For post age 65, the medical trend is 4% higher than pre-65 for 2014 and

3% higher in 2015.

The components of NPBC were as follows:

Pension benefits Otiler benefits

{In thousands) o 2014 2013 2012, 2084 2013 2012
Hawailan Electric consolidated .
Service cosl § 47597 § 544828 41603 § 31302 § 4163 § 44
Interest cost 65,979 59,119 61,453 8,234 7,288 8,703
Expected relumn on plan assers ©(72.660) (64,551) (64,004) (10,739) (10,002)’ (10,195)
Amortization of net transition obligation i — — — — . %)
Amortization af et prior service (gain) cost ) (464)° (689) (1,804) (1.803) (1.803)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 18.459 34,597 23,428 —_ 1.544 1,455
Net periodic benefit cosi’ ~ " 159,436 43,183 61,791 N 1.190 2,165
Impact of PUC D&Os (13,324 (38,104) (15.754) 1,976 (1,458) 2,227
Net pericdic benefit cost (adjusted for impact of 7 o

PUC D&Os) 5 46012 8 45079 § 46,037 § 1059 § (268) § (62)

The estimated prior service credil, net actuarial loss and ﬁeg ransition obligation for defined benefit plans that will be amortized

from AOCI or regulatory nssets into net periodic benefit cost during 2015 is as follows:

Hawaiian Electric consolidated
(in millions) Pension benefits Other benefits
Estimated prior service cost (credit) $ — 3 (1.8)
Met actuarial loss 24 1.7

Net transition obligation ’ : - —

The Utilities recorded pension expense of $31 million, $30 million and $32 million and OPEB expense of $1.0 million, nil and
$0.4 million in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and charged the remaining amounts primarily to electric wility plant.

The health care cost trend rate assumptions can have a significant effect on the amounts reported for other benefils. As of
December 31, 2014, for the Utilities, a one-percentage-point increase in-the assumed health care cost trend rates would have increased
the 1otal service and interest cost by $0.2 million and the APBO by $3.7 million, and n one-percentage-point decrease would have

reduced the total service and interest cost by $0.3 million and the APBO by $4.5 million.

The defined benefit pension plans with ABOs in excess of plan assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, had aggregaie ABOs of
$1.5 billion and $1.2 billion, respectively, and plan assets of $1.1 billion and $1.1 billion, respectively. Ali the defined benefit pension
plans shown in the table above had PBOs in excess of plan assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013. As of December 31, 2014, the
other postretirement benefit plan shown in (he 1ble above had an ABO in excess of plan assets. As of December 31, 2013, the other

postretirement benefit plan shown in the table above had plan assets in excess of ABO,

The Utilities estimate that the cash funding for the qualified defined benefit pension plan in 2015 will be $83 million, which
should fully satisfy the minimum requived contributions to that Plan, including requirements of the pension tracking mechanisms and
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the Plan’s funding policy. The Utilities' current estimate of contributions to its other postretirement benefit plans in 2015 is $0.5
million.

As of December 31, 2014, the benefits expected to be paid under all retirement benefit plans in 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 and
2020 through 2024 amounted 10 $70 million, $73 million, $76 million, $79 million, $83 million and $476 million, respectively.

Defined contribution plans information.,

Changes to retirement benefits for utility employees cammencing employment after April 30, 2011 include a reduction of benefits
provided through the defined benefit plan and the addition of a 50% match by the applicable employer on the first 6% of employee
deferrals through the defined contribution plan (under the Hawaiian Electric Industries Retirement Savings Plan).

The Utilities’ expense for its defined contribution pension plan under the HEIRSP Plan for 20{4 and 2013 was $0.9 million and
$0.6 million, respectively, and 2012 was de minimis. ‘

8 - Share-based compensation

Under the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan, HEI, parent of the Utilities, can issue shares of common stock as incentive
compensation to selected employees in the form of stock options, stock appreciation rights {SARs), restricted shares, restricted stock
units, performance shares and other share-based and cash-based awards. The 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan was amended and
restated (EIP) effective March 1, 2014 and an additional 1.5 million shares was added to the shares available for issuznce under these
programs.

As of December 31, 2014, approximately 3.6 miflion shares were remaining available for future issuance under the terms of the
EIP, assuming recycling of shares withheld to satisfy minimum statutory tax liabilities relating to EIP awards, including an estimated
0.9 million shares that could be issued upon the vesting of outstanding restricled stock units and the achievement of performance goals
for awards owstanding under long-term incentive plans {assuming that such performance goals are achieved at maximum levels).

Under the 1987 Stock Option and Incentive Plan, as amended (SOIP), there are possible future issuances of an estimated 17,000
shares upon the exercise of oulstanding SARs based on the market price of shares on December 31, 2014. As of May 11, 2000 (when
the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan became effective), no new awards may be granted under the SOIP. After the shares of common
stock for the outstanding SOIP grants and awards are issued or such granis and awards expire, the remaining shares registered under
the SOIP will be deregistered and delisted.

Faor the SARs outstanding under the SOIP, the exercise price of each SAR penerally equaied the fair market value of HET's stock
on or near the date of grant. SARs and related dividend equivalents issued in the form of stock awards generally became exercisable in
installments of 25% each year for four years, and expire if not exercised ten years from the date of the grant. SARs compensation
expense has been recognized in accordance with the fair vatue-based measurement method of accounting. The estimated fair value of
cach SAR grant was calculated on the date of grant using a Binomial Option Pricing Model.

The restricted shares that have been issued under the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan become unrestricted in four equal annual
increments on the anniversaries of the grant date and are forfeited to the extent they have not become unrestricted for terminations of
employment during the vesting period, except accelerated vesting is provided for terminations by reason of death, disability and
termination without cpuse. Restricted shares compensation expense has been recognized in accordance with the fair-value-based
measurement method of accounting. Dividends on restricted shares are paid quarterly in cash. There were no outstanding restricted
shares as of December 31, 2014.
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Restricted stack units awarded under the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan in 2014, 2013, 2012 and 2011 will vest and be issued in
unrestricted stock in four equal annual increments on the anniversaries of the grant date and are forfeited to the extent they have not !
become vested for terminations of employment during the vesting period, except that pro-rata vesting is provided for terminations due i
to death, disability and retirement. Restricted stock units awarded under the SOIP and 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan in 2010 and
prior years generally vest ind will be‘issued as unrestricted stock four years after'the date of the grant and are forfeited for terminations
of employment during the vesting period, except that pro-rata vesting is provided for terminations due to death, disability and t
retirement. Restricted stock units expense has been recognized in accordance with the fair-value-based measurement method of
accounting, Dividend equivalent rights are acérued quarterly and are paid at 'the end of the restriction period when the associated *
restricted'stock units vest. : C !

Stock performance awards granted under the2012-2014, 2013-2015 and 2014-2016 LTIPs entitle the grantee to shares of common
stock with dividend equivalent rights once service conditions and performance conditions are satisfied at the end of the three-year ‘
performance period. LTIP awards are forfeited for terminations of employment during the performarice period, except that pro-rata
participation is provided for terminations due to denth, disability and retirement based upon completed months of service after a
minimum of 12 months of service in the performance period. Compensation expense for the stock performance awards portion of the
LTIP has been recognized in accordance with the fair-value-based measurement method of accounting for performance shares. i

Under 1he 201 1. Nonemployee Director Stock Plan (201 Director Plan), HEI can issue shares of common stock as compensation .
to nonemployee directors of Hawaiian Electric. As of December 31, 2014, there were 169,290 shares remaining available for future
issuance under the 2011 Director Plan.

HETI's share-based compensation expense and related income tax benefit to the Utilities were as follows:

(in mitlions) 2014 2013 2012
Hawatian Electric consolidated

Share-based compensation expense ! 3. 2.3 1.8
Income tax benefit 1.2 0.9 0.7

1 $0.16 million, $0.11 million and $0.08 million of this share-based compensation expense was capitulized in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

9+ Income laxes

The components of income taxes attributable to net income for common stock were as follows:

Hawailan Electric conselidoted

Years ended December 31 2014 2013 2012

(in thousands)

Federal '
Current $ LIOB $ 133 § (26965) 3
Deferred 68,775 58,024 79.437
Deferred 10x credits, net —_ 224 186

69,883 59,561 52,658

State ' ,
Current (9.436) (3.7209 (4.940)

Deferred 14,172 6,483 7.441

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.40 |
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MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2)'_ A Resubmission /) 2014/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Deferred tax credits, net 6,106 6,793 5.889
10,842 9,556 8.390
Total $ 80725 § 69,117 § 61.048

A reconciliation of the amount of income taxes computed at the federal statutory rate of 35% 1o the amount provided in the

consolidated statements of income was as-follows:

Hawail-an Electric consolidaied

Years ended December 31 2014 2013 2012
(in thousands)-
Amount 2t 1he federal statutory income tax rate § 71126 '8 67914 % 56812
Increase {decrease) resulting from:

State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 7.047 6,211 5453

Other, net (3.448) {5.008). (1.2L7)
Total , § 80,725 $ 69117 § 61,048
EfTective income tax rale I66% 356% 37.6%

The Utilities' effective tax rate increased in 2014 compared to 2013 primarily due to the out-of-period income tux benefits,

The Utilities’ effective tax rate decreased in 2013 compared to 2012 primarily due to 33.5 million lower deferred taxes related to
the tax grass-up of AFUDC-equity and a $3.1 million (including $2.7 million related to the Utilities) out-of-period income tax benefit

(see “‘Qut-of-period income tax benefit™).

The tax effects of book and tax basis differences that give rise 1o deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

Hawaiian Electric consolidated
December 31 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Deferred tax assets
Net operating loss 51,936 19,848
Other 17.663 17,295
Total deferred 1ax asscts 69,599 37,143
Deferred tax liabilities
Propeny, plant and cquipment related 446,259 375,77
Repairs deduction 86,408 75.127
Regulatary assels, excluding amounts aitributable o propeny,
plant and equipment 33,795 33,251
Deferred RAM and RBA revenues 32,889 -
Relirement benefits 28,758 23,851
Other 14.929 15,602
Total deferred tax Labilities 643,038 §23.602
Nei deferred income tax tiability $ 5§73.439 $ 486,459
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.41
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED . (2) A Resubmission A 2014/Q4

NOTES TO FiNANCiAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

Prepayments and other (Cument assets-debit) $ 32915 § 20,702
Other (Curvent linbilities-credit) | 3,482 -_—
Deferred income taxes (credit) 602,872 507,161
Net defémred income tax lighitity $ 573439 § 486,459

The uitimate realization of deferred 1ax asseis is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in
which those temporary differences are deductible. Based upon historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income,
management believes it is more likely than riot the Utitities will realize- substantially all of the benefits of the deferred tax assets. As of
December 31, 2014, the valuation allowance for deferred tax benefits is not significant. In 2014, the net deferred income tax liability
comtinued to incrense primarily as a result of accelerated tax deductions taken for bonus deprecmnon resultmg from the Tax Increase
Prevention Act of 2014 and the IRS opprova! of an accounting method that defers the recognition of Revenue Balance Account
income. The Utilities are included in the consolidated federal and Hawaii income tax returns of HEI and are subject to the provisions
of HEI's tax sharing agreement, which determines each subsidiary’s (or subgroup's) income tax return liabilities and refunds on a
standalane basis as if it filed a separate return (or subgroup consolidated return). Consequently, although HEI consolidated dues nat
expect any unutilized net operating loss (NOL) as of December 31, 2014, standalone Hawaiian Electric consolidated cxpecls an
unutilized NOL for federal tax purposes in‘accordance with the HEI tax sharing agreement. The deferred tax asset associated with this
NOL is $52 miilion and is included in “Prepayments and other.” ' '

In 2014, 2013 and 2012, credit adjustments to interest expense on income taxes was reflected in “Interest and other charges” in the
amount of $0,7 million, $0.3 million and $0.5 million, respecuvely The credit adjustments to interest expense were primarily due to
the resolution of 1ax issues with the IRS. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the total amount of accrued interest related to uncertain
tax positions was nil.

As of December 31, 2014, the total amount of liability for uncertain tax positions was nil,

The changes in total unrecognized tax benefits were ns follows:

* Hawailan Electric consolidated
(in millions) 014 2013 2012
Unrecognized tax benefils, January 1 $ 05 § 04 3.7
Additions based on tax positions taken during the year — —_ 0.3
Reduetions based on 1ax positions laken during the yeer — — —
Additions for tax positions of prior years 0.} 0.5 e
Reductions for tnx positions of prior years - {0.4) (3.6)
Seutlements (0.6) — —
Lapses of statuie of limitations — — _
Unrecognized 12x benefits, December 31 $ — % 05 % 04

The 2012 reduction in unrecognized tax benefits was primarily due to the IRS’s acceptance of the deductibility of costs of repairs
to utility generation property for tax years 2007-2009,

In 2014, the IRS completed its examination of HEF's federal income tax returns for tax years 2010 and 201 1. HE! and the IRS
reached an agreement on all adjusiments, primarily related to depreciation, and the Congressiona) Joint Commitiee on Taxation
approved the resulting tax adjustments in October 2014, The income statement impact of the agreement was not material. Tax years

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.42 1




LT 41

B j { i}

O | li! | { [

t ] j:[ ]

LUNNG B

ety

Name of Fs;e.sponde-nt This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X'An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
_MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED : {2) _ A Resubmission 1 2014/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

2007, 2009, and 2010 to 2013 remain subject to examination by the Department of Taxation of the State of Hawaii.

As of December 31, 2014, the disclosures sbove present the Utilities' accruals for potential tax liabilities and related interest.
Based on information currently available, the Utilitics believe these accruals have adequately provided for potential income tax issues
with federal and state tax authorities and related interest, and that the ultimate resolution of tax issues for all open tax periods will not
have 2 materinl adverse effect on its resulis of operations, financiat condition or liquidity.

Out-of-period income tax benefit. During 2013, HET recorded a $2.7 million out-of-period income tax benefit, resulting primarily
from the reversal of deferred Lax liabilities due to errors in the amount of book over tax basis differences in plant and equipment.
Management concluded that this out-of-period adjustment was not material 1o either the current or any prior period financial
statements,

Recent tax ﬂeielo’pmenls. In September 2013, the IRS issued final regulations addressing the acquisition, production and
improvement of tangible property, which are effective January 1. 2014, Management evaluated the impact of these new regulations,
and does not expect a material impact on the Utilities since specific guidance on network (i.e., transmission and distribution) assets and
generation property-has ajrendy been received and zccounted for in its tax computations. The IRS also proposed regulations addressing
the disposition of property.

The Utilities adopted the safe harbor guidelines with respect to network assets in 2011 and in June 2013, the IRS released a
revenue procedure relating to deductions for repairs of generation property, which provides some guidance (that is elective) for
taxpayers that own steam or electric generation property. This guidange defines the relevant components of generation property fo be
used in determining whether such component expenditures should be deducted as repairs or capitalized and deprecinted by taxpayers.
The revenue procedure also provides an extrapolation methodology that could be used by laxpayers in determining deductions for prior
years® repairs without going back 1o the specific documentation of those years. The guidance does not provide specific methods for
determining the repairs amount. Manggement intends to adopt a method consistent with this guidance in its 2014 tax return.

10 * Cash flows

Years ended December 31 2014 2013 2012
(in milions)

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Hawaiian Electric consolidated

Interest paid to non-affiliales 61 59 57
Income Laxes paid ' 6 6 6
Income taxes refunded 8 32 9

Supplemental disclosures of noncash aclivities
Hawalizn Electric consolidated
Electric utility property, plant and equipment

AFUDC-equity 7 6 7

Estimated fair value of noncash contributions in aid of construction 3 5 H1j

Unpaid invoices and other 65 24 37
|[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123.43
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11 * Regulatory restrictions on net assets

As of December 31, 2014, the Utilities could not transfer approximately $668 million of net assets to HEI in the form of
dividends, loans or ddvances without PUC approval,

12 - Significant group concentrations of credit risk

<

in the Stqte of Hawaii.

13 + Quarterly information (unoudited)

Most of the Utilities® business activity is with customers located in the State of Hawaii.

The Utilities are regulated operating electric public utilities engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and
sule of electricity on the islands of Oahu, Hawaii, Maui, Lanai and Maolokai in the State of Hawaii. The Utilities provide the only
electric public urility service on the islands they serve. The Utilities grant credit to customers, all of whom reside or conduct business

Selected quarter)y information was as follows:

Quarters ended Years ended
(in thousands, except per share amounts) March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31 December 31
Hawaiian Electric consolidated
2014
Revenues § 720,062 $ 738419 $ R03.565 % 725267 & 2,987,323
Operuting income 70,666 70.068 76,156 58,878 275,768
Net income 35919 34,729 39,377 20,61} 139,636
Net income for common stock 35420 34,230 38,879 29,112 137,641
2013
Revenucs 117,441 728,525 764,054 770,152 2.980,172
Operating income 51.121 58,975 69,853 65,564 245,513
Net income 24928 29.192 38.315 32,489 124,924
Net income for common stock 24429 28,693 37,817 31,990 122,929
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Nama of Respondent
MAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
{1} An Qriginal

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥T)

(2) DA Resubmission

i

End of

Year/Period of Report
2014/Q4

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b),{c).(d) and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, whare appropriate.
2. Report in columns () and (g) the amounts of other calegories of other cash flow hadges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges®, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-io-date basis,

Ling ltem Unreallzed Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
No. Lossas on Avaitable- Llabifity adjustment Hedges Adjustments
for-Sale Securities {nat amount)
(a) (5] (e} (d) (e}
1] Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year 67,539
2| Preceding Qir/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
3| Precading Quartes/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Valua 122,840
4] Total (lines 2 and 3} 122,840
5| Batance of Account 219 at End of
Praceding Quarter/Year 190,379
6| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year 180,379
71 Current QtifY+ to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Nat tncome
B| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value { 4,087)
9{ Total {lines 7 and 8) { 4,087)
10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year 186,292
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Name of Raspondant .o This Raport Is:
MAUE ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

(1} An Qriginal

{2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

e af

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

| .

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow
Hedges Hedges
Interest Aate Swaps [Specify]

(U] (@}

1t} l

Line
] No.
]

@loj~|ojtnisfalral =

—J
3

Totals for each Net incorne {Carried Total
category of items Forward trem Comprehansive
recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219 T
h) - ) ) o
67,539
122,840
122,840 ;4122840
190,379
190,379
{ 4,087)
{ 4,087) i, bl i 4,087)
186,292
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16 Detall of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

171{In Sarvice:

[Name of Hespondent THis Reporl 1s: Dals of Heport Vear/Pariod o1 Hepor
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED g; :"H(z;'t?g:i'ssim T‘j Da. Y0 Endof .__ 2014/Q4
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Raport in Column {c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amaount for gas function, in column {8), {f), and (g) report other {specify) and in
column {h} common function. '
. ompany |
&) {b) )
1| Utllity Plant
2|In Service’
3| Plant in Service (Classified) 1,049,724, 711 1,049,724,711
4|Rropenty Under Capital Leases
5| Piant Puichaged or.Sold | .,
& [ Completed Construction riot Classifled .
7 |Expetimantal Plant Unclassified
8|Total (3 thru 7) . 1,049,724,711 1,049,724,711
9)Leasad tg Others, . -~ - 2
10| Hald fof Futiire Use™." -+ 1,302,500 1,302,500
11|Congtruction Workcin Progress', ~*, [+ " 11,818,835 11,818,835
12| Acquisition Adjustments ) ] 1,785,138 1,785,138
13[Total Utllity, Pigint (8 tHri12), 1,064,631,184 1,084,631,184
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amon, & Depl 477,703,301 477,703,301
15| Net Utitity Plant {13 less 14) 586,927,883

18| Depreclation

475,918,164

19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/_and Right

20 [Amort of Undarground Storage Land/Land Rights

(3% ]
—

Amort of Other Utllity Plant

22| Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23| Leased to Others

24 | Depraciation

475,918,164 [

25| Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27 |Held for Fulure Use

28| Depreciation

29| Amortization

30| Total Held tor Future Use (28 & 28)

At Abandonmant of Leases (Natural Geas)

32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

1,785,138

1,785,138

33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

477,703,302

477,703,302

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89) Page 200

et

——m




1

{

{ il 1 lll‘ ‘ | Lt t - [ 1 I

L N Sy 1 S |

EJ 1!"'

]
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MALUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report |s:
(1} An Qriginal

(2} A Resubmission

Dals of Repont
{Mo, Da, ¥r}

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED FROVISIONS
FOR DEFRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

{d)

Other (Speclty)
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Other (Specify)

i
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
MAU) ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2) A Resubmission 1 2014/Q4
) FOOTNOTE DATA

Schadule Page: 200 Line No.: 22 Column: ¢

1

Page 200, line 22, column (c) includes (52,562,125}
explains the difference between page 219,

for Retirement Work in Progress. This
line 19, eolumn (c} and page 200, line 22.
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Name of Respondent This Report [s:

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

(1 ﬂﬁ«n Qriginal
{2) ] A Rasubmission

Date of Raport
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

I

Yaat/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT N SERVICE {Account 101, 1

02, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.
2. In addition 1o Account 101, Elgctric Plant in Service {Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plam Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experiméntal Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Eiectric.
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retiraments for the current or preceding year.
4, For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary ptant account, increases in column (c) additions and

raductions in column {g) adjustments.

5. Enclose In parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to Indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
6. Ctassify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if nacessary, and include the entries in column (c}. Also 1o be inclugded
in column (¢} are entries tor revarsals of tentative distributions of prior year reporied In column {b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retiremants which have not been classified to primary accounts at the and of tha year, include In column (d} a tentative distribution of such
retiramants, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry {o the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in calumn {d)

Line Account
No.
(a)

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

{301) Organization

Balarce
Beginning of Year
b

Addiions

c

(302) Franchises and Consents

1,750

{303) Miscellangous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Piant (Enter Tolal of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A, Steam Production Plant

(310) Land and Land Rights

1,750

123,655

o|Nmlo |l oi-

(311) Structurgs and Impravements

6,747,274

56,922

—
o

{a12) Boiler Plant Equipment

50,795,703

157,312

—
-

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generalors

Y
~

{314) Turbogenerator Unlts

48,256,016

321,844

—
7]

{315) Accessory Elactic Equipmieont

8,704,408

—_
N

{316} Misc. Powar Plant Equipmant

3,241,483

13,098

s
[4}]

{317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Preduction

—
o

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)

—
-

8. Nuclear Productlon Plant

—_
(=]

(320) Land and Land Rights

117,869,438

549,176

—_
w

(321) Structures and Improvements

™
(=]

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

=]
-4

{323} Turbogenerator Units

ny
[\%]

(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

[
Ca

{325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

n
-

(326) Asset Retiremant Costs for Nuclear Production

n
w

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)

h
o

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

hy
=~

(330) Land and Land Rights

oo o mdabi  aminnsp o wysen < Sememmes |

e e T

ha
w

{331) Structures and Improvemenis

N
w

{332) Resarvairs, Dams, and Waterways

L]
(=]

{333) Water Whaels, Turbines, and Generators

w
pery

{334) Accessory Eiectric Equipment

{335) Misc. Power PLant Equiprnent

{336) Roads, Rallroads, and Bridges

(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

Ble(8|8

TQTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thny 34)

D. Other Production Plant

[<]
o<

[~ ]
-~

{340) Land and Land Rights

855,025]

(]
o

(341) Structures and [mprovements

41,001,716

185,539

f
L=

{342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessorles

7,879,642

150,085

E3
(=]

(343) Prime Movars

41,209,433

2,223,107

k-3
-

(344) Generalors

128,173,645

1,869,185

Foy
N

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

34,716,625

2,147,285

~
o

{346) Misc. Powar Piant Equipment

18,095,283

106,356

B

{347) Asset Retiramant Costs for Other Production

4
L8,

TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

271,932,169

6,681,537

E-3
[=1]

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45)

389,801,608

7,230,713
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Name of Respondert '(I;J';is Fﬁi%rt Ics) inal Rﬁ:te Bf H$|:;on Year/Period of Raport
: n Criginal o, Da, Y1 Endof ' 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @) DA Resubmission /4 :
. ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) {Continued) ~

distributions of 1hese tentative classifications in columns (¢) and {d}, including the raversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these

amounts, Careful observance of 1he above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avold serious omissions of the raporied amount of
respondant g plamt actually in ser\nca at, end of year.

AL

7. Show in column {f} rac!assmcatlons or ffanstars within utility ptant accounts. Include also in column {f} the additions or reductions of primary account
classlhcanons arising from d|smbutmn of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (8) the amaunts with respect to accumulated
provision’ ior dapreciation, acqmsmon adjustmams elc., and show in column () only the offsat to the deblts or credits distributed in column (f) to primary

account classifications,

B, For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this acceunt and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statamant shawing
subaceount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reportad balance and changes in Account 102, state tha property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,

and date of transaction. If proposed joumal entries have been filad with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

14!

[ S S

]

a1

Hatirements Adjustrnants Transiars Balance at Line
End of Year No.
d a f .
Tt
- 2
1,750 3
4
1,750 5
’ 6
7
123,655 8
43,684 6,847,880 9
301,826 51,254,841 10
11
-302,025 48,276,735 12
244,105 8,948,513 13
47,560 -2,999 3,204,022 14
15
47,560 284,591 118,655,646 16
17
18
19
20
1
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
‘ 35
36
855,925 37
204,851 41,392,106 38
12,221 B,041,848 39
2,653,772 46,086,312 40
-2,654,026 127,388,804 41
-276.035 36,587,855 42
170,851 98,531 18,130,219 43
44
170,851 40,314 278,483,069 45
218,511 324,905 397,138,715 46
FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-05) Page 205




Name of F!espondent s mis Re 2?1 lari inal . ?ﬁte 8;1 Flsp)on Year/Pericd of Repont.
inal 0, 1Ja, ¥1
MAL.JI ELECTHIC COMPANY LIMITED @) A Ftest?bmissl on | 17 Endof _ 2014/04
: ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 01,162, 103 and 106} {Continued)
TOne |- En o ACCount o palnce . Raorons
No. - -t Cos Beginning of Year '
L LAt . ! - .{a} * b) - v c)' )
4713, TRANSMISSION PLANT
48 | (350} Land and Land Rights - , o i g3z.eos[t - T Y "7 304
49 }{352) Structures and improvements ] 7,255,043 ) ‘1,593
50 [ {353) Station Equipment 50,172,723 1,376,562
511 {354) Towers and Fixtures 38,669
52 {(355) Poles and Fixtures 31,104,005 304,753
53 | {356) Overhead Conductors and Dev:ces 27,459,687 121,170
54 |(357) Underground Conduit * . 714,085
55 | {358) Underground Conductors and Davices 1,194,896 -1,093
56 {(359) Roads and Trails !
57 |(359.1) Assat Retirement Costs.for TrRAnsmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmisglon Plant{Entar Tolal of lines 48 thry 57) -120,772,913 1,803,280
59 /4. DISTRIBUTION.PLANT . -
60 |(360) Land,.and.Land Rights 1,724,191 - 87,905
61 [(361) Structures:and Improvements 1,522,571 782,456
62 |(362) Station Eqisipimient . 44,662,693} 4,119,824
63 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment . . - .. L 2.134,400] . * 5,865
64 |(364) Poles, Towars..and.Fixtures ) 35,591,831 4,309,819
65 {{365) Overhead Cohductors and Devices 58,168,139 - 6,993,856
66 | (366} Undarground Conduit 60,062,798 901,442
67 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 69,755,648 7.087.876!
6B }{368) Lina Translormers 658,290,563 4,242,688
69 [(369) Services 79,444 527 4,395,771
70 | (370} Metars 16,974,084 1,305,556
71 1{371) Insialiations on Customar Premises
72 |(372) Leased Proparty on Cusiomer Premises
73 {(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems . 12,151,750 461,462
74](374) Asset Ratirémant Costs for Distribution Plant
75 | TOTAL Distibution Plant {Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 440,483,195 34,604,520
7615, REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 | (380) Land and Land Rights
78] (381) Structures and Improvements
78 |(382) Computer Hardware
80 | (383) Computer Software
81 |{384) Communication Equipment
82 | {385) Miscellaneous Reglonal Transmission and, Maﬂcet Oparation Plant
B3 | (386) Asset Ratiramant Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85 |6. GENERAL PLANT
BE |(389) Land and Land Rights 138,065
B7 | {390} Structuras and tmprovements 12,699,810 648,384
88 | (391) Offica Furniture and Equipment 3,489,292 660,021
B9 | (392} Transportation Equipmant 11,699,807 1,109,813
80 (393) Stores Equipmant 554,096
91 }(384) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 5,989,995 760,619,
92 }(395) Laboratory.Equipment 325,167
93 | (398) Power Operated Equipment 140,554 :
94 | (397) Communication Equlpment 20,898,381 2,704,178
95 [{398) Miscellaneous Equipment 1,101,540 20,775
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Tolal of lines B6 thru 85) 57,036,707 5,803,790
97 [(309) Other Tangible Property
98 | {399.1) Assal Retiramant Costs for General Plant
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 88) 57,036,707 5,803,790
100 | FOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106) 1,008,096,173 49,632,312
101 | (102) Electric Plant Purchased {See Instr. 8)
102 | {Lass) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. )
103 | (103} Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service {Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 1,008,096,173 49,632,312
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 208
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Name of Respondant '{I’ﬁh}is Re g‘rTl\ Ics)n inal %ﬁte gf H$p)0r1 Year/Period of Report
o, Da, Y1
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @ Res. bission o Endof _ 2014/04
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) {Continuad) -
Retiremants Adjustments “Transiers Batance at Line
of Year No.
I RO | il ] A7
2,834 109 48
7,256,636 49
17,111 -350,273 51,181,901 50
38,669 51
295,135 31,703,893 52
20,348 -278,6687 27,871,822 53
714,085 54
1,193,803 55
56
57
46,459 -334,825 122,184,918 58
59
9,838 1,821,934 60
-782,456 1,522,571 B1
1,146,741 49,629,258 62
2,140,265 63
3,077 977,787 40,876,460 64
2,927 -1,099,863 64,059,205 65
61,374 61,025,614 66
75,111 76,918,535 67
90,478 62,623,728 68
296,040 B4,136,338 69
6,524,485 -853,215 10,801,940 70
71
72
20,592 12,634,205 73
. 74
6,530,489 -157,175 468,490,051 75
76
77
78
79
B0
81
82
:X]
g4
a5
138,065 86
-552, 770 12,795,424 87
84,704 64,123 4,128,732 83
87,610 169,608 12,911,610 BS
14,444 568,540 90
42,122 -278,973 6,429,519 91
72,313 217,883 470,747 g2
140,554 93
940,665 432,786 23,094,680 94
901 99,983 1,221,397 95
1,208,315 167,005 61,808,277 o6
97
98
1,208,315 167,085 61,885,277 89
8,003,774 1,049,724,711 100
101
102
103
8,003,774 1,048,724,711 104

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-05)
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Name of Respondent

MAC!I ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

EL|

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁAn Criginal

(2) q»\ Resubmission 17
ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

for future use.

1. Reporl separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held

2. For property having an original cast of $250,000 or more praviously used in utility operations, now hald for future use, give In column (a), in addition to
othsr required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transférred 16 Account 105,

e

DescnpiloFr: andr‘l_yocahan
1ope!
(&

s Atcount

Land and Rights:

65,7 acres of land in Central Maut

1996

Late O nally Tnéluded] Date Expected (0 b6 used |
in U\(nm)y Service

Balance al
End (odli‘(ear

2019 1,302,500

21{ Othar Proparty:

47| Total

FERC FORM NO, 1 {ED, 12-96)

Page 214
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Wame of Respondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report 15:
{1} An QOriginai

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yﬁo

i

Year/Pasiod of Report
End of 2014/0Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and batances at and of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to “research, devalopment, and demonstration® projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Accaunt 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever |s less) may be grouped.

No.

tine Description of Project

{a)

Construction work in progress -
Elactric {Account 107)

i)

Other overhead additions

1,532,809

Waiinu-Kanaha 69kV Upgrade

1,488,203

Other Underground aAditions

1,207,085

Kula Ag Tsf Replacement

802,468

Puamana Repltacemenis

707,945

6,079,225

Various "minor* profects under $590,842 (5% of CWIP ending balance) at 12/31/14
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43| TOTAL

11,818,835
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Name of Raspondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

ACCUMULATED PR

This Report Is: . Date of Report Year/Period of Report

{1) An Criginal " (Mo, Da, ¥r} End of 2014/04

(2) A Resubmission A ——
OVISION FOH DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plani retired, Line 11, column (¢), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d}), excluding retirements of non- depremable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that ratiremenits of depréciable piant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service.. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entriés to tenlatlvely functionaiize the book
cost of the plant relired. In addition, inciude all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separalely interest cradits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Sal:\iun A. Batances and Changes During Year

o, . R TR | Tehgele | LaaseJ.o*a‘:,S
1| Balance Beginning of Year 470,237,900 . 470,237,900
2! Depraciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3] (403) Depreclation Expensa 22,760,326 "22,760,328
4| (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Assel )

Ratlrement Costs ’ -
5| {413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Laas. to Qthars
6 Transporiation Expanses-Clearing 463,941 463,841
7| Other Clgaring Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specity, details in footnota):
9
10{ TOTAL Daprac. Prov‘for_Year (Ente_r Total of 23,224 267 23,224,267,
lings 3 thru 9)
11| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12| Book Cost of Plant Ratired " . 8003774 8,003,774
13| Cost of Ramoval 7,046,083 7,046,083
14| Salvage (Credit} 67,979 67,979
15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 14,981,878 14,981,878
of lines 12 thru 14}
18| Other Debit or Cr. Itams (Describe, details in
footnote):
17
18} Book Cost or Assat Retirement Costs Retirad
19! Balance End of Year {Entar Totals of lines 1, 478,480,280 1"1 a‘ﬁ"."étié
10, 15, 16, and 18} f;im:.‘“."w.l-f,;rm __»J:.E
Saction B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
20{ Steam Production 60,852,623 60,852,623
24] Nuclear Produttion
22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional
23} Hydraulic Production-Pumpad Storage
24| Other Production 174,050,975 174,050,975
25] Transmission 52,951,183 52,851,183
26{ Distribution 167,295,973 167,296,973
27| Reglonal Transmission and Market Operation
28| Genaral 23,328,535 23,328,535
29| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 478,480,289 478,480,289

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-08}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Pariod of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yi) :
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED {2) . A Resubmissgion I 2014/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

" Page 200, line 22, column (c} includes {$2,562,125}) for Retirement Work in Progress. This
explains the difference between page 219, line 19, column (¢} and page 200, line 22.
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report Year/Pertod of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY., LIMITED g; Dﬁnﬂggﬂgﬁ:ssmn (I\;'Ic; Da, Yr} End of 2014/04
' MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary fupctionel classifications as indicated in column (a);
astimatas of amounis by function are acceptable. in calumn (d), designate the department ar depariments which use tha class of material.
2. Give an explanation of imporian! inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnola) showing general classes of matarial and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expensas, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable. ) .
Ling Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
(a) (b) (c} ()]
1 | Fuel Stock {Account 151} 20,295,765 17,730,842 | PRODUCTION
2| Fual Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products {Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Oparating Supplies (Account 154)
5| Assigned to - Construction {Estimated)
& | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant (Estimated)
8 | Transmilasion Plant (Estimated)
8. Distribution Plant (Estimated)
10 } Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated)
11 [ Assigned to - Othar (provide details in footnote) 14,857,074 17,392,718 | PROD & T&D
12 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 14,857,074 17,392,718
13 | Merchandise {(Account 155)
141 Othar Materials and Supplies {Account 156)
15 | Nuclear Materlals Held for Sale {Account 157) (Not
applic ta Gas LAl
16 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Accaunt 163) -72,880 38,836 | ALL
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies {Per Balance Shest} 35,079,559 35,162,436
FERC FQAM NO. 1 (REV, 12-05) Page 227
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Nama of Respondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

-This Report Is: .
(1 An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YE}cj

i

Year/Period of Raport
Endof 2014/Q4

Transmission Service and Genaration Inferconnection Study Casts

1. Repon the particuiars (details) called for coneeming the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for perlorming transmission service and

genarator interconnectian studias.
2. List sach study separately.

3. in column (&) provide the name of the study.

4. In column {b) report the cost incurred to perform tha study at the end of period.
5. In column {c} report the account charged with the cost of the study.

6. In column {d) reporl the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of pariod.

7. In column (e) report the account cradited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

Line

No. Descriplion

{a)

Costs Incurred During
Period

{b)

' Trensmission Studies

Account Charged
. (¢}

Reimbursements
Heceived During
the Perind

Account Credited
With Reimbursement

(d) - ‘ {a)

21} Generation Studies

221 Time Warner Cable IRS 19,016 | 58800000 . 30,000 | 45600000
" 23| Hope Chapel IRS 25,876 | 58800000 30,000 | 45600000
24| William Worcester IRS 2,464 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
25| Sharon Suzuki IRS 2,460 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
26| Danlel Belena {RS 2,726 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
27 | Mark Black IRS 2,545 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
28| Gael Reuss IAS 2,365 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
29| Thomas Spallino/Lance Whitney IRS 3,275 | 58800000 3,500 | 45600000
30| Ronald Wright IRS 2,562 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
31| Douglas Wright IRS 2,162 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
32| Thomas Revelle IRS 2,463 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
33| Gordon Taylor IRS 2,464 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
34| Rebecca Judge RS 2,469 | 58800000 3,000 § 45600000
35| Tammy Wing IRS 2,463 158800000 3,000 § 45600000
36| Dorlan Hunt IRS 2,469 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
37| Masake Suehlro IRS 2,468 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
38| Henry Parilla IRS 2,411 1 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
38| Qliver Perz IRS 2,463 | 58800000 3,000 45600000
40| Jamas Aruda IRS 2,650 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

FERC FORM NOQ. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW, 03-07)
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Name of Aespondent
MAU! ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMiTED

This Report Is: .
(1} An Qriglnal
(2} ﬂ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y%O

1

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2014/Q4

Transmission Service and Generation Intarconnection Sludy Costs (continued)

L'lqn:. Costs Incurred During Eﬁﬂﬁ,‘gg%’ﬁ%ﬂg Account Credited
Description Period Account Charged the Pariod With Reimbursemant
{a) {b) {c} {d} {e)

1{ Transmission Studies -

3

4

"5

s =

7

8

]

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21| Generation Studies !

22| Gabriel Castanc RS ' °° T T 772,600 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
23| Kuta Group (Kilohana Electric) IRS 5,561 | 5BBOOO0O 6,000 | 45660000
24| Glenn Sato IRS ’ 2,266 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
25] Betty Brask IRS 2,266 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
26| Becky Presley IRS 2,419 | 58B0O0DOD 3,000 | 45600000
27| Robert Rowland IRS 2,561 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
28 Michasl Leons 46-6 IAS 21,269 | 58800000 30,000 | 45600000
29| Maui Toyota IRS 25,564 | 58800000 30,000 { 45600000
30| Lawrence Becrah IRS 2,288 | 58800000 3,000 145600000
31| Claudia Scmidt IRS 2,469 [ 58800000 3,000 ] 45600000
32| Barry Kem IRS 2,365 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
33| Laurie Tamura (RS 2,438 |58800000 3,000 | 45600000
34} Me! Honda 1RS 2,387 158800000 3,000 | 45600000
35| Ron Pasion IAS 2,406 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
36| Lau Hee Electric Kahului Group IRS 5,547 | 58800000 6,000 | 45600000
37| Boeringa LLC IRS 9,055 | 58800000 10,000 | 45600000
38| Grelyn Rosario IRS 2,467 | 58800000 3,000 | 456006000
39| Julie Petro IRS 2,467 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
40 ] Mitchell Mokoana IRS 2,467 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

FERC FOAM NO. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07)
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Name of Respondent
MAUI ELECYRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
(2} [:| A Resubmisgsion

Date of Asport
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

[

Year/Period of Repon

End of

2014/Q4

Transmission Service and Genaration Inierconnection Study Costs (continuad)

Lrl\’n: o Costs lncur"red During FA‘;’(’:‘Q?J‘JSESL?{J.‘; Account Cradiled
Description Period Account Charged the Period With Reimbursemaent
{a) {b) {c) (d) . {e}
t] Trangmiséion Studies ' A
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
221 Stephanie Femandez 1RS 2,467 | 58800000 3,000 [ 45600000
23{ Carl Kaupalclo IRS 2,394 [ 58R0000Q 3,000 | 45600000
24| Leil Koch IRS 2,394 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
25| David Guermara IRS 2,415 | SBA0D000 3,000 | 45600000
26| Anthony Mestrovich IRS 2,415 | 58800000 3,000 | A5600000
27| Kimberly Dubach IRS 2,415 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
28| Paula Somarville IRS 2,415 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
291 Maui Pacific Solar Group IAS 3,856 | 58800000 4,500 | 45600000
30| David Hulburt IRS 2,467 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
31| Mark Fillazar IRS 2,467 | 58800000 3,000 { 45600000
321 Herbent Kogasaka IRS 2,664 } 58800000 3,000 1 45600000
33| Max Matsunabu |RS 2,467 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
34 Lau Hee Electric Group Wailuku IRS 4,456 | 58800000 4,500 | 45600000
35{ ivan Stelner IRS . 2,458 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
36| David Park Hul IRS 13,577 | 58800000 15,600 | 45600000
37| Patrice Matsumoto IRS 2,187 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
38| Clayton Suzuki‘t.orna Bumanglag IRS 3,291 | SBB00000 3,700 | 45600000
391 Lawrence Joye IRS 2,333 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
40| Shelly Mack/Mealanie Vitale IRS 1,868 | 58800000 3,500 | 45600000
FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07) Pape 231.2




Name of Respondent This Report Is; - Date of Report Year/Pertod of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED g;%o :";::3:::;55‘0“ (M°,' Da 0 Endof 2014/Q4
Transmission Service and Generation Interconnaction Study Costs {continued)
LJ: o Casts Incutred During E?,‘gé'ﬁ,“;é%‘f,?{&‘; Account Craditad
Description Period Account Charged the Parlod With Reimbursemant
{a) (b) (c) {0} (&)

\1| Transmission Studies

!

4

-]

B

"7

B

[}

10

1

12

13

14

15

16 |
17

18

189

20

21| .Generation Studies

,22| The Sonshine Solar Corp IRS * 6,214 58800000 10,000 | 45600000

'23) Lorene Siaw RS | 2,395 | 58800000 6,000 | 45600000

24{ John Sandbach IRS 2,395 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

25| Nicholas Polakow IRS. 2,208 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

26| Larry Bemades IRS 2,305 [58800000 3,000 | 45600000

27| Romeo Guzman IRS 2,437 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

28| John Miflard IRS 2,430 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

.29| Tamara Lindsey IRS 2,430 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

‘30| Chisko Sasaki RS 2,437 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

31| Shelly Pellagrino IRS 1,983 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

32| Patricia Kelley IRS 2,160 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

23] Blo-Real Solar 58-03 IRS 29,881 | 58800000 35,000 | 45600000

34 Neighbarhood Powr Corp 107-13 14 27,814 | 58800000 35,000 | 45600000

35 | Neighborhood Power 107-15 IRS 30,059 { 58800000 35,000 [ 45600000

36| Neighbor Group (Kahului} IRS 3,519 58800000 3,989 | 45600000

37| Michae! Anderson IRS 2,233 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

38| Terrence Kwock !RS 2,108 | 5BB000D0D 3,000 | 45600000

a9 | Hilton Unemon IRS 2,233 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

40| Mickey Norvall IRS 2,108 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-Ff3-Q (NEW, 03-07)
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Name of Respondent

WAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report is:
(1) An Original

(2} D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

[

Year/Perlod of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Transmission Sarvice and Genaration Interconnaction Study Costs (continued)

Description
{a)

; z 5L
| 23

.3

~Transmission Studies

Costs Incurred During

Period

Account Charged

Relmbursements
Raceived During
the Period

Account Credited
With Reimbursement

(b) {c} {d) (e) .

2
3
4
BE
8 .
]
]
g
1d
[
12
13
[ 1a
RE
18
17
18
1o
T 20
.21] Generation Studies ;. '
22| Glenn Scot IRS 2,108 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
_E Seabury Hall IRS 23,795 | 58800000 30,000 | 45600000
24| Innovative Solar Group {Wailuku) 2,732 [ 58800000 3,500 { 45600000
25| Jeanne Abe IRS 2,233 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
26| Electrlc Solutions Group {Waituku) 3,520 | 58800000 4,000 | 45600000
27| Neighborhood Group Study 2(Wailuku 2,822 | 58800000 3,500 | 45600000
*_z—a Shyamsundar Subrahmanyan IRS 2,239 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
29| Maul Country Club IRS 19,519 | 58800000 25,000 | 45600000
| 30| Christopher Schmitt IRS 2,149 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
31| Jeiry Piler RS 2,145 | 58800000 3,000 ] 45600000
—‘—55 Henry Moleris IRS 2,149 | 56800000 3,000 | 45600000
_—3—3' Thomas Strand IRS 2,135 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
[~ 34 Roy Takemura IRS 2,135 [seso0000 3,000 | 45600000
35| Alfred Ribucan IRS 2,135 (58800000 3,000 | 45600000
ag| Earl Inouys IRS 2,135 | 58800000 3.000 | 45600000
a7| Grace Shigata IRS 2,135 { 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
38| Sonshine Solar Group Wailuku 2 IRS 2,634 | 58B000O00 4,200 | 45600000
39| Lot Bragg IRS 2,135 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
40| Alternata Energy Group IRS 3,467 | 58800000 4,200 | 45600000

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07)
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Name of Raspondent Th(is Report i5; Date of Repont Year/Perlod of Report

1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr) § 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (@[] A Resubmission Iy End o

Transmission Sarvice and Generation Interconnaction Study Costs (continuad)

Lr:':)e . Costs Incurred During Eg'é‘,}'ﬁ,‘géep"aﬁ',‘,'é‘ Account Credited .

) Description Period Account Charped tha Period With Reimbursemaent

(&) ) {b} {c} {d} {e}

1| Transmission Studies- =~ . . .}

3

4

5

6

7

]

9

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21| Generation Studies’ . = . : L

22| Electrical Solutions Group 2 IRS 3,467 | 58800000 4,302 | 45600000
23| FIT -17-1-50lar Hub IRS 458 {50800000 35,000 | 45600000
241 FIT-17-2-Sclar Hub IRS ' 28,078 | 58800000 35,000 | 45600000
25{ Ferdinand Cajigal IRS 2,045 | 56800000 3,000 | 45600000
26| Hale Mahaolu L.uana Gardens & Elima 8,573 | 58800000 15,000 | 45600000
27| George Tengan 2,170 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
28] Fred Yilera IRS 2,170 158800000 3,000 | 45600000
29| Robin Hong IRS 2,170 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
30| Daniel Ragan 1RS 1,893 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
31{ Clarissa Deocares IRS 1,966 | 5BAOODDO 3,000 | 45600000
32| John Montfort {RS 2,465 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
331 Rick Uedoi & Todd Parkin IRS 1,893 | 58800000 3,550 | 45600000
34| Joe Avena IRS 1,966 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
35| Andrew Huey IRS 1,966 | 58800000 3,000 | 45600000
36| Haleakala Group Kahului 3 IRS 9,776 158800000 11,368 [ 45600000
37| Michele Bocon IRS 2,018 | 58800000 3.000 | 45600000
38| Conrad's Group IRS 5,346 | 58800000 6,165 | 45600000
39| FIT -107-22-Gales, Stephan 27,219 | 58800000 30,000 | 45600000
40} SOH-DOT Kahului Airport 28,094 158800000 40,000 | 45600000
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This Repor Is:

Name of Respondent S IS:  tainal g;;te gf H&p;on Year/Perlod of Repont
! n Origina o, Da, YT, 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2} D A Resubmission Iy End of _

Transmission Service and Ganeration Interconnection Study Cosis (continued)

[TTne
No.

Description

{a)

Costs Incuired During
Period

{b)

Tranamission Studies

Account Charged
{c)

Heimbursements
Recsived During
the Period

(d}

Account Credited
With Reimbursemeni

{e)

21| Generation Studies

22| US Air Force

30,651

58800000

33,000

45600000

23] Costco

6,538

58800000

30,000

45600000

24| Dannis Toba Molokal Hydro IRS

1,794

58800000

30,000

45600000

FERC FORM NO. 111-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07)
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Name of Resb;:)ndent- -
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
(1 lﬂAn Original
(2) |—~|A Resubmission -

* Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Y}
il

End of

Year/Perlod of Report
2014/Q4

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other ragulatory agsets, including rate order docket numbes, if applicable.

2. Minor ilems (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is [ess), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

{a)

Balance al Beginning
of Current
CuartérYear

(&} (©

Debits

CREDITS

Written off During the
Quarler fYear Accoun
Charwed ¢

Writien af During
the Pericd Amaount

(8}

Balance at end &f
Cumrant Quarter/Year

)

Ragulatory Asset - Other

3,190,691

39,114

605,399

2624406

-Regulatory Assei - Debt Expenses

2,807,531

288414

251917

TRequlatory Asse! - Raté Case Costs

349,635

101,705

246,801

204,538

Regulatory Asset - SFAS 109

8,371,988

161,454

345,810

8,187,572

Regulatory Assel - Revenue Balancing Account

8,789,662

5,581,502

7,581,631

6,789,533

Regulalary Assel - Prefered Stock Expense

50,508

10,060

140,848

‘Regulatory Asset - Investmen Income Differance

91,164

10,712]"

B0.452

Regulatory Asse! - Pansion Tracking

43,770,089

42,386,728

3,236,104

§2,920,713

Regulatory Asset - Opeb Tracking

( 2972692)

7,516,857

21,002

4,523,163

891,975

31,560

923,535

Regulalory Asset - IRP Costs

TOTAL :

65.440,951

55,818,960

12,346,033

108,913,878

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 02-04)
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Name of Raspondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report |s:

{1} [ﬁﬁm Qriginal
{2} A Rasubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y?}o

I

End of

Y ear/Period of Report
2014/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS [Account 186}

clagsas.

1. Aeport below the particulars (details) called for conceming miscellanzous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amontized, show period of amorization in column (a)
3. Miner item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

Line Description of Miscellaneous
No. Deferred Dabits

{a)

Balance at
Baginning of Year

(o)

Debits

{c)

CREDITS

Account
Charged
{d’

Amount

(e}

Balarnce af
End of Year

{f

Other Deferrad Dabits

1,044,367

1,094,425

921,691

1,217,101

Other CWIP - Non Utility

1,098

1,098

Laass Racaivable-Non Current

5,949,889

434,100

5,515,789

Unamonized System Dev Costs:

CIS Project

2,427,524

212,630

2,214,894

HR Suite Project

985,823

127,264

858,559

Budgat System Project

313,327

31,074

282,253

T i~tRlnl iyl

ERP EAM Praject

724,164

724,164

47 |Misc. Work in Progress

Deterrad Hegulaiory Comm.

4 Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Y ear/Period of Repont

Nams of Respondent '(Fnis F-I\gﬁn grl inal Rﬁte B‘i He;;un
N Origina 0, Da, ¥ 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED ) A Resubmission 1y End of

CAPITAL STOGKS (Account 207 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchangse reporting
requirement oullined in column {a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form tiling, a specitic reterence to report torm (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this repart are compatible,

2. Entrles in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articies of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Series

{a)

Number of sharas
Authorized by Chartaer

(b)

Par or Stated
Valus per share

{c)

Call Prica at
End of Year

d

Common Stock:

10,000,000

10.00

Prefarrad Stock:

Series A

20,000

100.00

Series B

10,000

100.00

Serias C

10,000

100.00

Series D

20,000

100.00

Series E

20,000

100.00

W]~ bjw]m] -

Series F

10,000

100.00

—
o

Series G

50,000

100.00

-y
Py

Series H

50,000

100.00

100.00,

—
ny

Unissued

810,000

100.00

—y
oy

Preterred Stock

1,000,000

-
-

-y
T

—
o

—_
-~

—
(=]

—_
)

[
(=

n
—

L
n

[
(5]

8o
=

[
o

n
(=2}

ho
~

ny
o

ha
Rt}

8

W
-

B[R B 8|8

w
-~

[ %)
[

[+]
o

'S
(=]

E-
-

o
na
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Name of Respondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
{1} lﬁ?\n Original

(2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

[N

Year/Period of Repon
End of 2014/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

non-cumuiative.

3. Give particulars {details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

4. The identification of each class of praferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

&, State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominalty issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (&) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
i5 pledged, stating name of pladgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount outstanding without reduction
for amounts held by raspondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Bhares Amount
(e} [{]]

Shares
(g)

{h)

Cost ShE';)l'es
|

Amount
]

Line
No.

16,875,730

Ol b|lw|r]|—

e
(=]

50,000 5,000,000

-
-

-
o]

50,000 5,000,000

—_
w

-
B

-
h

[y
[=2]

-
-~

-
o

-
w

n
[=]

n
-4

n
N

2]
5]

ho
o

(1]
o

(]
om

N
~

n
--]

hS
=]

(£
(=]

(4]
-

[
i)

8

g

[ 4]
th

[ ]
(=2

(2]
~4

[ ]
m

W
o

ey
o

F-Y
jury

F-3
n
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Name of Raspondent '(r1h)is Tﬁ?\n ls inal I(]ﬁte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Pariod of Raport
n Origina o, Da, ¥t 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY., LIMITED (2} [7]A Resubmission i End of
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Repont the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for sach class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(delails} of the change. Stale the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specily the account charged.

3
T

Class and Series of Stock
‘ {a)

=
[<]

Balance at End of Year

Common Stock

62,273

Preferrad Stock:

Series A

Series B

Series C

Series D

Series E

Series F

'

Series G

U .
ot olalwyomlom) &) w) o 23

Series H

vy
L3

Subtotal Proferred Stock

90,389

—
ke

—-
E-.

Flex Curnulative Quarterly income Prefarred Securities (Flex QUIPS)

-
L1:3

-
-3

-y
~4

ey
[==1

-
-3

™
[

n
oy

22 TOTAL

152,662
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Name of Respondent '(('t;Is T?ﬁgﬂ ICSJ inal ([;\?te Bf Rsp)oﬂ Year/Period of Report
n Lngin o, Da. Yt 2014/Q4
MAUL ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @) A Resubmission i1 End of

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Repert by balance gheet account the particulars {details) concerning long-term debt included in Agcounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a}, for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a} the name of the court -and date of court ordsr under which such certificates were
issuad.

8. m coumn {D) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. Incolumn (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect 1o the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c} the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premfum (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expensas, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Fumnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a foolnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment ather than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Ling Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new Issue, glve commission Authorization numbers and dates) Ot Debt Issued Premiumn or Discount
(a) b {c}
1/'ACCOUNT 221 - BONDS:
2|Nene
3JACCOUNT 222 - REACQUIRED BONDS:
41None
5{ SUBTQTAL
3]
7| ACCOUNT 223 - LONG TERM ADVANCE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES:
8| Notes Payabla to Assoc. Co.-QUIDS 11} 10,000,000 310,988
9] SUBTOTAL 10,000,000 310,988
10
11| ACCOUNT 224 -OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATION TO THE STATE OF HAWAIL:
12{ REPAYMENT OF SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUE BONDS: ]
13] 4.80% Relunding Serlas 2005A 2,000,000 54,529
14| 4.65 Series 2007A 20,000,000 344,145
15| 4.6% Refunding Series 20078 55,000,000 967,350
16) SUBTOTAL . 77,000,000 1,366,024
17
18| ACCOUNT 224 - OTHER LONG TERM DEBT(UNSECURED)
19] TAXABLE UNSECURED SEMOR NOTES:
20]3.79% Serias 2012A i 8,000,000 47.788
21]4.03% Series 20128 : 20,000,000 106,195
221 4.55% Series 2012C : 30,000,000 159,071
23| 4.84% Serias 2013A 20,000,000 97,630
24(5.65% Serles 20138 20,000,000 87,630
25| SUBTOTAL 94,000,000 508,314
26
27
28 1
29
3o
A
32
33; TOTAL 186,000,000 2,185,326
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 256
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Name of Respondent
MAU! ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report [s:
(1) An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

ff

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

(2) DA Resubmission

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identity separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Dabt - Cradit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a} principal advanced during year, {b) interest added to principal amount, and (c} principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. 't the respondent has any long-term debt securities which nave been nominally issued and are nominally cutstanding at end of

year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. llinterost expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of ygar, include such interast
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any ditference between the total of column {i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associatled Companies.

16. Give particulars {details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

_ AMORTIZATION PERIOD OO Line
Nominal Date Date of (Total amount outstanding wilhaut tnterast for Year No.
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To "’d“"“"”r{a“s'pamg;‘,?}f held by Amount
(@) () ) (g} L] fi
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
03/2004 03/2034 03/2004 03/2034 10,000 650,000 8
10,000 850,000[ 9
10
1
12
0172005 0172025 01/2005 01/2025 2.000 96,000] 13
0372007 0a/2037 03/2007 03/2037 20,000 330,000 14
03/2007 05/2026 03/2007 05/2026 55.000 2,530,000] 15
77,000 3556,000] 16
17
B
19
042012 1212018 04/2012 1212018 9.000 341.100] 20
0472012 0172020 04/2012 0172020 20,000, 806,004 21
04/2012 11/2023 042012 11/2023 30,000 1,365,000 22
10/2013 1042027 1072013 10/2027 20,000 1.048.667| 23
10/2013 1012043 1072013 10/2043 20,000 1.224,167] 24
9,000 4.784,938] 25
26
27
28
29
30
Y
a2
186,000 8080.038) 33
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Name of Respondent This Re

MAL!l ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED E;;

i is:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/1

Year/Pericd of Repon
End of 2014/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submil a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amound.

2. {f the utillty is a member of a group which liles a consolidated Federal tax retumn, raconcile reportad net income with taxable nat income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts 1o be sliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of aliocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated 1ax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designad to meat a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the abova instructions. Far electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the conlext of a footnote.

Line Particulars (Delalls) Amount
No. (a) {6)
1 [Nel Income for the Year (Page 117) 22,656,383
2 -
3
4 [Taxable Incomea Not Reported on Books
5
6 [Seaanached fogtnate 1, il o bin . ot R 6,628,887
7
2]
9 [Deducticns Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Raturn
10 .
11 iSee attached footnote 25,420,769
12
13
14 |income Recorded on Books Not Included in Retumn —
15
16 |Sas attached footnote 629,613
17
18

19 [Deductions on Raturn Not Charged Agalnst Book income

|

N
pire

Sea aftached footnate

55,860,582

24 iSpectal Deductions

25 |See attached footnote

215,844

27 |Federal Tax Net Income

28 |Show Computation of Tax:

30 |Fedaral Taxable income

w
-

Faderal Statutary Parcantage Rate

32 |Federal Statutory Income Tax Liabillty

Page 261




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal - {Mo, Da, Yr) :
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED {2) . A Resubmission ' 2014/Q4
: ’ i ) FOOTNOTE DATA
\Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 6 Column: a . :
Net Irncome for' Common * 22,656,383
Taxable Income Not Reported on Books:
CIAC received 4,680,347
Revenue Balancing Account 2,000,129
Prior Years Repalr Depreciation 1,690,379
Customer Advances 232,232
QUIPS amortization 25,800
8,628,887
Deductiong Récorded on Books Not Deducted for Return:

_ Deferred Federal Income Taxes (Curr Yr) 12,062,150
Deferred Federal Income Taxes Other Income 3,999
Deferred Federal Income Taxes {(Prior Year) 9,751
Pension Expense 7,213,807
Deferred State Income Taxes 2,451,302
Other Post-retirement Regulatory Expense 934,687
Operating-Lease - Manele 437,916
Reserve for General Liability & Auto 273,300
Bond Issuance Expense -Book amortization 234,579
IVR Proiect Costs 221,012
Customer Information System-Book Expense 217,370
Percentage Repairs Allowance 170,283
Rate Case Costs 145,086
Executive Compensation - LTIP 132,367
HR Suite System - Book Amortization 127,264
Reserve Workers Compensation 124,627
Executive Compensation - EICP 103,322
Capitalized Interest 98,214
Lobbying Expenses 15,207
Meals and entertainment expenses 14,973
Penalties 2,000
Bad Debt Expense 25,073
Bonuses-Nonexecutives 94,100
Executive Compensation - RSU 6,614
Emission Fees 58,312
OPER Executive Life-Book expense 65,251
Prepaid expenses 20,675
BPI Cests 6,372
ERP Project Costs 97,503
Revenue Bond Differential -Book Amortization 10,869
Budget System Replacement-Book Amortization 31,074
Software Costs - Book expense 1,640
Amortization of Preferred Stock Issuance Costs{Nonutil) 10, 060

25,420,769

Income Recorded on Books not ingluded in Return:

AFUDC-Book Depreciation FAS 109 {33,834}
AFUDC-Regulatory Asset ABmortization {21,549}
CWIP Debt-Book Depreciation (254,289}
CWIP Debt Transition-Book Depreciation FAS 109 {14,300}
CWIP Equity Net - Book bepreciation (493,312)
CWIP Equity Gross-Up - Regulatory Asset Amortization (314,202}
CWIP Equity Transition - Regulatory Asset Amortizatio (16,386)
CWIP Equity Transition - Book Depreciation {25,726)
Deficit Deferred Tax on Accel Deprn-Reg Asset Amort {7,110}

[FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED {2} __ A Resubmission [ 2014/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Deficit Deferred Tax ~ Other 581
Federal ITC Amortization 12,766
Federal ITC Regulatory Liability Amortization 8,131
Federal Energy Tax Credit Amortization 10,191
Federal ETC Regulatory Liability Amortization 6,490
Book Depreciatien Flow-Through Items {137)
Regulatory Asset Flow-Through Items - Amortization (87)
AFUDC Debt 91,047
AFUDC Equity 213,613
AFUDC Equity Gross-Up 136,155
State Income Tax Adjustment 437,608
Unearned Interest Liability-Manele CHP 334,404
Other Post-retirement Benefits-Book Expense 391,081
Keyman Insurance . 47,B04
Retiree Drug Subsidy 22,591
Interest Expense-RAR 6,844
Pension Tracker - Regulatory Expense 91,0389
Excess Pension Book Expense 200
629,613
Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Bock Income:
Book Post Normal Depreciation on Capitalized Items {9,248)
Stare Tax Basis S/L Depreciation (20,112, 626)
CHP Direct Lease vs. Book Depreciation {3,780}
Tax Depreciation on Cap Interest 804,321
Tax Depreciation on CIAC 6,093,571
Tax Depreciation on IRP/DSM a9
Tax Depreciation - RAR Adjs 217,796
Federal Tax Depreciation 40,503,221
Federal Tax Depreciation - CHP non-utility 38,959
Federal Tax Depreciation-CIS non-utility 745, 298
Revenue Balancing Act 8,789,663
Repairs Deduction 8,042,269
Cost of removal 7,810,341
Pension Expense 1,803,450
Federal CIS-Tax Amortization 410,956
Franchise Taxes 133,207
Other Post-retirement Benefits 118,553
Executive Compensation-EICP Tax 101,183
Eneyrgy Services 12,084
Legal Fees {(PPA) 20,506
Software-tax depreciation 7,517
Solar Saver Program 68,125
Vacation Accrual 3,172
Federal Budget System-Tax Amortization 62,184
Federal IVR- Tax amortization 77,703
Repairs Retirement Adj 21,435
Gain{Loss) on ACRS Retirements 50,000
Charitable Contribution Limitation 50,230
Rounding 3
{55,860,582)
Special Deductions:
Federal Net Operating Loss Carryforward 215,844 __
FEDERAL TAXABLE NET INCOME 0

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent mis Re %ri lg:l il Rﬁte 8\‘ Ft\?p]on Year/Period of Report
f Lrigina . La, ¥r 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2) l:]A Resubmission /7 End of
TAXES ACCHUED PREPAID AND CEHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give pamculars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not Include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or sstimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a fooinote and designate whether astimated or actual amounts.

2. Ingiude on this page, taxaes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (noi charged 1o prepaid or accrued taxes.}

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page Is not affacted by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column {d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to opaerations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited o taxes accrued,
{blamounts credited to praportions of prepaid faxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid 1ax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the tofal tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Cine Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Cranesy BIEF Adjust-
No. (Ses instructlon 5) Taxes Accrued rapaid laxes 7 w.uﬂng mems
(Account 236) (fnclude in Account 165) Bar par

{a) ] {c) (d) (e) {

1| FEBERAL

2] Incoms Tax . -1,755,838 -2,007,000
3| FICA 2,574,918 2,574,918
41 FUTA 15,789 15,789
5| SUBTOTAL 834,869 583,707
6
7
8
9

STATE/COUNTY
Income Tax

SUTA 178,437 178,437
10} Franchise 11,802,599 10,489,887 10,700,578
11} PSC Tax 23,208,608 25,221,130 25,610,115
12) PUC Faa 2,122 221 2,142 832 2,175,880
13| Gen Excise/Use 37,685 670,092 662,270
14] Property
15} Other

16/ SUBTOTAL 37,171,113 38,712,378 39,327,280

41| TOTAL 37,171,113 30,547,247 39,810,987

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 262
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Name ot Raspondent '(1"h)ls F!%)g‘n Ig:r' inal Rﬁne Bf H$p)nr1 Year/Pariod of Repon

n Crigina o, Da, Yr End of 2014/0Q4

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @ DA Resubmission 4 ndof €V WA
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)_

5. If any tax (exclude Fedaral and State lncoma taxes)- covars more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
Identilying the year in column (a). v

6. Enter all adjustments of the accruad and prepald tax accounts in column (1) and explain each ad]ustmen! in‘a foot- nota. Designata debit adjustmants
by parenthessas.

7. Bonot Include on this page entries with respect to defefred Income taxas or taxes collectad thiough payroll deductions or otharwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

B. Report In columns (i) through (1) how the taxes wera distributed. Report in calumn (1} only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining 1o slectric oparallons Report in column {l) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1‘and 109.1 paertaining to other utility depariments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I} the taxes charged lo utility piant or other balance sheet accounts.

8. For any lax apportioned 1o more than one utility department or aceount, state in a footnota the basls (nacessity} of apportioning such fax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line

(Taxss accrued Prepaid Taxes . - .Eleciric Extraordinary liems Adjusimants fo Het. No.
Accm(ﬁ} 236) {tncl. in Aﬁ%oum 165) |{Account 4(0')8.1‘ 409.1) (ACCDUE; 409.3) Earn ngs (?f)coum 430) Og;er
]

251,162 - ~. .. -1,755,838
- : 2,574,918

- ] _ . ] T , 15,789

251162 - -1,755,838 2,580,707

178,437

11,601,908] 10,499,887

ury
=lolw|lo]|N]|omjn]S]Wir| =

22,819,623 . 25,221,130

2.0688,173| - 2,142,832

-
L)

45,507 670,092

-
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-
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36,807,373 -1,755,838 41,303,085 41
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Name of Respondent T1his Re Art Ics) | [?jl:ta Bf Hepor! Year/Pariod of Report :
MAUN ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 52; n Original | (Mo, Da,vn Endol  20141Q4 f{

A Rasubmission 1
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CHEDITS {Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account batance shown in column (g}.Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amontized,

Line Account Balance al Baginning
No. Subd{gksions of Yaar

ANGCalons 16
. Defarrad for Year Current Years Income | Adjusiments
5 EeaunT NG, TG ATNG. PG
© ©) @ o) 0 (o)

Electric Utility
%

4% 13,743,554 M1211000 | 831,679] 41230000 308,772 -94,489

1 |
2

3

7% 315,437 40330005 12,766 l
5{10% "

6

7

]

9

Energy Credits T 303,626] ) 40330015 10,191 -42,919

TOTAL 14362.604] T G — 331729 137,408 [
Other {List separately

and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL) : !

18]
18]

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 268
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Name of Respondent

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Heport Is:

(1)
{2)

An Origina)
A Rasubmission

Date of Report
{Ma, Da, ¥1}

1/

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CRED

S {Account 255) [continue

]

Balange at End
of Yaar

{1}

Avarage Period
of Aliocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

ta m?ome

Line
No.

14,171,969

302,671

250,516

14,725,156

Clo|volnia|win] -

—_—

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-89)
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Nama of Raspondent
MAUS ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
(1) B_E]’An Original

2 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥}

[

YearPeriod of Riepon
© Endof- - 2014/Q4

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS {Account 253)

1. Repor below the particulars {details) calted for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferrad credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Miner items {5% of tha Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts lass than $100,000, whichaver is greater} may be grouped by classes.

Line
No,

Description and Other
Deferrad Credits

(a)

Batance at DEBITS

fieginning of Year

{b)

Contra
Account
(c)

Amount

{d)

Balance at

Credits End af Year

{e) {f}

Unearned Interest Liability -NC

2,920,988

322,805

2,598,183

Other Misc Defarred Credits

35,788

89,330/

88,863 35,261

Solar Saver Surcharge

289,715

68,127

2 221,590

FIN48 Tax Liability

1

1

SFAS 112 Liability

495,449

38,032

10,670 468,087

LTIP Accrual

178,727

16,418

148,785 311,094

Liability Reserves

4,237,178

310,536

392,271 4,318,913
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TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-94)

845,308

640,591 7,953,129

Page 269




Name of Respondant
MALE ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Ig:
1) An Criginal

ACCUMULATE

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

[

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2014/Q4

(2} DA Resubmisslon
D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OT

ER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred Income laxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amontization

2. For other {Specify),include delerrals relating o other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

L:: Account Begﬁ‘ﬂﬁ,’;ﬂfa\iea, Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
{a)
B 1{Account 282
2]{Electric -
3jGas
4 .
S|TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 44,884,732 8,447,032
6
7
8
9] TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of linas 5 thru 44,884,732 8,447,032
10)Classlfication of TOTAL
11| Federal Income Tax 42,108,454 7,667,336
12| State Income Tax 2,776,278 779,696

13

Local income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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Name of Respondent (Tﬂis Tﬁ%“ Ics)r iginal Eﬁée Bfa H$P)orl Year/Perlod of Report
MAU ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2) A Resubmission Y Endof __ 2014/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282} (Continued)
3. Use footnotes. as required. ‘
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amouris Credited Debits Credits Balance at Lina
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.
) i F'?gitsd ) Dat::’rtad i "
1
-211,404 53,120,360 2
a
4
-211,404 53,120,360 5
6
7
8
-211,40 53,120,360 9
10
-117,057 ' 40,658,739 11|
-94,347 3,461,627 12
13
NOTES {Continued)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 275




Names of Respendant
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is;

1
(2)

An QOriginat

ACCUMULATED DEFFERE

DA Resubmission i/
INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283)

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283,

2. For other (Specify),inciude deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Gas

-14,493,891

L}L’r Account Be gﬁ\ﬂﬁ\%cgfﬂ car Amounts Debiiad Amounis Credited
{a}
1] Account 283
2| Electric
3 14,493,891 6,103,943 T
. X
5
B
7
B|.
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8)

-6,103,943

TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

TOTAL {Acct 283) {(Enter Tatal of linas 8, 17 and 18)

-14,493,881

-6,103,943

20| Classification of TOTAL
21 Federal Income Tax 11,517,714 -4,766,406 -3,315
22| State Income Tax 2,976,177 -1,337,537
23|Local Income Tax
NOTES

FERC

FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-86)

Page 276
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Name of Respondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is;

{1 [ﬁAn Original
(@) r"]A Resubmission

Date of Rapont
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

I

Year/Pariod of Report
End of 2014/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHE

{Account 283) (Confinue

4. Use foolnotes as required.

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277, Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.

H G YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Cradits Balance at Line
to Acco:nt 410.2) to Account 411.2 éfcg?gé Am:unt i{\)cec?qyelg Amfmn[ End o‘l( Year No. |
1
2
237,469 Various -17.495|Various -75,435 -20,414,890 3
4
5
6
7
8
237,469 17,485 -75,435 -20,414,990 9
10
1
12
13
- 14
15
18
17
18
237,469 -17,455 -75,435 20,414,880 18
20
237,469 -75.435% -16.118,771 21
-17,485 ' 4,296,219 22
23
NOTES (Continued)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 277
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Name of Respondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
{1) An Original

2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

{1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

o7

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Account 254}

1. Report below the parliculars {details) called for conceming other regulatory liabitities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minar items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Reguiatory Liablfities

(8)

Balance at Begining
of Current
Quarter/Year

{b)

DEBITS

Account
Cradited

{c)

Amount

{d)

Balance at End
of Current
Quarter/Yaar

(e} i

Credits

OPEB Tracker

74450

1,425,585 1,500,045

Pension Tracker

191,278

191,278

IRP/DSM

43,448

18,476 62,924

CHP Investmant

61,581

3,780 65,361

CHP Energy Tax Credit

20,257

5,929 26,185

Eamings Sharing Machanism

362,310

650,930

PBF Trye-up

1502 " 150,250
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TGTAL

753,34

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)
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Name of Respondent This Repor Is: Date of Report Yaar/Period of Report

{1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2014/Q4
MAUL ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED ) l,_lA Resubmission B End of

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. The lollowing instructions generally apply to the annua! varsion of these pages. Do not report quarterly dalta in columns {c}, (e}, (f), and (g). Unbilad revenues and MWH
rolaled to unbillad revenues need not be reported separalely as required in the annual version of thase pages.

2. Aeport below aperating revenues lor each prescribed account, and manufacturad gas revenues in total,

3. Repoit number of cusiomers, columns (f} and (g), on the basls of meters, in addition to the number ol {lat rale accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added
for billing purposes, ona customer shoyld e counted tor each group ol meters added. The -average number of custornars means the average of tweive figures at tha close of
each month.

4. Wincreasas or decreases from pravious period {columns (c}.{e). and (g)). are not derived irom praviously reported Jigures, explain any inconsistencies in a fooinote.

5. Disclose amaunis ol $250,000 or greater in a lootnota for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

Line Titie of Account Cperaling Revenuss Year Opetating Revenuas
No. to Date Quanady/Annual Pravious year (no Quarterly)
(a) b C
1| Sales of Elactricity
2. {440} Residential Sales 146,040,291 148,268,258
3| {442) Commercial and Industdal Sales
4 Small (or Comm.) (See instr. 4) ) 141,820,077] . 143,075,447(
5] Large (or Ind.} (Ses Instr. 4) 130,592,869 127,684,070
6](444) Public Straet and Highway Lighting 2,281,018 2,276,866
7| (445) Other Saies to Public Authorities
8| (446) Safes to HAailoads andg Rallways
9] (448) Interdepartmental Sates
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumaers 420,734,255 422,204,641
11]{447) Sales for Rasale
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 420,734,255 422,204,641
131 {Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds ’
141 TOTAL Revanuas Net of Prov. for Refunds 420,734,255

15| Othar Operating Revenuas
161 (450) Forfeitad Discounts

17|'(451) Miscellangous Service Revenues ' 266,145 141,667
18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power

19| {454) Rent from Electric Proparty 1,105,820 963,502
20| (455) Interdepartmenial Rants

211 (456) Other Elactric Revenues 322.485 1,070,441

22| (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others

23| (457.1) Reglenal Cantrol Service Revenuas

24| (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues

25
26| TOTAL Other Qperating Ravenues ' 2,234,477 2,416,557
27| TOTAL Electric Operaling Revenues 422,568,732 424,621,198

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 300
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Name of Raspondent

MaUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
{1) ﬁgn Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
('\lﬂc}- Da, Y1) Endof 201404

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400}

in a footnota.)

7. Soe pages 108-109. Important Changes During Period, lor bmportant new tarrilory added and impontant rate increase or decraases.
8: ForLines 2.4,5.and 6, see Page 304 lor amounts relaling to unbilled revenue by accounts.
9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a foatnate.

6. Commarcial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be clagsliied according o the basis of classitication (Small ar Commareial, and Large or Industiial) requlady used by the
respondent i such hasis of classilication is not generally greaier than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Unilom System of Accounts. Explain basis of classilicalion

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD

AVG.NQ. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Yaar lo Ciate Quarteriy/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quartary) Current Year (no Quarterly) Fravious Year (no Quarierly) LPL':S
(d) (e) { {9)
p
381,979 387,909 59,609 59,192 2
5]
367,693 373,235 9,847 9,753 4
376,130 367,503 136 134/ 5
6,254 6,226 212 207] 8
7
B
g
1,132,056 1,134,873 69,804 69,286| 10
1
1,132,056 1,134,873 69,804 69,286, 12
13
1,132,056 1,134,873 69,804 69,286 14

Lina 12, column (b) includes &
Line 12, column (d) includtes

5,328,388 ol unbilled ravenues.

688 MWH ralating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)

Page 301




Name of Respondent (T{;is Ry grt IS inal Rﬁﬂa 8! Flgp)on Year/Pariod of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yt 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @) []A Resubmission 7 Endof __ = 7

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in affect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revanue, average number of customaer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each praserbed operating revenus account in the sequence followed In “"Electric Operating Revenues,” Fage
300-301. If the sales under any raie schedule are classified in more than one ravenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than ane rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the enties in colurnn (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customars.

4. The average number of cusiomers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment ciause state in a footnote the estimated addlitional revenue billad pursuant therata.

6. Raeport amouni of unbilled revenue as of and of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Lr:.lr:: Numne‘r_ana"!';::; of Halg scheduis MV\;;}:OIG Ha(u;nue A:?%%gs‘l;:?’ger '_'KVTﬂ-n_r'E':""I"Per ?ZS stoan-?asr HﬁTﬁ(fﬁ;léanréer

1| BILLED, . .
21440 Residential (R/RT) 382,204 147,842,418 59,511 6,422 0.3868
3[4421 General - NonDamand({G) 91,425 38,694,024 8,304 11,010 0.4232
4| 4421 General - Demand {J/U) 277,534 105,228,564 1,525 181,990 0.9792
54421 Efactiic Vehicla {EV-F) 1186 49,284 2| 68,000 D.4249
64422 Large Power (P) 375,203 131,936,347 136 2,758,846 0.3516
71444 Street Lighting (F) 6,263 2,312,005 212 29,542 0.3692
8 Total Billed Ravenues 1,132,745 426,062,642 69,690 16,254 0.3761
9 :

10| UNBIL.LED REVENUES:

11} 440 Residential (R/RT) -225 -1,802,127] 99 -2,273 B.0095
124421 General - NonDemand (G} -180) -463,702 1§ ~11,250 2.5761

1314421 General - Demand (/U)Y -1,207 -1,688,287) ] -1,207,000 1.3887

14[ 4421 Electric Vehicle (EV-F) 5 1,466 0.2932

15| 4422 Large Power (P) 827 -1,343,479 -1.4493

16/444 Street Lighting (F) -8 -32,260 4.0325

17| Total Unbillect Ravenuas -G88 -5,328,389 116 -5,931 7.7448

18

19| Se@'Fodinote: 11 L

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

a2

33

34

35

a6

37

38 N

39

40

41 TOTAL Bilied 1,132,744 426,062,642 69,600 16,254 0.3761

42! Total Unbilled Rev.{See Instr. &) -G8 -5,328,388 11 -5,031 7.7448

43 TOTAL 1,132.055] 420,734,254 69,804 16,217 0.3717|

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-85) Page 304
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED {2) __ A Resubmission 1 2014/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 304 _Line No.: 19 Column: a
Footnote 1 (Fuel Adjustment amounts included in column {(c}) :
Billed Unbilled Total

440-Residential (R/RT) 6,460,715 TT, 004, 610) 5,465,105
4421-General Non-Demand (G) 1,586,899 {235,942) 1,350,957
4421_-Gene:ral Demand (J/U) 4,546,289 {789,046} 3,757,244
4421-Electric Vehicle(EV-F) 116,437 {114,700} 1,737
4422-Large Power (P) 5,959,173 (950,867} 5,008,306
444-Street Lighting{F) 1,928 95,781 97,710
Total ECAC Revenue 18,680,443 (2,999,385) 15,681, 058
(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Raspondent
MAUI ELECT:FHC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
{1) An Original

@) - DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

i/

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain In footnate.

e Accoun eV T,
{a) - (v} {c)

171. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A. Steam Power Generation

3 |Operatlon

411500} Cperation Supervision and Engineering 404 552 © 395,239

5]{501) Fuel 29,658,684 30,772,327

B |{502) Steam Expenses 1,898,958 1,832,262

7 | (503) Steam from Other Sources

8 J{Less) (504) Steam Transferrad-Cr.

8 [{505) Electric Expenses 1,285,537 1,309,366
10 {508} Miscellaneous Steam Power Expensas 1,018,921 1,293,454
11[{507) Rents " .

12 {508} Allowances

13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Linas 4 thru 12} 34,267 652 35,702,648
14 | Maintengnce ..

15 |{510) Maintanance Supervislon and Engineering

16 1{511) Maintanance of Structures 362,657 326,170
17 1{512) Maintenance of Boller Plant 1,957,396 1,436,500
18 |(513) Maintenancs of Electric Plant 1,048,363 578,367,
18 {514} Maintenance of Misceliansous Steam Plant 543,178 628,749
20 | TOTAL Maintanance {Enter Total of Lines 16 thu 18) 3,011,595 2,069,766
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20} 38,179,247 38,672,434
22 |B. Nuclaar Power Generation

23 |Operation

24 1{517) Operation Supervision and Enginaaring

25 [(518) Fual

26 |(519) Coolants and Water

N
-4

(520) Steam Expenses

n
o

(521) Staam from Olhar Sources

[4¥)
=]

(Less) (522} Steam Transferred-Cr.

W
(=1

{523) Electric Expanses

w
-

{524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Powar Expenses

8

{525) Renls

[~]
w

TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32}

g

Maintenance

[ ]
o

{52B) Maintenance Supervision and Englneering

8

(528} Maintenance of Structures

(5]
-

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipmant

|3

(531) Maintenance of Elactric Plant

("]
w

{532} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

E
o

TOTAL Malntenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

E-Y
—

TOTAL Powar Production Expenses-Nuc. Powar (Enir tot lines 33 & 40)

-
[\~

C. Hydraulic Powar Genaration

E-9
w

Operation

i

(535) Operation Supervision and Enginesring

k-3
LL]

{536) Water for Pawer

&
™

(537} Hydraulic Expenses

F-9
N

(538) Electric Expenses

-y
o

(539) Miscellangous Hydraulic Power Generation Expanses

-3
w

(540} Rents

o
[=]

TOTAL Operation {Entar Total of Lines 44 thru 49}

[4)]
pury

C. Hydraulle Pawer Geaneration (Continued)

(4]
n

Maintenance

4]
W

(541) Malnantance Suparvision and Engineering

(4,
E

(542) Malntanance of Struciures

t
(L)

(543} Maintenance of Rasarvolrs, Dams, and Watgrways

t
-]

{544) Maintenance of Electric Piant

4]
-

(545} Maintenance of Migcellanaous Hydraulic Plant

o
[

TOTAL Maintanance {Enter Total of linas 53 thru 57)

i
w

TOTAL Powar Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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Name of Respondent ErTl';is Re %srt‘ lé il ?N?ci’a 8; R{e‘?)on Year/Pariod of Report
) rigina , Ua, 2014/
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY; LIMITED 2) A Resubmission i/ Endof _ 2014/Q4
ELECTRIC'OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
I the amount {or prévious year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. .
Line : Account ' cs‘xmoun or Amount for
No. urrant Year Previous Year
la) {b) e
60 | D. Other Powar Generalion
61 |Oneration. e -
62 | (546) Opevation Suparvision and Engineering 2,614,730 2,167,432
63 |(547) Fusl 163,564,179 177,888,485
64 | (548) Generation Expenses 5,073,115 5,078,238,
65 [ (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generalion Expenses 528,408 401,986
66 | {550) Rents ' .
67 | TOTAL Operalion (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 171,780,432 185,546,148
68 | Malntenance
69 | {551} Malntenance Supenision and Englneering B
70 |(552) Maintenance of Structuras 777,094 784,479
71 1{553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant . 5,044,076 8,114,822
72| {554} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 425,957 457,248
73 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 6,247,127 ‘8,356,649
74 | TOTAL Powsr Production Expenses-Other Pawer (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 178,027,558 194,902,797
75 |E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 |{555) Purchased Power 60,960,951 ‘54,473,300,
77 |{556) Systemn Control and Load Dispaiching
78 ]{557} Other Expenses 587,844 321,311
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 61,548,795 54,794,611
BO [ TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 277,755,601 288,369,842
B1 (2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | {(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering
84
85 }(561.1) Load Dispatch-Beliability 49,302
86 |(561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor end Opaerate Transmission System !
87 |{561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling
88 {{561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispaich Services
89 | (561.5) Reiiability, Planning and Standards Development
90 { (561.8) Transrnission Service Studies
91 1{561.7} Generation Interconnection Studies
92 }{561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services
93 [{562) Station Expenses 67,815 27,667
£4 }(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 333,068 397,440
85 1{564) Underground Lines Expensas
96 | (565} Transmission of Electricity by Others
97 | (666) Miscellangous Transmigsion Expenses 1,434,359 507,480
98 [ (567) Rants i
89 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines B3 thru 98} 1,884,545 1,032,587
100 { Maintenance
101 |{568) Malntenance Supervision and Engineering
102 | (669} Maintenance of Structuras 4,004 18,581
103 | (569.1) Malntenance of Computer Hardware
104 | (569.2) Malntenance of Computer Software
105 {569.3) Maintanance of Communication Equipment
106 {({569.4) Maintenance of Miscsllanaous Regional Transmission Plant
107 | {670) Malintenance of Station Equipmant 394,339 452,857
108 [ {571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 674,971 826,332
108 {{572) Maintanance of Underground Lines
110 ](573) Maintenance of Miscellangous Transmission Plant 668,752 439,510,
111 | TOTAL Maintanance (Tolal of lines 101 thru 110) 1,742,156 1,737,280
112 | TOTAL Transmisslon Expenses (Tota! of lines 99 and 111) 3,626,701 2,769,867

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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Name of Respondent - This Re)
MAL) ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

(1} ﬁ%n Orillnal

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

{1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE-E

XPENSES (Continuad)

It the amount for prewous year is not derived from previously reported figures, expiain in footnote.

Lina
No.

Account .

@

113

3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

114

Opéaration

115

(575.1) Operation Suparvision

CAUTTGFII vear

P%r‘r’}gﬂgt ‘ear
{c)

116

{575.2) Day-Ahaad and Real-Time Markat Facilitation

117

(575.3) Trarsmission Rights Market Faclitation

118

(575.4) Capacity Markst Facilitation’

119

{575.5) Ancillary'Services Market Facilitation

120

[575:6} Markél Monitoring and Compliance

121

{575.7).Market Facilitation, Momtanng and Compliance Sarvices

122

(575.8) Rents

123

Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)

124

Maintenance

125

{576.1) Maintenance of Slruclures and Improvaments

126

(576.2) Maintendnce of Computer Hardwara

127

(576.3} Mairitanance of Computer Software

128

(576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

129

(576.5) Maintenance of Miscellanaous Market Operation Plant

130

Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)

131

TOTAL:Réglonal Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130}

132

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133

QOperation

134

{580) Operation Supervision and Englnsenng .

135

{581) Load Dispatching

136

(582) Station Expenses

272,664

271,881

137

{583) Overhead Line Expensas

860,504

1,014,241

138

{584) Underground Line Expansas

B03,333/ -

939,704

138

(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expsenses

140

(586) Meter Expanses '

938,113

1,214,434

141

{587} Customer Instaliations Expenses

4,612

5,597

142

(588) Miscellaneous Expanses

1,067,710

899,999

143

(589} Rents

144

TOTAL Opsration {Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143)

145

Maintenance

146

(590} Maintenance Supervision and Enginearing

3,946,938

4,345,946

147

(591) Maintenance of Structures

4,470

148

{592) Maintanance of Station Equipment

439,792

-323,308

149

{593) Maintenance of Ovarhead Lines

3,450,401

3,382,386/

150

{594) Maintenance of Undarground Lines

542,431

695,638

151

{595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

20,256

104,784

152

(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

263,808

354,635

153

{597) Maintenance of Meters

164

154

{598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

303,268

482,485

155

TOTAL Maintanance (Total ot lines 146 thru 154)

5,020,014

4,641,254

156

TOTAL Distribution Expensas (Total of lines 144 and 155)

157

5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158

Operation

158

(901) Supervision

8,966,950

163,986

8,887,200

119,229

160

{902) Meter Reading Expensas

1,082,577

1,082,027

161

{903) Customer Records and Collection Expenseas

5,265,543

5,581,232

162

(804} Uncollectible Accgunts

374,166

-55,751

163

(905) Miscellanaous Customer Accounis Expenses

164

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expanses (Total of tines 158 thru 163)

6,876,272

6,726,737

FERC FORM NG, 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 322
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

(1) ﬁAn Original

(2 A Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Y1)

r

Year/Pariod of Repont
End of 2014/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE E

PENSES (Continued}

If the amount for prewous year is not derived from previously reportad figures, sxplain in footnote.

Amount

Lina Account mou mount for
No rren ear F'ravnous Year
. {a)

165 |6, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

166 | Operation

167 {{907) Supervision
168 | (908} Customer Assistance Expenses 1,220,032 689,074
169 | (309) Informational and Instructional Expenses 93,568 79,489
170 (910) Miscellansous Customsr Sarvice and Informationat Expenses .

171 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses {Total 167 thru 170) 1,340,182 864,655
172 |7, BALES EXPENSES
173 |Operation,

174 |(811) Slpervision

175 | ¢912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
176 | (913) Advartising Expenses

177 | (816) Miscetlansous Sales Expenses

178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lings 174 thru 177) ,
170 {8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 | Operation

181 |(920) Administrative and General Salaries . 3,285,701 3,568,458
182 | (821) Office Supplies and Expenses 1,227,907 1,184,514
183 [{Less) (922} Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 3,038,961 4,808,937
184 |{923) Quiside Services Employed 5,058,953 - 3,083,890
185 [(824) Property Insurance 1,088,324 1,061,521
186 | {926) Injuries and Damages 1,030,618 1,221,801
187 | (926) Employse Pensions and Benefils 7,654,384 8,155,395
188 | (827) Franchise Requiremanis

188 | (528) Regulatory Commission Expenses 246,801 363,614
190 [{929) {Less) Dupiicate Charges-Cr. -

191 |{930.1} General Advertising Expenses 2,665 1,885
192 | (930.2) Miscellanecus General Expenses 1,165,716 1,225,093
193 [(931) Rents 8,087 6,339
194 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of kines 181 thru 193) 16,830,285 13,073,583
185 | Maintenance

196 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 297,443 291,290
197 JTOTAL Administrative & General Expanses (Total of lines 194 and 196) 17,127,728 13,364,873
198 |TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Tolal B0,112,131,156,164,171,178,187) 315,693,444 321,083,174

FERC FORM NO, 1 {ED. 12-93) Page 323




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repoit

(1) An Original {Ma, Da, Y1) 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @ A Rasubmission 7 End of i

PU Cr-'iA ED POWER {Account 555}
(including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made duting the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.} and any setilsaments for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a), Do not abbreviate or truncale the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a foolnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classitication Code based on tha original contractual terms and conditions ol the service as tollows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term tirm service firm service
which meels the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF. provide in a footnots the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilateratly get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intarmediate-term® means jonger than one year but less
than five years.. - ;

SF - for short*lerm service. Use this category for all lirm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission consiraints, musi match the availability and reiiability of the designated unit.

iU - for intermediate-term service from.a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for fransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

-

I}wl.::: rame OIFizrt?::: :;Bi::g:r;)ﬂuthomy Sé?;f-‘t‘li":fl Si?’:gugaé? Mo?u‘{ﬁlr;? ?Iling Kvera:ztual meens “:\\:gage
cation Tarif Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a} (b} {c) T (e i
1 |Hawallan Commercial & Sugar Co., Lid Ly
2 |Kaheawa Wind Powar, LLC 05
3 |Keheawa Wind Power, LLC | 05
4 | Auwahi 08
5 {Mawlia Hydro 08
6 | Lanai Sustainability Research, LLC oS
7 {Feed In Taritf 05
8
2]
10
1
12
13
14
Total

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-80) Page 926
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Name of Respondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

Year/Period of Report

Date of Report
r End of 2014/04

This Report 1s:
(1) An Origlnat {Mo, Da, Yr)
) A Rasubmission [

H WERTA
PO e R g o)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups* for service provided in prior reporting
years, Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b, is providad.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer} basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum meterad hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Momthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns () and (f}
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered lo the respondent. Report in columns (h} and {i) the megawaltthours
of power exchanges recetved and delivered, used as the basis for settlernent. Do not repont net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-af-periad adjustments, in column (1), Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {l). Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt ot enargy. Il more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. H tha setttement amount (i)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

B. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amaunt in column (g} must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, ling 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
ling 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWat Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER | Line
Purchasad MegaWatt Hours MagaWatt Hours Demand Chargas Energy Charges Other Charges Total (+k+N No.
Recaived Deliverad ($) £ (%) of Settiement {§)
{0} {h) (i) 0 &k; U] (m)
68,71 1,286,194, 13,573,889 14,860,083 1
108,69 14,060,434 14,080,434 2
69,284 14,074,834 14,074,834 3
79,760 16,434,579 16,434,679 4
1,033 205,564 205568 5
1,830 434,038 494,038 6
3,494 831,414 831,416 7
B
. 8
10
11
12
13
14
332,810 1,286,194 59,674,758 £0,960,95
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.90) Page 327
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Name of Respondent ‘ This
MAU ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED M

@]

itls:
An Griglnal

A Resubmission

- Date of Report
(h?o‘ Da‘Yﬁo

i

Year/Panod of Report
End of 2014/Q4

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) {ELECTHIC)

Line
No.

Des:iri tion

a

Amaunt

)

Industry Asseciation Dues

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

102,642

Other Experimental and Genarat Research Expenses

230,428

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

79,390

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

98,659

Director's Fae & Expenses

A&G Exp Aliocations - Lanaj

206,148

A&G Exp Allocations - Molokal

394,000

QU m|o]s]w| o] -

Community Sarvice Act

—
o

Environmental Compliance

50,450
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46

TOTAL

1,165,717
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Name of Raspondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

- 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @ A Resubmission 1y End of

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 40;1, 405)
(Except amaortization of aquisitlon adjustmanis)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b} Depreciation Expense {Account 403; (¢) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Relirement Costs (Account 403.1; {d} Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (&) Amortization of Other Electric
Piant (Account 405).

2. Repor in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for slectric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used 1o
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called {or in Section C every fifth year beginning with repon year 1871, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unieés composite depreciation accounting for total depraciable plant is followsd, list numerically in column (a) each ptant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identity at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column {b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composile total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (¢}, (d), and {e) report available information for aach plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). 1t plant monalty studies are prepared 1o assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (i) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted avarage remaining life of surviving plant. If
compasile depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b} through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by appfication of reporled rates, state at
the botlom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant ilems to which related.

A. Summary of Dapreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amorization of
Line ) . ) Deépraclatlon Expense for Asset Limited Term | Amortization of
N Functional Classification Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
0. (Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant {Acc 405)
(a} {b) () (d) {8} {1}
1{Intangible Plant
2|Steam Production Plant . 5,528,393 5,528,393
3|Nuclear Production Plant
4ittydrautic Production Plant-Conventional
SiHydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Sterage
6{Other Production Plant 4,824,255 4,824,235
7| Transmission Plant 2,015,224 2,015,224
8| Distribution Plant 8,394,018 8,394,018
9] Ragional Transmission and Market Oparation
10|Gensral Plant 1,998,395 1,998,395
11|Common Plant-Elactric
12|TOTAL 22,760,326 22,760,326
B. Basis for Amortization Charges
Not applicable

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 31§
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Name of Respondent (T;;Is lﬁ% Iar iginat Ph:;ct]e Bfa H{?ﬁ"" Year/Pariod ZL ?:I;g:
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2} []A Resubmission / ,’ ' Endot __cUl4AM
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued}
C. Factors Used in Estimaling Depreclation Charges '
Lina . Depreciabls — Estimaiag Net. 1 Apphed MGrahly Avarage
No. Account No. , Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Ramaining
ot {In Thousands) Life {Percent) (Fercent) Typs Life
(a) {b) (c) {d) {a) Kﬁ’ (g
12|
13]MAUI SYSTEM
14{30200 1
1531000 124
16[31100 6,747 27.90 ~10.00 2.89150Q 17.50
17[31200 50,796 27.05] -10.00 3.75|5Q 17.50
18{31400 48,257 20.95 -10.00 5.89/8Q 17.50
19131500 8,704 27.27 -10.00 4.18|8Q 17.50
[ 2031500 3,241 - 5.00/sQ
21|34000 401 SQ
22134100 34,354 45,03 -5.00) 1.17/5Q 32,50
23134200 4,038, 44.98 -5.00 0.97|SQ 32.50
24(34300 37,994 51.76] -5.00 0.80|8Q 32.50
25|34400 108,967, 4514 -5.00 1.64/5Q 32.50
26134500 27,407 45.59 -5.00 1.57(80Q 32.50
27134600 14,872 5.00|8Q
20]135010 2,446 60.00] 1.58| RS
28)35020 388
30135200 7,255 50.00 -5.00 2.02{R4
31135300 "49,567 59.00) -15.00) 1.58|L4
32]|35500 30,987 70.00 -40.00 1.67|R2
3335600 27,198 65.00 -50.00 1.75|R1
[ 34[3s700 714 60.00 1.58{R3
35|35800 1,195 50.00 1.98|R3
J6[3so10 1,281 50.00 2.03|R5
™ 37]asoz0 264
3836100 1,463 50.00 1.20{R3
3936200 41,398 55.00 -10.00 1.34|R3
40136300 2,134 1.02
41136400 30,932 58.00 -60.00; 1.701A1
42136500 52,444 58.00 ~30.00 1.85;R0.5
43[36600 58,647 80.00] -75.00) 2.03[R4
44136700 B3,669] 55.00 -20.00, 1.17{R4
45136800 55,827 45.00 -20.00 2220
46]36910 22,159 45.00 -100.00 3.78[R1
47|38920 52,737 45.00 -25.001 2.32|R2.5
48137000 15,573 43.00] 1.92|50.5
49137300 11,557 45,00 -30.00 187701
50(38920 59
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-03) Page 337




Nama of Respondent mis Fl‘ﬁ?\?‘ ISri ainet Rdaéa Bfa -Fi\gﬁon Year/Pariod ofo Fl:fpon
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @) [5A Resubmission '/ Endof _ 2014/Q4
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depraciation Chargas
Line Deprectable Estimatad el Appliad Woranty Averaga
No Account Ne, Plant Base . Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve - Remaining
' {In Thousands) Life {Parcant) (Percent) Type Life
{8} (b) (c) {d} {e} {ﬁ (g}
12{39000 11,216 65.00] 1.06| R4
13139110 1,879 20.00]5Q
14]39120 431 10.00|8Q
15(39130 1,160 6.67|5Q
16|39300 555 4.00{5Q
17138420 5,868 4.00|5Q
18139500 a25 B.67150
18130600 141 5.56/8Q
20|s8700 18,722 6.67|SQ
21[39800 1,035 6.67180
22|39200
23|39210 5,801 15.00 20.00; 5.36{R2.5
2439220 4,026 8.00 5.00) 3.05|L3
25
26
27TILANAI SYSTEM
2834001 220
28(3g11L 4,020f 28.90 -5.00) 4.54|80Q 17.50
30|3420L 1,914 28.10 -5.00] 3.04{5Q 17.50
fadal 1,443 30.30¢ -5.00 2.6018Q 17.50
32|344LA 8,060 30.30 -5.00 2.34|50Q 17.50
33)1345LA 3,417 28.90; -5.00 2.53|50 17.50]
34|346LA 1,178 5.00{50Q
35|3601L 153 50.004 2.03|Rs
36[3620L 1,995 55.00 -10.00 1.65|R3
37|asaoL 1.81
38|3s40L 2,056 56.00 -60.00 1.85|R1
33|3650L 2,826 58.00 -30.00 1.65|R0.5
40]36801, 1,280 80.00 -75.00 2131|R4
41)3670L 2,315 55.00 -20.00) 1.22|R4
42|3680L 798 45,00 -20.00 2.08|L0
43]a691L 1,051 45.00 -100.00 3.801R1
44136921 1,000 45.00 -25.00 2.56{R2.5
45137001 607, 43.00 1.95|80.5
46|ar3aoL 264 45.00 -30.00 1.66|01
47 [3892L 23
48|3s00L 802 65.00 1.38| R4
4913911L 20.00|5Q
50|3312L 10.00{5Q

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Nams of Respondent mis FIEF]’%?‘ lcs’r iginal 8%9 Bfa !R\g;r))on Year/Period of He’;z;m
MALN ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) [5A Resubmission 'y Endof __ 2014/Q4
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Usaed in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line — Depreciable |  Esumaied Nat Rpphed oranty Averaga
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Dapr. rates Curve Remaining
(In Thousands) Life (Percent) {Farcent) Type Lite
(a) (o) tc) @ (&) i fa)
12]3g13L 3 6.67|5Q
13]a9420 33 4.00/SQ
14|ag7oL 754 6.67|50
15j3980L 34 6.67150
16[3921L 636 15.00 20.00 0.86{R2.5
17139221 283 8.00 5.00 8.75113
18
19
20|MOLOKAI SYSTEM
21|3020M 1
2213115M
23{3121M
2413130M
25(3150M
26|3160M
27[3400M 235
2B(3411M 2,627 28.90 -5.00 4.47|8Q 17.50
29(3422M 1,927 29.30 -5.00 452/5Q 17.50)
30]3430M 1,773 31.81 -5.00 2.56{80Q 17.50
31[3440M 11,147 29.17 -5.00 3.54|5Q 17.50
32|3450M 3,882 28.90 -5.00] 2.6618Q 17.50
33|3460M 1,944 5.00|SQ
34]3501M
35/3530M 605 59.00 -15.00 2.32{L4
3613540M 394 50.00 -40.00 2.33|R2
37(3550M ' 17 70.00 -40.00) 0.77|R2
3B|asgoM 260 65.00 -50.00 087!/
39]3601M 27| 50.00 2.02|R5
4013611M 59 50.00 0.66| R3
41|3620M 1,270f 55.00 -10.00 1.63[A3
4213830M 210
43(3640M 2,604 56.00 -§0.00 2.24(R1
44(3650M 2,898 58.00 -30.00 1.77|A0.5
45|3660M 136 B0.00 -75.00 2.27|R4
46|3670M 3,771 55.00 -20.00, 1.74| R4
A4713680M 1,565 45.00 -20.00 2.25|L0
483691M 1,451 45.00 -100.00] 4.06/R1
49[asa2m 1,047 45.00 -25.00) 2.61(R2.5
50(3700M 754 43,00 1.21150.5
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12.83) Page 33r.2




Name of Respondent

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report |s:
%)) An Original

(2) [—lA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

[

End of

Year/Period of Rgport
2014/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)

C. Factors Used In Estimating Depreciation Charges

[Cina

Mo. Account No.
{a)

—Depreciabla
Plant Base
{in Thr{)g)sands)

— Estimated
Avg. Service
Liie

(e}

— Net

Salvage

{Percent)
(d)

Rppnied
Depi. ratas
(Fﬁ;n:an\)
()

Voranty
Curve

T?ﬁw

Average
Remaining
Life
(q)

12|3730M

33

45.00f

-30.00:

- 1.52(O1

13{3892M

58

0.03

14{3900M

682

65.00

0.85/R4

I~ 15]3011M

20.00|8Q

16[3912M

10.00|SQ

17]3913M

101

6.67|50

[~ 18]3942M

90

4.00|50

19|3970M

1,423

6.67|50

20(3gsoM

6.67)5Q

21[3920M

22|3921M

613

15.00

20.00

R2.5

2313922M

8.00)

5.00

L3

24

25

26

a7

28

20

30

3

288

36

37

ag

39

40

a1

42

43

44

45

46

A7

48

49

50

FERC FORM NC. 1 {REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent (T;;is Re nAn I(%ri inal
n Origina
AUl ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2) A Fesubmission

Date of Repor
{Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Period of Raport
End of

2014/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) ralating 1o format cases before a regulatory bady, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c}, only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

Line
No.

Description

{Fumnish narme of regulatory commission or body the
docket or case number and a description of the casa)

{a)

Assessed by
Reguatory
Commission

)]

Expenses
of
Utility
{c)

£ Total '
ense
Ctﬁent Ya?srr
b} E {c}

Delerred
in Account

.3
Begirlg??g) gtl Year
B,

Hawali Rate Increase Hearing Expense

Hawaii PUC Docket No. 2011-0092

349,635

Maui Elactric 2012 Test Year Rate C

RHawaii PUC Docket No. 2014-0318

101,705

101,705

Maui Electric 2015 Test Year Rate C

Ll

TOTAL

101,705

101,705

349,635

FERC FORM NQ. 1 {ED. 12-96)

Page 350
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Name of Respondent

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

()

This Reg|
{1) ﬁ%n Original

rls:

A Resubmission

. Pate al F!epun
{Mo, D

I

a, Yr)

Year/Pariod of Report
End of 2014/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES {Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurrad in prior years which are being amartized. Listin calumn (a) the period of amortization.
4. Listin column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currenlly to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Depariment
{

ATEDUTT
{Q)

Amaunt
(h)

Deferred to
Account 182.3

]

Contra
Account

i

Amount

(k)

Doferred i
Account 182.3
End %Year

Line
No.

928

246,801

102,834

186720

101,705

101,705

101,705
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Nama of Respondsnt at}[s Ae Aﬂ IS inal Eﬁ\te 81 H\gp)ort Yeas/Period of Report
. n Jriginai 0, a, Yr, d of 2014/04
MAL{I ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) [JA Resubmission /7 Endof _ L1474

RESEAR

CH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONS TRATION ACTIVITIES

Classifications:

(1) Ganeration
a. hydroefactric

o oo

. Nuclear

(2} Transmisslon

A. Electric R, D & D Performed intemally:

i. Racreation tish and wildlife

il Other hydroselectric

. Fossil-fuel steam

. Internal combustion or gas turbina

e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejaction

a. Qverhead

b. Underground
(3) Distribution
{4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation
(5} Environmant {other than equipment}

(6} Other (Classify and include items in excess of $50,000.)

(7) Total Cost Incurred
B, Efectric, A, D & D Performad Externally:

1. Dasciibe and show below costs incurred and accounts chargad during the year for tachnological research, developmant, and demaonstratlon (R, D &
D) project Initidtad, contlnued or conctuded during the year, Report also support given to others duting the year for jointly-sponsored projects.{identity
raciplent regardless ‘of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carrisd with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeabie to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts). '
2. Indicate in calumn (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

{1} Research Support 1o the alectrical Research Council or the Electric

Power Research Institute

Line
Mo.

Classification

(a)

Description
(b}

B(1)

Research effort to EPRY

Alt)e

Sun Powaer for Schools

A(6)

Electric Vehicles

ALB)

Japan U5 Sman Grid MicroDMS

A{6)

Smart Grid

Total

wipej~Nm|on| @] =
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[=]

Py
-

e
3+ ]

oy
w

-
S

—_
o

—_
=]

oy
-~

ey
-]

-
L=

n
[=}

N
—=

n
1<)

n
[~

n
Y

no
(4]

n
(1]

n
-~J

ha
m

(]
w

[
(=]

w
—

[~]
o

S 8|28

(5]
~r

[
o

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 352




[ ITH

{

U D | N B W

Name of Respondent ‘(I'1h)ls Tﬁgﬂ IS inal ([:gle Bf Hep)on Year/Period of Répon

n Original o, Da, YT End of 2014/04

MALI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @ A Resubmission ;i ndet £ T
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

{2) Research Support fo Edison Electric Institute

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

(4) Rasearch Support to Others (Classify)

(5} Total Cost Incurrad
3. Inctude In column {c) all A, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items parformed oulside the company costing $56,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corresion contral, poilution, automation, measursment, insulafion, type of appliance, etc.}.
Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Undar Other, {A (6) and B {4)} classify items by type of R, D &
D activity.
4. Show in column () the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Wark in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related o the account charged in column (8)’
5. Show In calumn {g) the otal unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This tota! must equal the bafance in Account 188, Research,
Development, ang Demonstration Expendilures, Outstanding at the and of the year,
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and () with such amounts identified by
"Est.” T '
7. Report separalaly rasearch and relatad.testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Inle’maily; Qo;sts In;:urred Extarnally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortlzad Line

Currep Yesr Current Year Account Amaunt Accumuletion No.
(d) (8) {f {9)

216,800 . Various 216,800

14133 5,918 Various t21,05

58| . Various 59

48,114 ’ various 48,114
2,059 : Various 2,059,

64,365 . 223,718 288,084
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

(1 ﬁgn Original
(2). A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Repont
";“‘; Da, Y1) Endof 2014104

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of tolal salaries and wages for the year. Segregats amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Depariments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Olher Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line
No.

Classification

(a)

Electric

Operation

Praduction

Diract Payrolt
Distribution

b

7,398,624

Transmission

439,538

Regional Market

Distribution

2,074,245

Customer Accounts

3,219,335

Customer Service and Informational

607,147

ole|vw|la|lv]a|lw|a]=

Sales

—_
o

Administrative and Genaeral

3,139,840

—_
p—

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10)

-
n

Maintanance

13

Production

16,676,629

4,449,349

Transmission

657,345

Regional Market

Distribution

1716,133

Adminisiralive and Genaral

18,887

TOTAL Maintenance {7otel of lines 13w 17)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)

5,041 714

11,847 973

Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14}

1,096,883

Reglonal Market {(Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15)

Distribution {(Enler Total ot lines 6 and 16)

3,780,378

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7}

3,219,335

Customer Service and informational {Transcribe from line B)

607,147,

Sales (Transcribe from line 9)

Administrative and QGeneral (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17)

3,158,827

TOTAL QOper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27)

Gas

Qparation

Production-Manufactured Gas

23,720,543 °

Production-Nat. Gas (Inctuding Expl. and Dav.)

Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

Distribution

Customar Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sates

Administrative and General

TOTAL Opsration {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)

Maintenance

Production-Manufactured Gas !

Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Davelopment)

Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Temninaling and Procassing

Transmission

Allocation of ]
Payroll charged for Total
Cléaring AcCounts
C d
e o]To 5. --23,720,543

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354
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Name of Respondant
MAU ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:

[0} Eﬁin Original
{2) HA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line
No.

Classilication

a)

Direci Payroll
Dislribul?gn

48

Distribution

49

Administrative and General

50

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Tatal of lines 43 thru 49)

51

Total Qperation and Malntenance

52

Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43}

53

Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,

54

Other Gas Supply (Entar Total of lines 33 and 45)

55

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

56

Transmisslon (Lines 35 and 47)

57

Distribution {Lines 36 and 48)

58

Customnar Accounts (LIne 37)

59

Customer Service and Inforrnational (Lina 38)

60

Sales (Line 39)

61

Administrative and General {Lines 40 and 49)

82

TOTAL Oparation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)

Allacation of
Payroll charged for
Clearing cA

63

Othar Utility Departments

64

Operation and Maintenance

65

TOTAL ANl Wiility Dept. {Total of lines 28, 62, and 84)

66

Utility Flant

67

Construction (By Utility Departments})

68

Electric Piant

23,720,543

4,881,465

23,720,543

4,881,465

69

Gas Plam

70

Cther (provide details in footnots):

Al

TOTAL Construction {Tofal of lines 68 thru 70)

72

Plant Removal (By Wtility Departmants)

73

Elactric Plant

4,881,465

1,123,489

4,881,485

1,123,489

74

Gas Pianl

75

Other (provide details in footnote):

76

TOTAL Plart Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75)

1,123,489

1,123,489

77

Other Accounts (Specity, provide details in footnote):

. 5,004,037, 5,094,037

78

78

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

B7

88

89

80

N

92

83

84

95

TOTAL Other Accounts

5,094,037

5,094,037

96

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

29,725,497

5,084,037

34,819,534

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
i/

Yean’Périod of Report

2014/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 354 LineNo.: 77 Column: c

Temporary facilities, accounts receivable from associated companies,

revenues, miscellaneous expenses and clearing accounts.

claims, other

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87)
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| Name of Respondent

MALUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

Thls Haport Is:

M An Qriginal
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Raport
{Mo, D
!

a, ¥r)

Year/Pariod of Report

End of

2014/04

M

NTHLY TRANSMISSION BYSTEM PEAK LOAD

(1) Repont the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
{2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission syslem's peak lcad.

(3) Report on Columns (¢ ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Cotumn (b).
{4} Report on Columns (e} through (j} by month the system’ monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
1ha definition of each statisfical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM: MAUI
Line Monthly Peak | Dayof | Hourol| Firm Network | Firm Network | Long-Temn Fimn Other Lang- Short-Term Firm Other
No. Month MW - Total Monthly | Manthly| Sendce for Salf Sarvice for Paint-to-point Ter Fimm Point-to-paint Sarvice
Peak Peak Othars Reservalions Servica Resarvation
(a) (b) {c) {d} (e) {f) {9 (h 0] 0
1] January 1 2 19
2| Febary 191 11 19
3 March 184 21 184
4| Total for Quarter 1 56
5 Apni 17 22 178]
6 May 18 22 182
7} June 17 18 178
B| Total tor Quartar 2 53
9] July 190 22 190
10] August 194 21 194
11| Septeimber 193 18 193
121 Total for Quarter 3 57
13{ Ociober 194 2 194
14] Noverber 105 19 195
15{ December 188 188
16{ Tokal ioe Chiartar 4 §
17| Total Yearto
Date/Year 2,25
]

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04}
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Name of Respondent Eﬂ}is He 311 léri inal Rﬁne 8! H\s‘s%ort Yaar/Period of Report
E 1 n Origina o, Ua, Yr 2014/04
f
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @ g A Resubmisslon '/ Endof __ 2014/Q4
MONTHLY THANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1} Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmisslon systam. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physicaliy
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-iMegrated systam.
{2) Raport on Column {b) by month the transmissian system’s peak load.

(3} Report on Columns (¢ ) and (d) the specified information for each monthiy transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
(4) Report on Columns (s) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of sach statistical classification, '

NAME OF SYSTEM: LANA!

Line
Ne.l  Month

(8)

Monthiy Peak
MW - Total

(o)

Day of
Monthly
Paak

fc}

Hour of
Monthly
Peak

()

Firm hatwork
-Sarvica for Self

te}

Firm Network
Sarvica lor
Cthers

]

Long-Term Fim
Paint-to-point
Aeservalions

{9}

Other Long-
Term Firm
Service

{n)

Shon-Tem Firm
Poin-{e-point
Resemvation

{1y

Service

{0

January

February

March

Total for Quarter 1

May

Juna

Todal fox Quarter 2

1
2
3
4
o
6
7
8
9

July

10] August

11| Septamber

12| Totat {or Quarter 3

13) Ocvober

14| Kovember

15| December

16| Total tor Quariar 4

17| Total Year to
Dala/Year
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Name of Respondent This Rﬁnn Is: Date of Report Year/Fariod of Raport

{1} An Origlnal (Mo, Da, Yr) " 2014/04
MALUI ELECTF!IC COMPANY, LIMITED 2) A Resubmission ') €nd of

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM FEAK LOAD

{1} Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmission systam, If the respondant has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, fumish the required information {or each non-integrated syslem.

{2) Report on Column (b} by month the transmission system's peak load.

{3) Report on Columns {c ) and {d} the spacified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reportad on Column (b},

{4) Report on Columns {g) through () by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statlstical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM: MOLOKAI

Line Monthly Peak | Dayof | Hourol| FinmNatwork | FimNetwork |  Long-Tem Fim Other Long- Short-Tam Firm Ciher
No.|  Month MW - Total | Montly | Monthfy| Servicefor Self |  Service far Point-to-point Term Fim Point-1o-peint Service
Paak Peak Others Raservations Sarvice Raservation )
(a) {b) {c} {d) (e} () ] (n) (i} .
1| January 8
2| February [
3| March 5
4| Total lor Quarter 1 1
5| April q
6| May E 5
7| June
8] Total for Quartar 2 o
ol nty 5 -5
10] Augus! ' 5
11| September 5 -
12} Total fov Quarter ﬁﬁ
13 Ceiober q - 5
14| Novernbar 5
15| Decermber g 6|
16 Total for Quartes 4 1
17] Tola) Year i
DatefYsar B3

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 4002
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Name of Respondent ;l"r;is Re| grt I(si il Rﬁ“e Bf R$p)un Year/Period of Report
n Origina a, Da, ¥r i 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @) A Aesubmission 1/ End of ___ MRS

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called tor concerning the disposition of eiactric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year,

Line Itam Megawatt Hours Line Item MegaWatt Hours
No. No.
(@) {b} {8) {b)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2|Genaration (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including 1,132,056
3|Steam Intardepartmantal Sales)
4iNuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (Ses
5[Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
6{Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See
710ther 737,057] instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
9{Nat Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 863,477} 26|Energy Used by the Company (Elactric 2,040
through BY Dept Only, Excluding Statien Use)
10|Purchases 332,9800 27|Total Energy L.osses 62,361
11|Power Exchanges: 2B|TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 1,196,457
12|Received 27} (MUST EQUAL LINE 20}
13|Delivered
14|Net Exchanges (Ling 12 minus lina 13)
15{Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16]|Received
17|Delivarad
18|Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
18] Transmission By Others Losses
20|TOTAL (Enter Tota) of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 1,196,457
and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 401a
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[Neme of Respondent T1hi$ He DAﬂ |5 inal Dale gf R‘s’*pon Year/Period of Report
n Qriging Mo, Da,
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED EZ; R o { e " Endof  2014/04

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

1. Report the monthly peak load and energy cutput. If the respondent has twa or more power which are not physically iMegrated, fumish the required
information for'each non- integrated system.
2. Report in column {b) by month the system’s outpul in Megawatt hours far each month.
3. Raport in column (i;} by manth the non-requiremeants sales for resale. Includa in the manthly amounts any energy losses assoclated with the sales,
4. Raport in column {d) by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) assaciated with the systam.

5. Report in colurnn (e} and (I) the specified Information for each monthly peak load reported in column {d}.

NAME OF SYSTEM:
e Moy Mo ement MONTHLY PEAK -
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (Sae Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(&) {B) {c) {d} (e} {n
29 January 97,952 0 ' '
30 February 91,539 D
A1|March 97,085 o}
32| Aprit 93,806 0
33| May 100,337 0
34| June 97,109 0
35 July 105,584 0
36| August 105,324 0
37| Saptember 103,683 1]
38 Octobar 107,078 0
39| Navember 98,427 0
40| Dacember 98,514 0
41 TOTAL 1,196,458
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30} Page 401b




Namse of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED };; Di"ﬂggggr:ﬁ:ssm "f‘: Da. Y1) Endof  2014/Q4
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Largs plants are steam plants with installad capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Rep,od in
this page gas-turbine and Internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a foolnote any plant Iqasad or operated
as a Joint facility. 4. |f net peak demand for 60 minutes Is not available, give data which Is available, specifying period. 5. H any employees attend
morg than ona plant, raport on line 11 the approximate averaga number of smployees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas Is used and purchased oh a
tharm basis report the Biu content or the gas and the quantlity of fuel burned convented to Mct. 7. Quantitias of fuel bumed (Line 38) and average cost
par unit of fuel bumed (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 {Ling 42} as show on Lina 20. 8. If more than one
fuel Is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.
Line ltem Plant Plant
Ne. Namae: Kahulul Nama: Maalaca
(a} (b} (e
1|Kind of Piant {Intarnal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclaar Steam| "7 ~Interal: Combiistion
2 |Type of Constr (Conventlonal, Qutdoor, Boiler, aic) Conventional Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed ~ 1948 1971
4 {Year Last Unit was Installed 1966 2006
5 | Total Installed Cap {Max Gen Namea Plata Ratings-MwW} 34.00 232.30
6 |Nat Peak Demand on Plant - MW {60 minutes) 29 159
7 tPlant Hours Connected to L_oad 8760 8760
8 [Net Continuous Plant Capabliity (Megawatts) 0 8]
4| When Not Limited by Condenser Water 34 212
10| When Limited by Condensar Water 0 0
11 |Average Number of Employaes M 67
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 126419740 679425020
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 123655 400533
14 | Btructures and Improvements 5050262 36450833
15| Equipment Cosls 30322846 278738840
16| Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
17| Tolal Cost 35496763 315598208
18 |Cost par KW of Insialied Capacity (line 17/5) including 1044.0224 1358.5803
19 |Production Expanses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 472884 7882030
20| Fusl . 25659684 148521598
21| Coalants and Water {Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
22 | Steam Expenses 2688775 554214
23 | Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24  Steam Transferred (Cr} . 0 0
25 | Elactric Expanses 1773147 866359
26 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 557901 0
27| Rents 0 0
28 | Allowancas 0 0
289 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
30| Maintenanca of Struclures 512062 853877
31| Maintenance of Boller (or reactor) Plant BB1782 1820973
32 | Maintenance of Elgctric Plant 949655 5886801
33 | Maintanance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 404591 183
34| Total Production Expenses 37911381 166486045
35| Expenses par Net KWh 0.2999 0.2450
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Qil Cil
37 | Unit (Coal-tens/Qil-barrel/Gas-mef/Nuclear-indicate) Barrel Barrel
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 296638 0 0 1078781 0 0
39 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (biwindicate ll nuclear) 149705 0 0 139477 0 0
40| Avg Cost of Fuet/unlt, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 97.630 0.0040 0.000 136.600 0.000 0.000
41| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 98.990 0.000 0.000 137.680 0.000 0.000
42 | Avarage Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 15.900 0.000 0.000 23.500 0.000 0.000
43| Average Cost of Fusl Bumed per KWh Net Gen 0.235 0.000 0.000 0.219 0.000 0.000
44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 14754.000 |o.000 0.000 9301.000 |]0.000 0.000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402
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Nams ot Respondent T1hls Re irt 18:_ nal L'ﬂte Bl H$p0r1 Year/Period of Aaport
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED :2; & A”He;‘a':msswn (/ 0. Da ) Engof 201404
STEAM ELECTF\\C GENEHAT\NG PLANT STATISTICS {Largs Planis){Continued}
9. Itams under Cost of Plant are 'based on U. S. of A. Accounis. F‘roductlon expensas do not Include Purchaged Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. ForIC and GT plants, repert Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 25 *Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” indicate plants
dasigned for peak load service. Deslgnate automatically operated plants. 11, For a plant aqulpped with cambinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle aperation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12, if a nuclear powar generaling plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to ressarch and developmant; (b} types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concemning plant type fusl used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the
report period and other p%wsica'. and operating characieristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Narme. Name: No.
{d) (e) {)
p
2
3
. 4
0.00 0.00 0.00 5
0 0 0 6
& 0 0 7
o D 0 B
0 1] 1] 9
0 0 0{ 10
0 0 af 1
0 0 o] 12
0 0 0} 13
0 0 4| 14
o 0 ) 15
0 0 4] 16
o 0 al 17
0 0 0| 18
v} 0 0 19
0 0 0 20
1] 0 0 21
0 0 0 22
0 0 0 23
0 0 ! 0 24
Q 0 0 25
0 0 0| 26
o 0 0 27
4] 0 0 28
0 0 0| 28
0 0 o] 30
0 1] o] 2l
0 0 0 32
0 0 0 kK]
0 0 0] 34
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 a5
36
a7
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 39
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
1.000 4.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 403




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Reponrt | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An QOriginal © (Mo, Da, Y1)
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) _ A.Resubmission /4 - 2014/Q4
i o ' FODTNOTE DATA S

Schedule Page: 402 __Line No.: 1

Column: ¢

Internal Combustion/Steam (Combined Cycle)
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Name of Respondent

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
1) An Original
() A Resubmission

Oate of Repont
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report
End of

rH

2014/04

G

NERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Smalf Plants}

give project number in fooinote.

1. Small generating plants &re steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-planis, conventional hydro plants and pumpad
storage pfants of lass than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (nama plate rating).
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,

2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from

Nal Peak

Lina Name of Plant (:c')eﬂagri rl"naslgaélg;‘lat\:g aaiﬁ\y Demand Ne};f‘jﬂ%}‘,‘g"“ Cost of Piam
@ P I e 0
1 |Hana
21 H1 2001 1.00
3| M2 2001 1,00 .
4
5 |TOTAL HANA 2.00 32,360 908,728
6
7 {Mikl Basin
B| LU 1880 1.00
9] LL2 1890 1.00
101 LL3 1990 1.00
11] L4 1930 1.00
12] LS 1990 1.00
131 LLB 15990 1.00
14| LL? 1996 2.20
15| LL8 1936 2.20
16
17 | TOTAL MIKI BASIN 10.40 5.0] 20,205,879, 20,520,398
18
19 | Molokali
20| Cataerpillar 1 1985 1.25
21| Caterpillar 2 1985 1.25
22| Gas Turbine 1982 222
23| Cummins Diesel #3 1985 0.97
24| Cummins Diese! #4 1985 0.97
25| Cummins Diesel #5 1985 0.97
26| Cummins Disel #6 1991 0.97
271 Catemillar 7 1998 2.20
28| Catempitlar 8 1896 2.20
28| Caterpillar 9 1996 2.20
30
31 [TOTAL MOLOKAI 15.20 5.5 31,830,172 24 614,622
32
a3
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report [s:
(1} An Original
(2) A Resubmissign

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y?)D

H

Year/Period of Raport
End of 2014/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) {Continued)

5. If any plant Is aquipped with

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuciear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, ses instruction 11,
Page 403. 4. I net peak demand for 60 minutes Is not available, give the which is available, specifying pariod.
combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, If the exhaust heal from the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine ragenarative feed watar cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, raport as ona plant.

Plant Cost (Inci Asset
Retire, Costs) Per MW

(9}

Operation
Exc'l, Fuel
(h

Production Expenses

Kind of Fusl

Fuel Maintenance

{i

(k)

Fusel Costs (in cents
{per Million Biu}
{}

Line

=
o

454,364

42,421

10,826

197,583 |Diessl

385

w|lo|~Nom|ln] ]| w ] =

-y
o

iy
-

—y
N

—
(&)

-
E-

e
th

-
o

1,973,115

1,447,816

5,651,347

758,627 |Disse!

2,584

-
-~

—_
[+-]

-
o

1]
(=]

n

n
N

n
w

]
-

n
(4]

[\>]
o

N
~J

[\+]
[+2]

N
w

()
=]

1,618,383

1,734,304

7,865,951

891,931 [Diesel

2,412

L]
pury

Gl R|IB|R

w
e]

W
-~

L]
(>}

B

-y
(=]

i

a5 &8

o
o
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Name of Raspondant mis Re %n |8 nal (E’)ﬁle Bf H$;:]on Year/Perlod of Repoit-
n Origina o, Da, ¥r 2014/04
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @ A Resubrmission ) End ol

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmissian lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Raport 1ransrmssuon lines below thesa vollagss in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lings include'all lines covared by the definltion of fransmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on his page. '

3. Repori data by individual lines for all voltages if so requirad by a State commilssion.

4. Extlude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Proparty.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported In column (@) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or ste#! poles; (3) tower;
or {4) underground canstruction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structura, indicate the mileage of each fype of construction
by ihe use of brackets and exira lines. Minor portions of a transmission Hine of a different type of construction need not be disiinguished from the
remainder of the lina. N

6. Rsport In columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f} the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reparted for the line designated; conversaly, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structuras the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole mites of line on laased or panlly owned structures in column (g}. In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and stata whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION g srey) Type af LENGTH {Pole };?Hes) Number
No. other than dergroun lines.
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miIeS) of
O STTructure |
From To Operating Designed Structure Dneosfi [Erz?:;e of Anat TGRS | Circuits
@) o fe) (d) (o) i @ )

1 34,50 34,501 14,69 ]

2 23.0d 23.00[1 96.36/ 2

3 23.00 23.00]4 202 10

4 69.00 £9.00]1 105.09 18

5 69.00 6%.00[2 39.09 4

6 69,00 69.004 0.10] 1
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
a0
a1
a2
a3
34
a5

38 TOTAL 258,35 57
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Name of Respandent This Rﬁgﬂ Igl inal Iﬁ!e Sf F!gpurt Yeaar/Period of Report
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED ) norona Mo, Da, ¥) Endof ~__2014/Q4

(2) [T)A Resubmission )

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS . (Contlnued)

pote miles of the primary structure in"column {f} and the pole miles ot the ather line(s) in cotumn (g)

give name of lassor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission ling other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
arangemsnt and giving particulars (details) of such maters as percent ownership by respondent in the Hne, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
ather party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transrission line [eased to another company and give nama of Lassee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how

determined. Specify whether lessea is an associated company.
10. Base the plani cost ligures called for in columns {f) to {1} on the book cost at end of year.

7. Do not report tha same transmission line siructure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as ona line. Deslgnala ina 1ootnma if
you do nat Include Lowsr voitage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support linés of 1he same voltage report the

8. Deslgnate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is lsased from ancther company,
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which tha respondent operates or sharas in tha operation of, furnish a suceinct statement explaining the

expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or

COST OFLINE {include Tn Column {j) Lang,

Size of Land rights, and clearing right-af-way)
Conductor

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

and Matarial Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total

Other Cost E £ E ]
() 0 W 0 e o (0) e

Line

ZlS[w|®|~|o|tn] a]w]r]= g

36
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Narqe of Aespondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Heport |s:
{1} An Original
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

{1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or strest railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column {b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).

Line VOLTAGE {In MVa)

No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -

Primary Secaondary Tertiary
(a) {b} {d) (8)

1{AECS Transmission 23.00] 0.48 2.00
2 [ Ameron Concrete Transmission 23.00, 0.48 0.75
3| Ameron Crushar Transmission 23,00 0.48 2.00
4 | Ameron Malntenance Transmission 23.00 0.48 0.15
5 | Auwahi Wind Transmission 69.00
6 | COM-Halku Well Pump Transmission 23.00 0.48 0.25
7 |COM-H'Poko Well #1 Transmission 23.00 0.48 0.25
8 |COM-H'Poko Well #2 Transmission 23.00, 0.48 0.50
9 |Camp 5 Fleld Office Transmission 23.00] 0.24
10 |Central Maui Landfill Transmission 23.00 0.24 0.05
11 | Central Maui Weigh Station Transmission 23.00 7.20 0.02
12| Costa Transmission 23.00 0.24 0.03
13 | Davld Bradbury Transmission 23.00 7.20 0.08
14 |Finseth (Nahiku) Transmission 23,00] 0.24 003
15 | Flare Station Teansmission 23.00 0.48 0.23
18 |Fred Lavy Transmissian 23.00 0.24 0.03
17 |HC&S Pump Transmission 23.00 0.48 0.08
18 |Halku Transmission 23.00 12.47 9.38
19 | Haleakala Park Headquartars Transmission 23.00 0.24 0.03
20 |Haleakala Transmission 23.00 4.16 0.45
21 |Hana Piggery Transmission 23.00 7.20 0.05
22 |Hana Transmission 23.00 240 2.50
23 |Hanawai Pump Transmisslon 23.00 0.48 0.08
24 |Hosmer's Grove Transmission 23.00 2.40 0.1,
25 |Heulo Transmission 23.00 2.40 0.17
26 | Kaheawa Wind Transmission 69.00
27 | Kahaawa Wind (| Transmission 69.00
28 | Kahului Transmission 23.00 12.47 20.00
29 | Kahului Power Plant (KPP) Transmission 23.00 11.50 49.10
30| KPP-Spare 16 MVA Transmission 23.00 11.50 16.00
31]|KPP-Spars 1 MVA Transmission 23.00 0.48 1.00
32 |Kailua Transmission 23.00 2,40 0.15
33 |Kamaole Weir Transmission 23.00 2.40 2.30
34 | Kanaha Transmission 69,00, 23.00 57.50
35 | Kanaha-Spare12.5 MVA Transmission 69.00 12.47 12.50)
38 [Kanaha-Spare 2.5 MVA Transmission 23.00 12.47 2.50
37 |Kauhikoa Transmission 23.00 12.47 2.50
38 | Kealahou Transmission 69.00
3% [Keanas Watar Systam Transmission 23.00] 0.48 an
40 | Keanas Transmission 23.00] 2.40 0.30
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Name of Respondent”

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

i

End oi

Year/Period of Aeport
2014/Q4

SUBSTATIONS {Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), {§}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary convertars, rectifiers, condensers, elc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operatad otherwise than by
reasan of sole ownership by the raspondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
pericd of lease, and annual-rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting betwean the parties, and state amounts and accounts
aftected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation
{In Service} (In MVa)

{f)

Number of
Transtorrnars
It Service

{]]

Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Line

Spare
Transiormars

(h)

Type of Equlpment

(i)

Number of Unils
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Total Capacity
(In MVa)
(k)
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Name of Respondent
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

‘This Report Is:
(1) An Originat
(2} A Aesubmission

Dats of Repon
. (Mo, Da, Y1)

ff

Year/Period of Report

End of

2014/04

SUBSTATIONS

1. Raport below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).

Line - . i VOLTAGE (In MVa}

No. Name and Location of Substation Charactar of Substation Fimary Secondary Toriary

(a) (b} {c) (d) {8)

1 |Kihei Transmission 69.00] 12.47 50.00
2 [Kuau Transmission 23.00 4.18 2.50
3 {Kula Transmisslon 69.00 23.00 15.57
4 |Kula Ag Park Transmission 69.00 12.47 12.50
5 |Lahaina Transmission 69.00 12.47 43.75
& {Lahainaluna Transmission 69.00
7 | Lower Nahiku Transmission 23.00 7.20 0,17
8 (Maalaea Transmisslon 69.00 12.47 8.38
9 |Maalasa Generaling Station (MGS) Transmisslon 68.00 13.20 337.00
101 MGS-Spare 33.3 MVA Transmisslon 69.00] 13.20 33.20
11{MGS-Spara 34.38 MVA Transmission 69.004 6.56 34.38
12 |Mahinahina Transmission 69.00 12.47 25.00
13 { Makawao Transmission 23.00 12.47 9.38
14 |Mary Smith Transmission 23.00 7.20 D.05
15 |Mobile 10 Sub Transmisston 68.00 23.00 10,00
16 |Mobila 12 Sub Transmission 69,00f 23.00 12.50
17 |Nabors Transmission 23.00 7.20 0.05
18 |Nahiku Homesteads Transmission 23.00 7.20 0.05
19 | Napili Transmission 68.00 12.47 21.88
20 | New Maui Hardwoods Transmission 23.00, 12.47 3.75
21 | New Centrat Maui Landfill Transmisston 23.00 0.24 0.15
22 |Onehee Transmisston 23.00 4.186 1.50
23 | Paia Mauka Transmission 23.00 4.16 2.50
24 {Palaau Transmission 34.00 12.40 15.94
25 | Palaau-Spare 4.69 MVA Transmission 34.00 12.47 4.89
26 | Peahi Farms Transmlssion 23.00 12.47 2.50
27 | Pukalani Transmission 69.00 23.00] 40.00
28 | Pukaliani-Spare 9.375 MVA Transmission £69.00 23.00] 9.38
29 | Puukolii Transmission 69.00 1247 25.00
30 | Pusnana Transmission 34.00 12.47 6.25
3t jPuunene School Transmission 23.00 0.21 0.08
32 jPuunene Switching Station Transmission 69.00 23.00 20.00
33 {Puunene Transmission 23.00! 7.20 Q17
34 | Sprackelsville Transmission 23.00 4,18 2.50
35 |WSCo Pump Transmission 23.00 2.30 3.00
36 | Waighu Water Pump Transmission 23.00 0.48 0.50
37 [Walehu Wells Transmission 23.00 2.40 2.50
3B {Walehu Transmission 23.00 12.47 9.38
39 |Waiinu Transmission 69.00) 23.00{" 46.50
40 | Walkapu Transmission 23.00 12.47 4.69
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Name ot Respondenl

MAU ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

This Hepor 1s:
(&) An Qriginal
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Hapnn
(Mo, Da, Yr}
i

End of

Year/Period of Report
2014/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Conlinuad)

increasing capacity.

5. Show in cotumns {1), (j). and {k) special equipment such as rolary converters, reciifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, joinily owned with others, or operated olherwuse than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
pericd of lease, and annualfent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sols ownership or ledse. give name |
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, ‘and state amounts ‘and accounts
aflected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other panty is an associated company.

Capaclty of Substation
(in Service) (In Mva}

ffy-

Number of
Transiormers
In Service

(g}

Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Line

Spare
Transtormers

{h) (i)
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(1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) 2014/04
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED @) A Resubmission g End of

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information cafled for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or strest railway customer shouid not be listed betow.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa aexcept those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functionat character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattendad. Al the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f}.

Name of Respondent This Fﬁﬂﬂ Is: Date of Report Y ear/Period of Repon

Line VOLTAGE (in MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

] Primary Secondary Tertiary
{8) {b) {c) (d) {e)
Wailea Transmission 69.00 12.47 50.00

Wailuku Heights Transmission 23.00 4.18 4.69
Wailuku Transmission 23.00 12.47 24.88
Waipio Transmission 23.00 2.40 0.25
Walker Industries Transmisslon 23.00 0.24 0.08
Palaau Power Plant Distribution 12.47 4.16 10.08)
Palaau-Spare 3.36 MVA Distribution 12,47 4.16 3.36
Lanai City-2.4 kv tig tsf Distribution 12.47 2.40 3.13
Miki Basin Power Plant Distribution 12.47 4.16 12.7%
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Narme of Respondent - This He %ﬂ Is: Eﬁte Bi H\e;p)on Yeat/Period of Repont
(1 n Original o, Da, YT d of 2014/Q4
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2) gl\ Resubmission /4 En

SUBSTATIONS {Continued)

5. Showin columns (1), (i}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any'substation or equipment dperated under iéase, give hame of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ewnership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
atfected in respondent's books of account. Specily in each case whether lessor, co-ownar, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation
(In Servica) {In Mva)

U]

“Number of
Transformers
in Service

(@)

. Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line

Spare -
Transtormers

h} -

Type of Equipment
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Total Capacity { No.
{In MVa)
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Numhber af Units
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Name of Respondent This Raport I5: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) " i 2014/04
MaLI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 2) 0 A Fesubmission oy Endof _  2014/04
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES
1. Report below the information called for concarning all non-power goods or services recaived from or provided to associated (affillated) companies.
2. The reporting thrashold for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the respondent or bllled to
an assoclated/affiliatod company for non-power goods and services. The good or sarvica must ba specific in naturs. Raspondents should not
attempt to include or eggregats amounts in a nonspeclfic category such as "general®.
3. Where amounts billed fo or received from the associated (affiliated) company ars based on an allocation process, axplain in a fooinats.

U Name of Account Amount
ne Associated/Affilated Charged or Charged or
No, Description of the Non-Power Good or Service Company

(a}
Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affiliated
Services Received by MECO

Services Recelved by MECO Hawaitan Electtic Industries

Cradited Credited

20| Non-powar Goods or Services Provided for Affitiate

FERC FORM NO. 1 {New) Page 428
FERC FORM NO. 1-F {(New)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r}
MALI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED (2) _ A Resubmission /! 2014/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 2 Column: d . ]
General Accounting Account 923 5,711,667

Information Technology & Services Account 903 1,929,509

Corporate Relations Account 910 394,771

Treasury & Financial Services Account 9302 328,716

Human Resources Account 9226 211,178

Legal Services Account 184 83,507

Regulatory Non-Rate Proceeding Account 1862 39,062

Customer Suppeort and Improvement Account 186 22,100

Customer Service Account 901 1,044

Information Technology & Services Account 925 87

Information Services & Development Account 921 489,392

Training Account 903 264,125

Information Services & Development Account 184 116, 544

Customer Service Account 902 70,653

Information Services & Development Account 586 39,742

Information Services & Development Account 910 26,873

Information Services & Development Account 163 4,416

Information Services & Development Account 587 4,416

Information Services & Development Account 926 875

Total 9,738,676

Schedule Page: 429._Line No.:3__Column: d 7]
Management Fee Account 923 711,978

Management Fee Account 926 69,224

Total 781,203

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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YERIFICATION

I swear {or declare) that the foregoing report has been prepared under my direction, from the original books,
r¢cords and documents of the respondent corporation: that ] have carefully examined the foregoing report;
that | belicve to the best of my knowledge and information, all statements of fact and all accounts and figures
contained in the foregoing report are trus; that the said report is a correct and completa statement of the
business, affairs and all operations of the respondent corporation during the period for which said report

hes been prepared.
e A armny

HonoluTu, Hawaii

City or Town S_i;nalu.re of Officer
May 27, 2015 Assistant Treasurer
Date Title of Officer -
Subscribed and swom to before me
this ‘h day of /MAYy H 20l
A threst oFches FeZao \‘\“\\\Illlllllll;,,’,’
Notary Public *’&\0 _"_c \ ’/,,’
FIRST judicial Cirewit §& van vz
State of Hawaii y ZQ {90 AR =
My Cammission expires Ju'y 18,2016 =% ‘04-409 w=
Efv u"A.."-. b’ ‘.‘?'fé? §
*opa, » -
% s §

’/, N oF “ \y
Uity

Doc. Date._5/ ‘?7// 5 4 Pages; /¢ 7

Name:_Deborah Ichishita First Circuit
Doc. Description: __{ ER/FI1cATIoN Fod
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